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About Nan Hai BB =&

Nan Hai Corporation Limited (“Nan Hai") (the “Company”) is a
corporation listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) (stock code: 680). The Company continued
to engage in three main businesses, namely culture and media
services, property development and corporate IT application
services, through Dadi Media (HK) Limited together with its
subsidiaries, Dadi Cinema Investment Limited, Dadi Film
Distribution (HK) Limited together with its subsidiaries, Oristar
Technology (HK) Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively as “Dadi
Media”), Nan Hai Development Limited together with its
subsidiaries (collectively as “Nan Hai Development”) and Sino-i
Technology Limited together with its subsidiaries (collectively as
"Sino-i", stock code: 250). It has also tapped into a new business
segment through Dadi News Media (HK) Limited together with its
subsidiaries (collectively as “"Dadi News Media”) and Dadi
Innovation (HK) Limited together with its subsidiaries (collectively as
“Dadi Innovation”).

As for culture and media services, in the past decade, taking the
investment in establishing chain cinemas as a starting point, Dadi
Media became one of the leading enterprises in the film industry
by gradually expanding to the upstream of film industry chain on
the basis of building a strong downstream platform. Currently, ER
Kb BT 32 5% & BR 2 7] (Guangdong Dadi Cinema Construction
Limited) and its subsidiaries (collectively as “Dadi Cinema") ranked
top 2 among the cinema investment and management companies
throughout China in terms of number of cinemas, screens,
audiences and box office. As for property development, sales
launch for high-end sea view residences of Phase 3 of The
Peninsula, the flagship project of Nan Hai Development in
Shenzhen, with an area of approximately 185,000 sq.m. took place
in April 2016. In March 2017, subscription amounts has already
exceeded RMB12.5 billion. As for corporate IT application services,
in the past decade, Sino-i remained adamant about providing
corporate IT application services for Small and Medium Enterprises
("SMEs") in the PRC and striving for development of information
technology, and has successfully established a second-to-none
national business and services network in the industry.

In the meantime, for the purpose of its long term development,
Nan Hai started to tap into new business segments such as “New
Media” and “Innovative Business” in 2015 by means of mergers
and acquisitions as well as new establishment and, in 2016, stepped
up its efforts in establishing these two business segments as the
new growth points of Nan Hai.
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Chairman’s Statement XEHRE

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company, |
present to the shareholders the annual report of the Company and
its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2016.

In 2016, the Chinese economy made remarkable progress and the
supply side reform started delivering solid results in elimination of
overcapacity industry, destocking in property, deleveraging in
financing and reduction of corporate cost. The expected economic
growth rate was reached and gross domestic product ("GDP")
increased by 6.7% year-on-year.

2016 marked a turning point for the Group. The Group continued
to engage in three main businesses, namely culture and media
services, property development and corporate IT application
services through Dadi Media, Nan Hai Development and Sino-i,
and made breakthroughs in various aspects benefitting from proper
strategic directions and solid experiences. In particular, Phase 3 of
“The Peninsula” in Shenzhen was launched for sale in April 2016
and achieved remarkable sales results. Dadi Cinema successfully
issued convertible and exchangeable bonds with an aggregate
principal amount of RMB1 billion to Alibaba Pictures Group Limited
("Alibaba Pictures”), and the investment value of such convertible
and exchangeable bonds is initially recognized within the market.
In addition to consolidating its existing three main businesses to
achieve more outstanding performance, the Group will step up its
efforts in establishing the businesses of “New Media” and
"Innovative Business” as the new growth points of Nan Hai within
the next few years.

As a result of the breakthroughs in operations, the Group achieved
outstanding financial performance, in particular a significant
increase in operating profits as compared with last year, and since
then the profit structure of the Group underwent fundamental
changes. Turnover of the Group for the year increased by
approximately 112.3% to HK$8,915.6 million (2015: HK$4,200.1
million). Net profit attributable to owners of the Company was
HK$1,359.6 million (2015: HK$238.9 million). The increase in profit
was mainly due to the increase in revenue driven by the recognition
of part of the sales income of Phase 3 “The Peninsula” property
project of the Group during the year.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#{%E

CULTURE AND MEDIA SERVICES

The Group believes that culture and information play a vital role in
the global economy and are regarded as China’s sunrise industry
with huge development potential. Over the last decade, the
dynamic growth in China’s movie industry starting back in 2004 has
been benefitting from the equally remarkable boom in cinema
construction in China. The initial achievement of Dadi Cinema is a
testament to the successful capitalization of this opportunity.
Nowadays, as movie-goers are satisfied with the basic viewing
experience, China’s film industry is required to effect an upgrading
in terms of exhibition, distribution and production, which will
certainly create tremendous business opportunities. Dadi Media
will once again have a good grasp of such opportunities. While we
strive to reinforce our strong position in the film exhibition market
and diversify our profitability, we will spare no effort to lay the
groundwork for distribution and content products and map out the
crucial deployment for content industry.

Dadi Cinema fully implemented the “Film+" strategy in 2016.
Through big data analysis and adhering to its established platform,
Dadi Cinema expanded into upstream business and formed
alliance across different industries. It was intended to make
innovative breakthroughs, integrate all kind of resources and
enhance cross-industry collaboration with “movie culture groups”
accumulated for years as the core, with a view to creating an
ecosystem of theatre experience integrated with diversified
operation of “Film + Innovative Internet”, “Film + Innovative Retail”
as well as “Film + Innovative Catering”, while deepening its
relationship with “movie culture groups” to explore their
consumption capabilities of “quality life” to the full extent. In 2016,
the concept of “Film+ Innovative Culture” was added to “Film+"
strategy to fulfill the pursuit of quality life of the general public,
aiming at creating an interactive cultural and entertainment
platform inside the movie showing space and offer more cultural
contents to its audience in future. Meanwhile, Dadi Cinema has
been continuously improving the quality of movie showing and
adopted “STAR MAX", a gigantic laser screen owned by Dadi
Cinema, in 2016, providing audience with first-rated viewing
experience. Leveraging on its strength in scalability and capability
of integrating various operations, in 2016, Dadi Cinema proposed
the idea of marketing integration in the ecosystem of cinema
operation, emphasizing an “environment-oriented” marketing
strategy and initiating the deployment of spectacular diorama in
cinemas for the purpose of enhancing the advertising value of
cinemas. Thanks to this strategy, Dadi Cinema recorded impressive
growth in advertising income in 2016. The Group believes that the
trend looks set to continue.
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Chairman’s Statement XEHRE

The diversified operation ecosystem and the diversified film culture
actively developed by Dadi Cinema has successfully attracted a
member base comprising tens of millions of audience and
consumers, making Dadi Media an important enterprise in China’s
movie industry with a say. With a long-term and well-defined
strategy as well as a stable execution team with strong capability
and serious attitude, Dadi Media has received acclaim and
cohesion from China'’s film industry corresponding with its market
position, promising Dadi Media a solid foundation for tapping into
the content industry.

The Group is of the view that given the advancement of digital
media and the application of internet, the way of showing contents
will experience ongoing integration while audience division will co-
exist with such integration. Quality content products are the
essential driver behind the cultural creative industries. The
ownership of creative intellectual property rights (especially the
copyrights of literary and artistic creations) that is the source of
creation and the extensive cooperation with the creative entities
that may give rise to a win-win situation can safeguard the
sustainable development of an enterprise of cultural creation. Dadi
Media has accumulated a substantial base of movie-goers and our
distribution business has also established a solid foundation over
the years with positive results. In 2016, we opened up a more
diverse channel for film selection and purchase, breaking the
business limitation that used to confine us to distribution as an
agent and leading to a presence in the upstream content business.
During the year, investment in and production of movies, TV drama
series and animation films as well as the related licensing business
commenced in full swing. We have built long-term cooperation
relationship with a number of established or start-up creative
entities, striving to create a quality operating environment with
sustainability. At the same time, Dadi Media (HK) Limited and its
subsidiaries ("Dadi Film") under Dadi Media has raised initial funds
of approximately RMB120 million through a film investment fund
jointly promoted with Oriental Bangxin Venture Investment
Company Limited, which will provide substantial financial support
for developing Dadi Media’s content business.

The cinema construction segment of China has maintained its rapid
development in recently years. Competition among cinemas has
becomes increasingly keen. Demand for management
informatization of cinema and quality of film exhibition has become
higher. Third party online ticketing has taken the dominance. To
adapt to market changes, & 2 # & (& B)A R 2 7 (Oristar
Technology (HK) Limited) and its subsidiaries (collectively as
“Qristar”, a member of the Group), being one of the top six
providers of ticketing system in China, has optimized product
structure and enriched product features, especially the significant
enhancement of the online interconnection of the ticketing system.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#{%E

Since its establishment and up to 31 December 2016, products
developed by Oristar were widely applied in cinemas over 30
provinces in China and attracted extensive customer resources. The
integrated cinema system has provided technical solutions for more
than 2,600 cinema halls, and has provided technical services for 670
cinemas, accelerating the promotion of digital film in China and
enhancing the viewing experience for over 1 billion audiences.

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT

The real estate market of China was volatile in 2016. With surging
property prices frequently hitting record high during the first half of
2016, policies on curbing the rapidly climbing housing price was
implemented in first-tier cities, yet these policies were relatively
scientific, it is expected that such policies will help stabilise the
development in the market instead of resulting in excessive
volatility. Certain second-tier and most of the third-tier cities were
still under intense pressure on inventory. Destocking and promotion
of consumption would still be the main focus in the property
market.

According to the research on industry development trends, the
Group believes that in the medium and long term, China's real
estate market will gradually enter a brand new stage of
development. The market’s requirements for product quality and
operational efficiency of the property development companies will
be increased rapidly. This will accelerate the survival of the fittest
and the China’s real estate market will gradually get to a healthy
and orderly track of development. Based on the judgement on this
trend, Nan Hai Development, a subsidiary of the Group, constantly
upheld its business philosophy of "quality first” for its long term
development. While striving for enhancing operation and
management ability, it also laid foundations for sustainable
development.

During the year, the development of two flagship property projects
of the Group, namely “The Peninsula” in Shenzhen and the “Free
Man Garden” in Guangzhou, continued to roll out in an orderly
manner and received outstanding sales results. Combined with a
series of advantages such as the opening of Taizi Bay cruise center,
the Apple’s research and development center settling in Shekou,
being located at the economic hub of west Shenzhen Bay, Phase 3
of "The Peninsula” was well received by the market after the launch
of sales in mid-2016, bringing more life and energy into the area
and enhancing the living standard and internationalization of
Shekou. Given the further increase in housing price in Guangzhou,
Nan Hai Development adjusted and increased the ownership
percentage of the “Free Man Garden”project. As at 31 December
2016, the company which owns the “Free Man Garden” in
Guangzhou became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nan Hai
Development.
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Chairman’s Statement XEHRE

CORPORATE IT APPLICATION SERVICES

In the past decade, Sino-i remained adamant about providing
corporate IT application services for SMEs in China and promoting
the development of its “internet+". Thanks to its unremitting
efforts, Sino-i has successfully established a second-to-none
national business and services network in the industry, so as to
solve “the last kilometer” problems between service providers and
corporate clients. In the meantime, in respect of product
development, the Company has successfully launched a series of
leading corporate IT application services in the industry after long
term exploration and promotion.

The coming 10 years will be the golden 10 years for corporate
internet applications. To grasp this historic opportunity, the Group
is dedicated to establish an “internet+" industry ecosystem for
SMEs in China by leveraging on its advantages established over the
years, such as substantial resources, core competencies and
extensive operating experience in the enterprise market, thereby
becoming a fresh driver of industrial transformation and upgrading

with information technology in China.

The Company’'s management is of the opinion that SMEs will
continue to commit more resources to the development of
“internet+". Although additional time is required for the market
cultivation and promotion, corporate IT application services will be
presented with enormous market opportunities. Sino-i will continue
to focus on the development of corporate IT application services
through its key subsidiaries, namely F{E 8 H R ER A 7] (CE
Dongli Technology Company Limited) (“CE Dongli”) and bt R ¥7 48
G (= ST BPR A 7] (Beijing Xinnet Cyber Information Company
Limited) (“Xinnet").

With 17 years’ experience in providing services for SMEs in China,
CE Dongli has launched a corporate digitized intelligent operating
platform, providing one-stop shop services and “internet+"
solutions for SMEs through its extensive business and services
network. Xinnet continued its internet-based services such as
domain name registration business, cloud computing business and
synergistic communication business, and actively developed various
internet applications and value-added services for SMEs in China
through online direct sales and distributor channels established
across the nation.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#{%E

DEVELOPMENT OF NEW BUSINESSES

New Media

Adhering to its philosophy of investing in those industries which are
beneficial to human intelligence, the Group tapped into the media
field by establishing Dadi News Media in 2015, striving to build new
media with innovative models so as to assist in social reform and
advancement by upholding its own ideas and beliefs. Currently, the
businesses of Dadi News Media include "HKO01"” and Duowei
Media, making progress in its operations. Based in Hong Kong,
“HKO1" has now developed into a new media with over 550
employees. “HKO1" strived to establish a media dissemination
platform to create new interactive experience for its readers. As a
brand new advocacy media, “HKO1" dedicated to take shape and
provide full services for its readers through multimedia platform
and internet application services, namely its website, weekly
magazine and physical premise. “Duowei Media” includes two
major media, namely Duowei monthly magazine and Duowei
website. Duowei monthly magazines are sold in different places in
the Asia-Pacific Region.

Innovative Business

Following the commencement of “Film+" strategy of Dadi Cinema,
expansion work for the innovation commercial business of the
Group has been kicked off. Among which, the retail business and
catering business commenced gradually. As for its retail business,
the Group completed the acquisition of Crabtree & Evelyn, an UK
skincare brand during the year. As an internationally renowned
brand with a long history, Crabtree & Evelyn operates more than
250 stores in 12 countries around the world. Crabtree & Evelyn is in
the process of comprehensive integration and will be introduced to
the Chinese market when opportunities materialize. As for its
catering business, Dadi Catering (HK) Limited (“Dadi Catering”)
took the lead to introduce a new culinary culture based on the
consolidation of the concept of “light, lively and fresh” and cinema
operation.
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Chairman’s Statement XEHRE

CONCLUSION

Year 2016 marked the entering of new stage of development of the
Group which led the Group into a new era. The Group is optimistic
about China’s macroeconomy and the future development of such
industries as culture and media services, property development,
corporate IT application services, media and retailing, and is
confident that it can achieve better performance in 2017.

In the coming year, the Group will continue to vigorously develop
its three main businesses, i.e. culture and media services, property
development and corporate IT application services, by adhering to
its diversified core business strategy. The Group will be committed
to pursuing the entire industry chain layout of the film industry
through membership management and integration of online and
offline operation. The Group will continue to carry out precise
marketing campaigns to members and cinema users through big
data analysis and perfect the outline of its interactive advertising
systems. It will continue to enhance its strengths in cinema
terminals and distribution channels, further promote investment in
and production of contents to cater different audience with a view
to establishing a platform covering entertainment and culture. It
will also speed up the development process of the existing
property projects, while striving for the exploration of new property
projects; and will further improve its operation and management
level of corporate IT application services to lay solid foundation for
new businesses. In the meantime, the Group will spare no efforts to
foster its media business and innovative business so as to facilitate
resource sharing and strategic synergy in cross-business fields,
striving to establish them as the new growth points of the Group. In
addition to creating greater value for its shareholders, the Group
will consolidate its foundation for sustainable development in the
medium and long run. Last but not least, | would like to express my
gratitude to the shareholders for their concern and support, and
also to the Board, executive committee and all staff of the
Company for their dedication and contribution.

Yu Pun Hoi
Chairman
Hong Kong, 14 March 2017
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BERET

The Company continued to engage in three main businesses,
namely culture and media services, property development and
corporate IT application services, through Dadi Media, Nan Hai
Development and Sino-i. In the meantime, for the purpose of its
long term development, the Group continued to sow seeds in new
business segments such as “New Media” and “Innovative Business”
by means of mergers and acquisitions and new incorporation.

During the year, turnover of the Group increased by approximately
112.3% to HK$8,915.6 million (2015: HK$4,200.1 million). Net profit
attributable to owners of the Company was approximately
HK$1,359.6 million (2015: HK$238.9 million). The increase in profit
was mainly attributable to the increase in revenue driven by the
recognition of the sales income of Phase 3 of “The Peninsula”
property project of the Group during the year. Net assets
attributable to owners of the Company were HK$4,051.8 million
(2015: HK$3,242.3 million).

Revenue Wz

8,915.6

HK$ million

HKS %t

0.059

Net assets per share
BREEFE
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BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, revenue of the culture and media services
segment was approximately HK$3,089.5 million (2015: HK$3,153.0
million). Segment profit before income tax was HK$170.3 million
(2015: HK$230.5 million). The decrease in profit was mainly due to
box office revenue of Dadi Cinema under Dadi Media remained
stable as compared with last year while new cinemas were in the
period of ramp-up in 2016.
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Dadi Cinema

In 2016, the growth of film industry tended to be rational, with an
aggregate box office of RMB45.712 billion, representing an
increase of approximately 3.73%. Given the booming of film
industry in 2015, growth of national box office in 2016 became slow
but stable. The annual admission was approximately 1,372 million.
The total number of screens in China amounted to over 41,000. As
regards the distribution structure of cinemas, the expansion of
cinemas in third and fourth tier cities was notable. Given the
expanded capacity of equipment, the performance in fourth tier
cities was remarkable with the largest growth while the performance
of third tier cities became more stable in terms of urban box office
in 2016. The percentage of urban box office of first and second tier
cities over the national box office decreased slightly as compared
with 2015. In recent years, the difference in admission among cities
of different tiers became smaller and smaller, resulting in a more
balanced distribution structure.

Against this backdrop, Dadi Cinema consolidated its market
position among cinema investment and management companies in
the PRC by its strategy to focus on second, third and fourth tier
cities. During the year, Dadi Cinema achieved box-office revenue
(tax included) of RMB2,237 million, representing a growth of 1.1%
as compared with corresponding period last year, which accounted
for approximately 4.9% of the national box office, ranking second
among cinema investment and management companies
throughout China. Its admission of 73.25 million marked another
record high. As at 31 December 2016, Dadi Cinema had an
aggregate of 350 cinemas with 1,911 screens operating in 28
provinces and 164 cities. In addition, the number of contracted
backlog was over 311 cinemas.
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Leveraging the advantages of Dadi Cinema, during the year, Dadi
Cinema introduced “environment-oriented” marketing strategies.
Capitalized on its own advantages, Dadi Cinema standardized the
management of spectacular diorama, created a scene marketing
model for online and offline cross-platform film consumption and
established an efficient interactive platform for brand owners and
users. In-depth transformation from brand level to marketing level
was achieved. With customer base accumulated over the years,
Dadi Cinema has conducted cooperation with more than 80
advertising agencies and over 200 direct advertising customers,
achieving a certain advertising business scale and an increase in
sales results.

Diversified financing channels became the support for
development and expansion of cinemas and implementation of
“environment-oriented” marketing strategies. On 1 February 2016,
the asset-backed securities of Dadi Cinema Group with a principal
amount of RMB1.13 billion pledged by part of the future box office
revenue from 80 cinemas were listed and the proceeds shall be
used for their cinema construction operation. On 9 May 2016, Dadi
Cinema issued convertible and exchangable bonds with an
aggregate principal amount of RMB1 billion to Alibaba Pictures
Group Limited (“Alibaba Pictures”). The proceeds shall be used for
operation, investment and acquisition of cinemas, and repayment
of bank loans. As China’s movie business continues to achieve
breakthrough in terms of innovation, the introduction of a strategic
investor will further enhance cooperation between both parties with
respect to film distribution, film marketing, membership operation
and the establishment of big data, promoting development of the
industry in joint efforts. Thereafter, both parties will seek
cooperation for further expansion into such areas as online product
sales, big data application and financial services.
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GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBUTION OF DADI CINEMA AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
BZE2016F 12831 B RMERMES HE

Total Number of Cinemas SF#&% :

350

National Gross Box Office
(RMB hundred million)
2EZEHAHE (ARBER)

2015
2014
2013

2012

Number of Screens in Dadi Cinema
(pieces)

R R BB (5)
2016
2015
2014
2013

2012

* Heilongjiang -

anfu

Box Office of Dadi Cinema
(tax included) (RMB hundred million)
KibERERERE (ARERET)

2015 22.13
2014 15.08
2013 1041

2012 7.81

Number of Audiences in Dadi
Cinema (ten thousands)

Rt ZBmRELAR (BA)

2015
2014
2013

2012

9

i Shanghai

Heilongjiang &)L
Jilin R
Liaoning BE
Beijing bR
Hebei e
Shandong IS
Tianjin RE
Jiangsu TLER
Shanghai g
Zhejiang AT
Fujian (i)
Guangdong B
Hainan istsa)
Guangxi i)
Hunan il
b Jiangxi PN
8 Anhui T
Hubei HdE
Henan A
Shanxi i
Shaanxi i
Ningxia EE

Inner Mongolia W& &
Gansu H&E
Guizhou =0
Sichuan )l
Yunnan e

Chongging Ed

Number of Dadi Cinema (Number)
RibHREHE (R)

2015 286
2014 257
2013 215

2012 151
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Dadi Film

During the year, on top of development of agency distribution
business, Dadi Film under Dadi Media commenced investment in
and production of contents including films, television series,
network television series and animation at full force. Dadi Film
distributed “Days of Our Own" ( (K I&I+4) ) and “Adventures
of Weibaobao" ( { EHEAME) ). During the year, IMBEEITAR
A 8] (Wuzhou Film Distribution Co., Limited), a 22.5% associated
company, distributed “Chongqing Hotpot” ( CASBEHE) ) and
“Crouching Tiger, Hidden Dragon: Sword of Destiny” ( {EASZH#I#E
HEEE®) ) as the lead distributor and achieved good
performance. With respect to content, on the one hand, Dadi Film
expanded the scope of content derived from the original content in
the film and television. Content sources were also obtained by
various strategic bundling channels, including self-development,
copyright procurement, cooperation with external established
creative teams and renowned producers. Dadi Film is entitled to
receive income for investment in or the control of content
according to the content sources. On the other hand, Dadi Film
commenced the layout for animation industry. With “Magical
Kingdom Anime” (% Kih) as the business brand, Dadi Film
focused on the content cultivation and copyright operation of the
two-dimensional intellectual property (“IP”), which mainly refers to
the copyright of literary and artistic works. Dadi Film developed
and integrated potential animation projects and other quality
projects with IP-derived value.

During the year, It RER F RMZRIREEIREMR A A, an associate
formed by Dadi Film and 7 BE8IZEREBR A F], has basically
completed the first tranche of fund raising and made an investment
of approximately RMB120 million. Meanwhile, Dadi Film
commenced the formation of a cinema fund investment
management company, with a view to leverage on the quality
resources and excellence experience of Dadi Cinema and Dadi
Film in terms of film and television terminals, distribution channels
and management for capital leverage and to promote the
development of content industry chain business with solid financial
support.
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Oristar

In 2016, Oristar underwent transformation from traditional technical
company to comprehensive technical services company. For
providing better services to cope with the rapid development of
the Chinese film market, Oristar put efforts in recruiting talents,
optimizing the company structure and improving the
communication of internal information, thus enhancing the service
efficiency and user satisfaction.

During the year, as the first technology company providing
commercial solutions on gigantic laser screening in the PRC, Oristar
put its focus on in-depth research and development and external
cooperation in relation to the tri-colour laser screening solutions for
the small to median-sized cinema halls, which accounted for the
largest market share. The research results lay a solid foundation for
the business breakthrough in 2017.

PROSPECTS

In the past five years, the robust growth in the construction of
cinemas in the PRC accelerated the rapid growth of box office of
Chinese film. In 2015, the growth rate was nearly 50%. In 2016, this
rapid growth trend came to an end. Growth of box office slowed
down and the market tended to be more rational, urging for a
consumption upgrade of the Chinese film market. Against this
backdrop, Dadi Media will capture market opportunities in relation
to movie showing, distribution and content products. It will devote
efforts in distribution and content products and plan the layout for
certain key aspects of the content industry by consolidating its
market position among the cinema investment and management
companies and enhancing its diversified profitability.
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On 25 January 2017, the Company announced that it entered a sale
and purchase agreement in relation to the purchase of Orange Sky
Golden Harvest Cinemas (China) Company Limited (& XZE K&
(F BB BR & ) (“OSGH (China)”) through Dadi Media. OSGH
(China) mainly operates cinemas in the first and second tier cities,
which makes a complement to the cinema layout of Dadi Cinema
which focuses on second to fourth tier cities. Upon completion of
the transaction, the number of cinemas and screens operated and
owned by Dadi Cinema would increase to 426 and 2,442
respectively, further consolidating its market position as the second
leading cinema investment and management company in the PRC.
In addition, the acquisition would create synergies and consolidate
benefits with the core capacity and quality resources of Dadi
Cinema, which would be beneficial to the long-term customer-
oriented development strategies, thus laying a solid foundation for
the implementation of "Film+" strategy of Dadi Cinema. Dadi
Cinema’s "Film+"strategy will put more focus on materializing the
correlation between cinema-related businesses and sharing of
customer resources, establishing membership system and
consolidating the online and offline membership data, with a view
to provide precise marketing and guidance for diversified cinema-
related businesses. With cinemas as a starting point, Dadi Cinema
will establish a new ecosystem focusing on movie-going crowd’s
entertainment consumption. Meanwhile, Dadi Cinema'’s advertising
business will further implement the “environment-oriented”
marketing strategy and introduce various innovative media
platforms to the entire film industry with the support from Dadi
Cinema, bringing revolutionary changes to the film and media
industry.
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A new ecosystem on entertainment consumption created by
"Film+" strategy as well as millions of audience and members
gained from diversified film culture laid a solid foundation for Dadi
Film to tap into content industry. In the future, Dadi Film will
actively pursue cooperation with outside parties. It aims at
optimizing the coverage of its distribution network on one hand,
and enhancing exploration and cultivation of content industry. As
for distribution business, Dadi Film conducted cooperation on
Chinese movies projects. Dadi Film will direct and participate in
releasing “The Legend of The Mengol King” (K #i KR E & &), a
historical blockbuster with visual effects produced by Jean Jacques
Annaud, and "Tea Pets” ({FIRE/NREIE £) 2 5K )), a movie marking
the new benchmark for PRC animation technology. Dadi Film
actively pursued the expansion of overseas market and has
obtained the rights to distribute the following movies in the PRC:
“American Made”, a criminal drama-thriller film directed by Doug
Liman and starring Tom Cruise and Domhnall Gleeson, “The
Expendables 4" and “Rambo 5", which were directed by and
starring Sylvester Stallone. These movies will be shown in theaters
in the coming three years. As for content industry, Dadi Film
introduced "brand strategy” to create quality film and television
programs and animation works. By consolidating content platform,
Dadi Film will strengthen the development of core films and make
attempts on film and television works of various art forms. On the
other hand, with creating quality IP for animation-lovers as the core
driving force, Dadi Film will create a pan-entertainment complex
with comprehensive product lines and integrated industrial chain
consisting of animation, films and television works, derivative
products and performance, thus expanding the cultural market.

In addition, development of cinema construction remains on fast
track amid the golden era for the Chinese film industry. Suppliers
enhanced the quality of their film screening equipment in response
to the increasing demand for high quality viewing experience. In
future, Oristar will shift its focus to technology services and put
more efforts in the comprehensive integration of automatic
operation system, ticketing system, TMS system, screening servers,
servers and laser IMAX, with a view to providing more appropriate
cinemas construction and operation solutions.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, turnover of this business segment was
approximately HK$4,524.9 million (2015: HK$192.1 million).
Segment profit before income tax was approximately HK$2,695.4
million (2015: HK$97.4 million). Profit for the year was mainly
attributable to the substantial increase in revenue driven by the
recognition of the sales income of Phase 3 of “The Peninsula”
during the year.

“The Peninsula” Project in Shenzhen

During the year, Nan Hai Development continued the rolling
development of “The Peninsula” in Shenzhen. Nan Hai
Development adhered to quality as its core values, excelling at
raising the bar for its products with exquisite decorations. Phase 3
of “The Peninsula” obtained the pre-sale permit on 28 March 2016.
Sales launched on 9 April 2016 in Shekou, Shenzhen, attracting
nearly 2,000 visitors. 409 units were sold within two days, generating
aggregate proceeds of approximately RMB5.2 billion. As at 31
December 2016, a total of 768 units in the Phase 3 of the project
were sold, generating an accumulated pre-sales amount of
RMB11.277 billion. Phase 4 of the project commenced construction
in July 2015 and is under development at full speed, and is
expected to meet pre-sales conditions in 2017.

“Free Man Garden” project in Guangzhou

Given the further increase in housing price in Guangzhou, Nan Hai
Development adjusted and increased the ownership percentage of
the “Free Man Garden”project. As at 28 December 2016, the
company which owns the “Free Man Garden” in Guangzhou
became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nan Hai Development. The
development of various phases went smoothly. Pre-sales for Phase
4 commenced on 16 July 2016. As at 31 December 2016, pre-sales
amounted to approximately RMB2.042 billion with a total sales area
of approximately 155,000 square meters (“sq.m.”), accounting for
approximately 85% of the total area of Phase 4. Residential project
of Phase 2 and commercial project of Phase 3 were completed with
occupancy conditions fulfilled in 2016, and residential project of
Phase 2 was delivered. Development of residential projects of
Phase 5, 6 and 7 gradually rolled out. Certain blocks of Phase 7
obtained the pre-sales permit during the year and are expected to
launch for sales in 2017.
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PROSPECTS

The real estate market of the PRC was extremely robust and volatile
in 2016. With surging property prices frequently hit record high
during the first half of 2016, policies on curbing the rapidly climbing
housing price were implemented in first-tier cities. These policies
were relatively scientific, and it is expected that such policies will
achieve stable development in the market instead of resulting in
excessive volatility in the market. Certain second-tier and most of
the third-tier cities were still under intense pressure on inventory.
Destocking and promotion of consumption would still be the main
focus in the property market.

“The Peninsula”, Nan Hai Development’s flagship project, has
become one of the largest high-end residential and commercial
complex in Shenzhen. Given the urban development strategy of
optimizing northern Guangzhou, and great opportunities arising
from urban development and its stimulating effects, “Free Man
Garden” project in Guangzhou will continue to enhance its brand
value effect, and thus possess tremendous room for appreciation
and development prospect.

In 2017, Nan Hai Development will uphold its philosophy of “user-
friendly designs, high quality and building humanity community”.
While making huge effort in promoting the existing projects, Nan
Hai Development will focus on first tier cities and take initiative in
developing new property projects, aiming at laying a solid
foundation for its sustainable development in the long run.
Meanwhile, Nan Hai Development will explore innovative
commercial property investment and development models which
combine culture and innovation, arts and humanity, catering and
travel as well as fashion and leisure.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Year 2016 was the first year of the implementation of the Thirteenth
Five-Year-Plan of China and the eleventh year after implementing
small and medium enterprises (“SMEs") informatization project.
With the development of new technologies and emerging
industries like cloud computing and mobile internet, SMEs is
provided with more flexible and diversified informatization
products.

Since calling for the action plan of “Internet +" in the 12th National
People’'s Congress, SMEs were driven to catch the wave of
transformation of internet. Under keen competition, the concept of
“Internet +" has made certain founders and SMEs stand out in the
competition. However, lots of SMEs are still struggling in the
confusing transformation. To deal with the internet transformation
issue for 40 million SMEs in the PRC, a three-part solution is
required: technology, marketing and services, posing a challenge
to the enterprises provided information services to SMEs. Solving
technological problem is the base of informationization for SMEs;
solving marketing problem is the key for rising awareness on the
internet; while services provided afterwards are the core factor for
SMEs earning profits via internet in long term.

During the year, with key subsidiaries CE Dongli and Xinnet as its
main business entities, more effort was continuously put into the
corporate IT application services business of this business segment
by providing comprehensive internet-based services, e-commerce
and information application services, and overall solutions to SMEs
and individual clients in the PRC. During the year, turnover of this
segment was approximately HK$818.1 million (2015: HK$808.3
million), representing a growth of approximately 1.2% over the
corresponding period last year. Segment loss before income tax
was approximately HK$18.9 million (2015: HK$14.9 million), which
was basically in line with that of last year.
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CE Dongli

With 17 years’ practical experience, CE Dongli provides
comprehensive information service solutions to SMEs and
capitalizes on its experience in website construction, marketing and
corporate services, which are the three major business fields CE
Dongli focuses on today.

In respect of website construction, CE Dongli is in the process of
launching an enterprise portal “NEW Z+", an O20 all-net retail
platform “ZshopS”, and corporate mobile marketing platform
“Vone"”. Through these platforms, the technical problems in
internet-oriented transformation of SMEs can be solved by setting
up enterprise portal, seamless inter-connection of online to offline
(O20) services, and providing barrier-free visits via mobile
terminals.

In respect of marketing, “"Dabatui Corporate Internet Integrated
Marketing Platform (KB E BB E G 2 F 8)" provides
marketing services on various commercial websites and search
engines at home and abroad for 40 main industries and over 1,000
sub-segment industries via observing basic searching behavior of
users.

With respect to corporate services, CE Dongli optimizes its services
by providing corporate domain name registration management
services, global corporate email and cloud storage services, four
major search engines in world. With outstanding technical
measures, CE Dongli is able to solve the global commercial
problems, for example, brand protection on internet, corporate
domain name registration, global information communication,
instant data backup, search engines and commercial marketing.
During the year, the internet marketing product “Dabatui”
launched by CE Dongli, was awarded “The Best Product of the Year
2016" and “The Brand for IT Users in China 2016", making CE
Dongli a dual champion for both products and brand in internet
marketing platform sector.
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Xinnet

Adhering to customer-oriented principal, Xinnet paves the way for
customers to enter into internet business with product innovation,
various marketing channels and efficient operation services.

During the year, Xinnet continued its internet-based services, such
as domain name registration, cloud computing and synergistic
communication, and actively developed various applications and
value-added services for SMEs through online direct sales and
distributor channels established across the PRC. In June 2016,
Xinnet launched “Global Mail”, a strategic email product, which
maintained the performance advantage of Xinnet corporate email
and focused on optimizing the experience of mobile office, striving
to making it the sharpest solution for office operation. In addition,
Xinnet launched cloud hosting products with focus on cloud
computing, and established platforms for websites construction in
the second half of 2016, offering convenient services to SMEs for
their own websites setup. In December 2016, Xinnet launched
digital asset hosting services designated for group companies and
large internet enterprises. Xinnet has entered into contracts with
well-known enterprises, reflecting that its services have gained
general attention and recognition in the industry.

At the same time, Xinnet entered into agreements with famous
cloud computing enterprises to launch Xinnet’s products on
different platforms, such as Baidu Cloud, Huawei Cloud and
Jingdong Cloud and will continue to have further cooperation in
the future.
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PROSPECTS

The Company’s management believes that SMEs in the PRC will
continue to increase its investment in informatization in the future.
Although it still needs some time for market ramp-up and
promotion, enterprise-level IT application services business will
enjoy extensive market opportunity. As cloud applications become
widely deployed, the enterprise informatization services will rely on
“cloud” in the future. As cloud service products are not available
on current cloud market, the development of informatization of
SMEs encounters great difficulties in terms of costs and technical
matters. Based on its 17 years’ experience on providing
informatization services for SMEs, the Company has acquired the
technologies on cloud computing and cloud applications and
intends to launch its cloud service products designated for SMEs
via platforms to minimize the investment costs for informatization
and eliminate technical barriers from “cloud”.

Looking forward, apart from providing cloud services and cloud
applications via platforms, the Group will continue to improve
ground services capability by providing supporting ground services
to SMEs under different development stages. Meanwhile, the
Group will enhance its product platform and customized service
capacity to provide the best and most suitable customized solutions
with low costs for SMEs in different industries. The Group will also
continue to commit more resources on operation services, which
allows it to quickly respond to the needs of SMEs and provide
timely solution, thus enhancing its overall operational capability
and online services capability.

The coming 10 years will be the golden 10 years for corporate
internet application industry. To grasp this historic opportunity, the
Group is dedicated to establish an internet application industry
ecosystem for SMEs in the PRC by leveraging on its advantages
established over the years, such as substantial resources, core
competencies and extensive operating experience in the enterprise
market, thereby becoming a fresh driver of industrial transformation
and upgrading with internet information technology in the PRC.
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NEW MEDIA

Business Review

Dadi News Media, which commenced operation in the second half
of 2015, has established two business divisions, namely “HKO01" and
“"Duowei Media”. During the year, turnover of Dadi News Media
was approximately HK$173.1 million (2015: HK$22 million), of which
advertisement income from the other segments of the Group was
approximately HK$147.0 million. Segment loss before income tax
was approximately HK$253.5 million (2015: HK$52.9 million).
Currently, all businesses of Dadi News Media are at a preliminary
stage and are in the period of market investment and ramp-up.

Based in Hong Kong, “HKO1" has now developed into a new media
with over 550 employees. “HKO1"” strived to establish a media
dissemination platform to create new interactive experience for its
readers. As a brand new advocacy media and internet application
service, "HKO1" is dedicated to take shape and provide full services
for its readers through multimedia platform, namely its website,
weekly magazine and physical premise. “Duowei Media” includes
two major media, namely Duowei monthly magazine and Duowei
website. Duowei monthly magazine are sold in different places in

the Asia-Pacific Region.

Prospects

Looking forward, the Group will continue to devote its resources in
the new media business. Dadi News Media is actively developing a
membership system to build up a solid foundation for future
development of an all-rounded internet application platform and
make it a new business growth driver of the Group.
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INNOVATIVE BUSINESS

Business Review

Driven by the commencement of “Film+" strategy of Dadi Cinema,
network expansion work for the innovation commercial business of
the Group in “Film + Innovative Retail”, and “Film + Innovative
Catering” has been kicked off.

During the year, turnover of Dadi Innovation was approximately
HK$418.2 million (2015: Nil). Net loss before tax was approximately
HK$87.3 million (2015: Nil). The acquisition of Crabtree & Evelyn
was completed in 2016 and Crabtree & Evelyn is currently
undergoing the consolidation process, and Dadi Catering (HK)
Limited ("Dadi Catering”) is at a preliminary stage.

In respect of retailing, the Group completed the acquisition of 70%
equity interest in Crabtree & Evelyn, an internationally renowned
skincare brand on 30 September 2016. By implementing a series of
restructuring initiatives including integration of resources,
remodeling of the brand, supply chain optimization, development
of new product lines in Crabtree & Evelyn, Nan Hai will use its best
endeavor to boost business performance of Crabtree & Evelyn. The
acquisition of Crabtree & Evelyn creates synergy with the core
competences and quality resources of the existing businesses like
Dadi Cinema, in line with the long-term strategy of the Group with
focus on users. In respect of catering, Dadi Catering took the lead
to introduce a new culinary culture based on the concept of “light,
lively and fresh”, bringing people in China into a brand new dining
culture with the operation incorporated with cinema.

PROSPECTS

Adhering to the principal “demands for movies as driver; cinemas
as core; internet as connector”, the Group integrated its member
information from different fields to conduct precise marketing and
cross-selling, in order to enhance the experience of consumers in
the entire commercial complex, which becomes the general trend
for development. Cinemas are the key to attract and retain
customers, thus an essential business in a commercial complex. In
recent years, attempts have been made to establish a new market
model of cinematically-themed commercial complex. Based on the
“Film+" strategy, the Group drives the secondary consumption
revenue from customers by entering catering, retailing businesses,
with an aim to meet various consumer demands under the same
business. In long run, the complementation between the cinemas
and different products of the Group will benefit the long-term
development of the Group's business.
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FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The Group continued to adopt prudent funding and treasury
policies. As at 31 December 2016, net assets attributable to the
owners of the Company amounted to approximately HK$4,051.8
million (2015: HK$3,242.3 million), including cash and bank balances
of approximately HK$8,171.4 million (2015: HK$2,724.5 million)
which were mainly denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong
Kong dollars. As at 31 December 2016, the Group's aggregate
borrowings were approximately HK$15,467.4 million (2015:
HK$10,070.2 million), of which approximately HK$8,781.9 million
(2015: HK$6,467.5 million) were bearing interest at fixed rates while
approximately HK$6,685.5 million (2015: HK$3,602.7 million) were at
floating rates. The Group currently has not taken any interest rate
hedge.

As at 31 December 2016, the gearing ratio of the Group, which is
calculated as the net debt divided by the adjusted capital plus net
debt was approximately 58.36% as at 31 December 2016 (31
December 2015: 65.22%).

As at 31 December 2016, the capital commitment of the Group was
approximately HK$3,416.0 million, of which approximately HK$36.7
million would be used for the renovation of the headquarters of
corporate IT application services, approximately HK$336.5 million
would be used as capital expenditures for the expansion of its
cinema business, and approximately HK$3,042.8 million would be
used for property development.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's contingent liabilities were
approximately HK$18.6 million in connection with the guarantees
given to secure credit facilities and guaranteed returns.

As at 31 December 2016, certain interests in leasehold land,
buildings, other property, plant and equipment, properties under
development and completed properties held for sale, investment
properties and bank deposits with a total net carrying value of
approximately HK$10,160.5 million were pledged to secure the
credit facilities granted to the Group. In addition, trading securities
with a carrying value of approximately HK$0.2 million and certain
shares of several subsidiaries were pledged and bank accounts
were charged for securing the Group's credit facilities.

Details of the bank, other borrowings and financing of the Group
are set out in notes 29, 30 and 31 to the financial statements.
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EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATION IN EXCHANGE
RATES

The majority of the Group's borrowings and transactions were
primarily denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars. Both the operating expenses and revenue were primarily
denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Uncertainties in
global economic development are expected to warrant a
fluctuation in Renminbi. The Group's reported assets, liabilities and
results may be affected by the Renminbi exchange rates. During
the year under review, fluctuation in Renminbi exchange rates
affected the assets and liabilities translation from Renminbi to Hong
Kong dollars in financial reporting of the Group, and the Group will
keep on reviewing and monitoring the fluctuation in exchange rate
between Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. For the funding in US
dollars, as Hong Kong dollars are adopted as the reporting
currency of the Group, the management of the Group considers
the exposure to exchange risk is insignificant owing to the linked
exchange rate system that pegs Hong Kong dollars to US dollars.
The Group proactively seeks management measures to minimize
the impact arising from risks and uncertainties as far as practicable,
and considers using foreign exchange hedging instruments (if
appropriate) from time to time, to minimize the risk exposure
arising from changes in Renminbi exchange rates. As at the date of
this report, the Group has not used any foreign exchange hedging
instruments.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company employs and remunerates its employees based on
their qualifications, experience and performance. In addition to
basic salary payments, other benefits include housing, contributions
to mandatory provident fund, group medical insurance, group
personal accident insurance and examination leave and etc.
Employees are eligible to be granted share options under the
Company'’s share option scheme at the discretion of the Board of
the Company. In general, salary review is conducted annually. As at
31 December 2016, the Group had approximately 17,741
employees (2015: 14,218 employees). The total salaries of and
allowances for employees for the year ended 31 December 2016
were approximately HK$1,358.9 million (2015: HK$1,129.1 million).
The Group focuses on providing skill and quality training for various
levels of staff, and provides on-the-job capability training to its staff;
in respect of staff quality, corresponding training on personal work
attitude and work habits is also provided.
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Report of the Directors EE& K%

The Board herein present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. During
the year, the Group was principally engaged in culture and media
services, property development, corporate IT application services,
and also tapped into new media and innovative business.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Particulars of the Group's revenue and segment information for the
year are set out in notes 5 and 6 to the financial statements
respectively.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The description of principal risks and uncertainties that the Group
may be facing is provided in the Risk Management and Internal
Control section on pages 87 to 92 of this annual report and a fair
review of the Group's business during the year, and the probable
future business development of each segment of the Company are
provided in the Management Discussion and Analysis section on
pages 14 to 37 of this annual report. Also, the financial risk
management objectives and policies of the Group can be found in
note 49 to the consolidated financial statements. Particulars of
important events affecting the Group that have occurred since the
end of the financial year ended 31 December 2016 are provided in
the Management Discussion and Analysis section. An analysis of
the Group's performance during the year using financial key
performance indicators is provided in the Five-Year Financial
Summary on page 280 of this annual report. In addition, discussions
on the Group’s environmental policies, relationships with its
consumers and employees and compliance with relevant laws and
regulations which have a significant impact on the Group are all
contained in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report on
pages 93 to 112 of this annual report.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 121.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of 0.2 HK cents per
ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
This recommendation is subject to the approval of the shareholders
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 280.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries and associates
as at 31 December 2016 are set out in notes 16 and 17 to the
financial statements respectively.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS AND
FINANCING

Details of the bank and other borrowings and financing of the
Group as at 31 December 2016 are set out in notes 29, 30 and 31 to
the financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

During the year, details of the movements in the reserves of the
Company and the Group are set out in note 37 to the financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the Company's reserves
available for distribution was approximately HK$316.8 million. In
addition, the Company'’s share premium account with a balance of
HK$965.9 million may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group's sales to the five largest customers for the year ended
31 December 2016 accounted for less than 30.00% of the Group's
total turnover.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the percentage of purchase
attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers was 47.41% with
the largest supplier accounted for 29.92%.

Other than Ms. Liu Rong, a director of the Company, who controls
GD Cinema Circuit (&R K E bt 4R % (5 B BR A 7)) (previously
known as & B K #b E & Ft & B BR A 7)) which is one of the five
largest suppliers of the Group in 2016, at no time during the year
have the directors, their close associates or any shareholder of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than
5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in the Group's
five largest suppliers or customers.

DONATIONS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company made
charitable donations and other donations amounting to
approximately HK$415,000.

DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS

Details of directors’ emoluments are set out in note 43 to the
financial statements. Mr. Hu Bin agreed to waive emoluments of
approximately HK$24,000 in respect of the year ended 31
December 2016. Save as disclosed above, none of the directors
have waived any emoluments in respect of the year ended 31
December 2016.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

The director below is deemed to be interested in the business
which competes or is likely to compete either directly or indirectly,
with business of the Group and is required to make disclosure of
interests pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Ms. Liu Rong, an executive Director of the Company, is a director
and ultimate shareholder of GD Cinema Circuit. GD Cinema Circuit
is engaged in cinema investment and therefore is deemed to
compete with the cinema investment business of the Group.
However, the Board believes that the competition does not pose
any material threat to the Group's business prospects due to the
fact that the target geographic markets of cinemas operated by the
Group and the cinemas operated by the above director who is
interested in the competing business are different.
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In 2017, the cinema investment businesses of GD Cinema Circuit
are managed by the cinema management company controlled by
Dadi Cinema by way of entrusted management. We will make
disclosure of such connected transactions according to the
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules when
necessary.

In order to further safeguard the interest of the Group, those
directors not interested in the competing business review on a
regular basis the businesses and operations of the Group to ensure
that its businesses are run on the basis that they are independent
of, and at arm’s length from, GD Cinema Circuit.

PENSION SCHEME

Details of retirement benefit plans in respect of the year are set out
in note 42 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Mr. Yu Pun Hoi (Chairman)
Ms. Chen Dan
Ms. Liu Rong
Mr. Lung King Cheong
(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Lam Bing Kwan*
Mr. Wang Gang* (resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Ho Yeung Nang*
(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Lau Yip Leung*
Mr. Xiao Sui Ning* (appointed with effect from 27 April 2016)
Prof. Jiang Ping*(resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Hu Bin* (resigned with effect from 3 February 2016)

# Non-executive directors

* Independent non-executive directors

The Company has received annual confirmation from each of the
existing independent non-executive directors of the Company
confirming his independence to the Company pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and the Company considers that such
directors are independent to the Company.

In accordance with Bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws ("Bye-
laws”), Ms. Liu Rong, and Mr. Lau Yip Leung shall retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM"). In addition, Mr.
Lung King Cheong and Mr. Ho Yeung Nang, who were respectively
appointed by the Board as executive director and independent
non-executive director on 20 September 2016, shall hold office until
the forthcoming annual general meeting pursuant to Bye-law 102 of
the Bye-laws. All of the above retiring directors, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical Details of Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. Yu Pun Hoi, aged 58, holding a degree of Doctor of Philosophy
conferred by Peking University, joined the Board in September
2000. Mr. Yu is the chairman of the Board, the chairman of
executive committee and nomination committee of the Company,
and a controlling shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Yu is also the chairman of the board of director and nomination
committee of Sino-i, and a director of a number of subsidiaries of
the Company.

Ms. Chen Dan, aged 48, graduated from Beijing Finance & Trade
College with a Bachelor degree in Trade & Economics, and
obtained a degree of EMBA in China Europe International Business
School, and is also a qualified lawyer in the PRC.

Ms. Chen joined the Group in October 2000. In February 2006, Ms.
Chen has been appointed as an executive director and executive
committee member of the Company. In March 2012, Ms. Chen has
been appointed as a member of nomination committee of the
Company. Ms. Chen is also an executive director and nomination
committee member of Sino-i, and a director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Company and Sino-i.

Ms. Liu Rong, aged 45, graduated from the Law School of Anhui
University with a Bachelor degree in Laws, and got a Master of Laws
conferred by the Law Institute of Chinese Academy of Social
Science, and is also a qualified lawyer in the PRC. In addition, Ms.
Liu graduated from the International MBA School of National
School of Development of Peking University in 2013. Prior to joining
the Group, Ms. Liu worked in Chinese government departments
and law firms.

Ms. Liu joined Sino-i group in April 2002 and has been appointed
as an executive director and executive committee member of the
Company in March 2009. Ms. Liu is responsible for the businesses
in culture and media services of the Group.

Ms. Liu is also an executive director of Sino-i, and a director of a
number of subsidiaries of the Company.
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Mr. Lung King Cheong, aged 63, joined the Group in 2015 as a
director of Dadi News Media (HK) Limited (a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company). He currently also serves as a director of
each of Duowei Media (HK) Limited, HKO1 Company Limited and
WeMedia01 (HK) Limited (all of which are wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company). Mr. Lung is responsible for all news media
business of the Group in Hong Kong, Beijing and the USA. Mr.
Lung is primarily responsible for the operations of “HKO01"”, a multi-
platformed news media which publishes a weekly newspaper and
operates a 24 hours’ news portal in Hong Kong. Mr. Lung is also
responsible for the publication of Duowei monthly magazine in
Hong Kong, Singapore, Malaysia and North America; as well as the
overall editorial work and general management of the “HK01"”
editorial team.

Mr. Lung is an active member of the Hong Kong news media and
has extensive publishing and editorial experience. Prior to joining
the Group and starting from the 1980s, Mr. Lung had served as the
deputy publisher and general manager of Hong Kong Daily News,
the chief editor and publisher of Hong Kong Today, the editorial
director and member of the executive committee of One Media
Group Limited Mr. Lung had also been the editor-in-chief of Ming
Pao Weekly for 20 years. Mr. Lung is very familiar with the Hong
Kong media industry and is one of the most experienced media
people in Hong Kong.

Mr. Lung joined the Board in September 2016, and is also a director
of a number of subsidiaries of the Company.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Lam Bing Kwan, aged 67, graduated from the University of
Oregon in the United States of America with a Bachelor degree in
Business Administration in 1974. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Lam had been in senior management positions in the banking and
financial industry for more than 10 years.

Mr. Lam joined the Board in September 2000, and was re-
designated as a non-executive director in April 2002. Mr. Lam is
also a non-executive director of Sino-i, and an independent non-
executive director of Lai Sun Development Company Limited, Lai
Sun Garment (International) Limited, Lai Fung Holdings Limited and
eForce Holdings Limited. The securities of the above mentioned
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Ho Yeung Nang, aged 67, has been in the position of chief
operating officer of a private company engaged in coal mining and
iron sand mining businesses in Indonesia and the Philippines
respectively since he left the Group in July 2009. Mr. Ho holds a
Bachelor’'s Degree in Arts from The University of Hong Kong and a
Master’s Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. Mr. Ho served in different managerial
positions in banking industry both in Hong Kong and China during
the period from about 1973 to 1988. During the period from about
1989 to 1991, Mr. Ho was in Canada running his own business. In
about 1992, Mr. Ho joined the Group and worked as a general
manager of the property division of the Group, who left the Group
in July 2009.

Mr. Ho joined the Board in September 2016 and has been
appointed as a member of audit committee, remuneration
committee and nomination of the Company.

Mr. Lau Yip Leung, aged 56, graduated from the City University of
Hong Kong and awarded an honours degree of Bachelor of Arts in
Accountancy in 1991, and also holds an MBA conferred by the
University of Hull, UK. Mr. Lau is a fellow member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member
of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales,
and a fellow practising member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lau started his public practice
business in 1998, and has been a partner of Messrs. Fung Lau &
Company, Certified Public Accountants, since October 2000.

Mr. Lau joined the Board in May 2006 and is also a member of audit
committee and remuneration committee of the Company. In March
2012, Mr. Lau has been appointed as a member of nomination
committee of the Company. Mr. Lau is appointed as the chairman
of audit committee of the Company in September 2013.

Mr. Xiao Sui Ning, aged 69, graduated from Yunnan Finance and
Management College (EE&BEEH# I ZEF) majoring in
corporate management. Mr. Xiao is recognised as a senior
economist by Bank of Communications. Mr. Xiao is currently a
consultant of Ping An Bank Co., Ltd., an independent director of
Beijing SPC Environment Protection Tech Co., Ltd., an independent
director of Zhongrun Resources Investment Corporation and an
independent non-executive director of Haitong Securities Co., Ltd..

Mr. Xiao joined the Board in April 2016 and has been appointed as
the chairman of remuneration committee, and a member of audit
committee and nomination committee of the Company. Mr. Xiao is
also an independent non-executive director, the chairman of
remuneration committee, and a member of audit committee and
nomination committee of Sino-i.
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Biographical Details of Senior Management
Mr. Xue Bo Ying (aged 48)

General Manager

Nan Hai Development Limited

General Manager
FIYNE B FBE b E H 2 B R A 7 (The Peninsula Shenzhen
Property Development Co., Ltd.)

Mr. Xue graduated from Huazhong University and obtained a
Master degree in architecture from Tsinghua University, and is a
certified first-level architect and a certified town planner in the PRC.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Xue worked in such senior positions
as deputy general manager, senior architect and architectural
design director in a number of corporations, and also worked in
Guangzhou City Construction Commission.

Mr. Xue joined the Group in January 2006 as an architectural design
director, responsible for overall architectural design of various property
projects of the Group in the PRC. In February 2009, Mr. Xue was
appointed as an executive deputy general manager of Nan Hai
Development Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
and was promoted to general manager in July 2010 and appointed as
a general manager of RINFESWHAFMEFRZE AR QA (The
Peninsula Shenzhen Property Development Co., Ltd.).

Mr. Xue is also a member of executive committee of the Company,
and a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Company.

Ms. Yu Xin (aged 40)

General Manager

BER AP A R A A (Guangdong Dadi Cinema Construction
Limited)

Ms. Yu has over 10 years’ experience in financial management in
addition to her in-depth experience and knowledge in media and
culture services sector. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Yu was a
director of China region of Emile Woolf International Limited.

Ms. Yu joined the Company in January 2011 in the position of
controller in fund management department. Ms. Yu was transferred
to BERAMFEILEREMR AT (Guangdong Dadi Cinema
Construction Limited) ("Dadi Construction”), a subsidiary of the
Company, in August 2011 in the position of deputy general
manager, and was then promoted to executive deputy general
manager in December 2013, and further promoted to general
manager in February 2015, responsible for daily operation
management of Dadi Construction.
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Ms. Yu is also a member of executive committee of the Company,
and a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. Chen Ming Fei (aged 40)

General Manager

B R R DA R A 7 (CE Dongli Technology Company
Limited)

General Manager
LRI B S M AR A A (Beijing Xinnet Cyber Information
Company Limited)

Mr. Chen has more than 10 years' sales, and possesses with acute
insight in IT business, and has extensive and professional
experiences in product creation, business strategy planning and
business management. Prior to joining Sino-i group, Mr. Chen
worked in Vorwerk of Co. KG, a German company.

In 2000, Mr. Chen joined CE Dongli, and was appointed as a
national commercial director, sales deputy general manager,
executive deputy general manager and business general manager.
In January 2012, Mr. Chen was promoted to a general manager,
responsible for operation management of CE Dongli. Mr. Chen was
also the general manager of Xinnet, responsible for operation
management of Xinnet. Mr. Chen is also an executive director and
a general manager of Sino-i, and a director of a number of
subsidiaries of Sino-i.

Mr. Chen is also a member of executive committee of the
Company.

Ms. Zhao Lei (aged 37)

Ms. Zhao, with the bachelor degree in Economics from University of
International Business and Economics, the master degree in
Finance from University of York, and the accountant qualification of
Association of Charted Certified Accountants (ACCA).

Ms. Zhao had acted as the director of Accounting Department and
Financial Department of the Company since December 2012, and
was promoted as vice general manager in February 2015.

Since October 2016, Ms. Zhao has been acting as the member of
executive committee of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as recorded in the register required
to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules were
as follows:

The Company

Long position in shares in issue
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EERROREBERD 2ERRKXE

R2016F12A31H  ARREBEREETHA
BRARARREMAAEE®E (TR REFRPE
&AI(TEHRBEGEG]) EXVER) 2’k - 1HE
G REST  BEALENRIEES MBEK
BB 3IS2METFE 2 B M kB R £ 8 RIS
BRI0FTE EMBITAESHTERFR HMIZEST
B(THZ2ESF A sk A H Ab 5 X AE AR B KB
T2 s AR -

AT
REBETRNDZIHE

Number of shares of HK$0.01 each

Approximate

SREE0.01 BT ZRHEAE
Personal Corporate Family
Name of Director interest interest interest
EEpR & AR A E S RikRER
Yu Pun Hoi — 36,622,130,679 -
("Mr. Yu")
FRB(FrED
Chen Dan 32,000,000 - -
B 7T
Note:
1. These 36,622,130,679 shares were collectively held by Rosewood Assets Ltd.,

Pippen Limited, Staverley Assets Limited and First Best Assets Limited,
companies indirectly wholly owned by Mr. Yu through Dadi Holdings Limited, a
company wholly owned by Mr. Yu.

Total percentage
interest holding
FERBEA
ERBE Aot
36,622,130,679 53.35% 1
32,000,000 0.05%
Hfat

1. %% 36,622,130,679 M DR TEEERESEHE
B A B ARHE ARG BR A B #5H #) Rosewood Assets Ltd.
Pippen Limited - Staverley Assets Limited 2 First Best
Assets Limited & #1545 -
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Associated Corporations

As disclosed above, Mr. Yu is entitled to control the exercise of
more than one-third of the voting power at general meetings of the
Company. As such, Mr. Yu is taken to be interested in the shares of
the associated corporations of the Company within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO. Sino-i is a company whose shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange, and is an associated corporation of the
Company within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO. As at 31
December 2016, the interests of the directors of the Company in
shares and underlying shares of Sino-i were as follows:

Sino-l
Long position in shares in issue

Number of shares

Family

gl 24
Personal Corporate
Name of Director interest interest interest
EEHE BA = AR R RixRE
Yu Pun Hoi - 12,833,065,316
F&E
Lung King Cheong 150,000 -
X8 8
BET 8/
Note:
1. These 12,833,065,316 shares were collectively held by Goalrise Investments

Limited, View Power Investments Limited and Wise Advance Investments
Limited, all of which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Yu was
taken to be interested in these shares by virtue of his controlling interests in
shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
directors nor chief executive of the Company had any interests or
short positions in shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be
kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 28 May 2012, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
"Scheme”). Under the Scheme, share options may be granted to
directors, employees of the Group and those who have contributed
or will contribute to the Group at any time within ten years after its
adoption at the discretion of the Board.

HEEE

AT EE - FRERADRIRERS LA
BT BB=D— 28 ERk - At - TRAEHSR
BRARRIEEEZE(EERBLFERBEKRLIE
XVER) 2 R BERD - PEIEEER O R
FrEm  REBEFEBLFRBABBKROIEXVE - #HR AR
NRZIEEEE - BR2016F 128318 » AAQRE
ERPREEIEES 2 D RAABERG 2R T

o B B
RERITRIDZ4HE

Approximate

Total percentage
interest holding
FREA
R AZtE
12,833,065,316 64.44% 1
150,000 0.00075%
st :

1. 2% 12,833,065 316 R D RIRA AR Z 2 EME AR
Goalrise Investments Limited * View Power Investments
Limited } Wise Advance Investments Limited & £ 4 °
FREARARARFSHIERERMERBRZFRDH
R -

M EXFRREESN - 122016512 A31H » KA A
EERTETHABBENAD R E E 88
FE(EERREBEHFMBEEMEXVE) 2% - 18
BROKNELFTEEACHERNBRIEEFRBER
BB FE 2 &t HERELTRA
M % 10 B Z A2 25T Al s A H b 5 A& AR A R
MBS R Z AR ©

BRETE

20124528 H - NARIERM — IR RAE S
([%&H8]) - RIBEZFE > RRMBETFA - &
ZeUHEENERUBRETASEZES &
BUANBAIBAREEEHERMZ AL -
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Since the adoption of the Scheme and during the year ended 31
December 2016, no share options have been granted under the
Scheme by the Company.

A summary of the Scheme is as follows:

(1) Purpose

The purpose of the Scheme is to provide incentives or
rewards to participants for their contribution or would-be
contribution to the Group and/or to enable the Group to
recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and any entity in
which any member of the Group holds any equity interests
(the "Invested Entity”).

(2) Participants
The participants include:

a.  any employee (whether full time or part time employee,
including any executive directors but not any non-
executive director) of the Company, its subsidiaries and
any Invested Entity;

b.  any non-executive director (including independent non-
executive director) of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

c.  any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

d.  any customer of the Group or any Invested Entity;

e. any person or entity that provides research,
development or technological support or other services
to the Group or any Invested Entity;

f. any shareholder or any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by
any member of the Group or any Invested Entity; and

g.  any ex-employee who has contributed or may contribute
to the development and growth of the Group and any
Invested Entity.
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Maximum number of shares

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the Scheme
must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the relevant class of
shares of the Company in issue as at the date of approval of
the Scheme and the limit on the number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Scheme and any other
schemes must not exceed 30% of the relevant class of shares
of the Company in issue from time to time. No share options
may be granted under the Scheme and any other schemes of
the Company if this will result in such limit exceeded. As at
the date of this report, the number of shares available for
issue in respect thereof is 6,864,553,579 shares representing
approximately 10% of the total number of shares of the
Company in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the share options granted to each participant
under the Scheme and any other schemes (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month period
must not exceed 1 per cent. of the relevant class of shares of
the Company in issue. Any further grant of share options
above this limit shall be subject to certain requirements as
stipulated in the rules of the Scheme and to the relevant rules
under the Listing Rules.

The period within which the shares must be taken
up under a share option

The period within which the shares must be taken up a share
option shall be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion at the time of grant, but such period must not
exceed 10 years from the date of grant of the relevant share
option.

Minimum period for exercising a share option

The Board may at its discretion determine the minimum
period for which a share option must be held before it can be
exercised.

Acceptance and payment on acceptance

The share option shall be deemed to have been accepted
when the duplicate letter duly signed by the grantee,
together with a remittance of HK$1.00 in favour of the
Company by way of consideration for the grant thereof, is
received by the Company. To the extent that the offer is not
accepted within 28 days in the manner aforesaid, it will be
deemed to have been irrevocable declined and lapsed
automatically.

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

BROEZESEE

RIEZET 8B L 2 B BB TR T
BT ZIRMEE - TEBBZTEERNZ
ARAQREZHITHRBERNRD Z 10% kE
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192 30% ° NEREZT B RAAREAH
BT B T R 2 B BRI SR
ZHEARRE - MATREAE - BRER T T
2D BB &% 5 6,864,553,579 1% - HHE R
RATIBEITIRDBEL10% °

ESRETNERER 2 LR
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(8) Basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price for shares under the Scheme shall be a
price determined by the directors, but it must not be at least
the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheet on the date of grant,
which must be a business day; (ii) the average closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the share.

(9) Remaining life of the scheme
The Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years
commencing on 29 May 2012 up to 28 May 2022.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Except for the Scheme disclosed above, at no time during the year
was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered into any service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the paragraph “Continuing Connected
Transactions” and “Related Party Transactions” below, no contract
of significance in relation to the Group's business to which the
Company or its subsidiaries was a party, and in which any directors
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the year.
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DIRECTORS’ INDEMNITIES

Pursuant to the Company’s bye-laws (the “Bye-Law”), save and
except so far as the provisions of the Bye-Law shall be avoided by
any provisions of the statutes, the directors, managing directors,
alternate directors, auditors, secretary and other officers for the
time being of the Company and the trustees (if any) for the time
being acting in relation to any of the affairs of the Company, and
their respective executors or administrators, shall be indemnified
and secured harmless out of the assets of the Company from and
against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses
which they or any of them, their or any of their executors or
administrators, shall or may incur or sustain by reason of any act
done, concurred in or omitted in or about the execution of their
duty or supposed duty in their respective offices or trusts, except
such (if any) as they shall incur or sustain through their own wilful
neglect or default, fraud and dishonesty respectively, and none of
them shall be answerable for the acts, receipts, neglects or defaults
of any other of them, or for joining in any receipt for the sake of
conformity, or for any bankers or other persons with whom any
moneys or effects of the Company shall be lodged or deposited for
safe custody, or for the insufficiency or deficiency of any security
upon which any moneys of the Company shall be placed out or
invested, or for any other loss, misfortune or damage which may
happen in the execution of their respective offices or trusts, or in
relation thereto, except as the same shall happen by or through
their own wilful neglect or default, fraud and dishonesty
respectively.

The Bermuda Companies Act permits a company to exempt and
indemnify its directors and officers from liability in the following
terms:

. A company may in its bye-laws or in any contract or
arrangement between the company and any officer, or any
person employed by the company as auditor, exempt such
officer or person from, or indemnify him in respect of, any loss
arising or liability attaching to him by virtue of any rule of law
in respect of any negligence, default, breach of any duty or
breach of trust of which the officer or person may be guilty in
relation to the company or any subsidiary thereof.

J Any provision, whether contained in the bye-laws of a
company or in any contract or arrangement between the
company and any officer, or any person employed by the
company as auditor, exempting such officer or person from,
or indemnifying him against any liability which by virtue of any
rule of law would otherwise attach to him in respect of any
fraud or dishonesty of which he may be guilty in relation to
the company shall be void.
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This indemnification may also cover any liabilities which the officer
incurs in defending any proceedings (criminal or civil) where relief is
granted to him, where he is acquitted, or where judgement is given
in his favour. A company may advance money to an officer for the
costs of defending proceedings, on the condition that the advance
shall be repaid if any allegation of fraud or dishonesty is proven.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’
liability insurance coverage for the directors and officers of the
Group.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there was no contract of
significance to which the Company or its holding company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which any controlling
shareholder had a material interest subsisted during the year ended
31 December 2016.

CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no contract of significance
has been entered into among the Company or any of its
subsidiaries and the controlling shareholders or any of their
subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2016.

CHANGE IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The change in the Board since the date of the Company’s 2016
interim report are set out below:

Mr. Wang Gang has resigned as a non-executive director of the
Company, with effect from 20 September 2016.

Prof. Jiang Ping has resigned as an independent non-executive
director, and member of each of the audit committee, the
remuneration committee and the nomination committee of the
Company, with effect from 20 September 2016.

Mr. Lung King Cheong has been appointed as an executive director
of the Company, with effect from 20 September 2016.

Mr. Ho Yeung Nang has been appointed as an independent non-
executive director, and member of each of the audit committee,
the remuneration committee and the nomination committee of the
Company, with effect from 20 September 2016.
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CHANGES IN INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there was no change to
information which is required to be disclosed and has been
disclosed by the directors pursuant to rules 13.51(2) of the Listing
Rules.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company remunerates its employees based on their
qualifications, experience and performance. In addition to basic
salary payments, other benefits include housing, contributions to
mandatory provident fund, group medical insurance, group
personal accident insurance and examination leave and etc.
Employees are eligible to be granted share options under the
Company's share option scheme at the discretion of the Board. In
general, salary review is conducted annually.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES

TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules ("Model Code”).

Specific enquiries have been made to all the directors and the
directors have confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS FTERRZEZRKXE

AND SHORT POSITIONS

As at 31 December 2016, those persons (other than directors and #2016 12 831 H » RIEAR A RIRBES K
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short EEHIEIGIFTFE ZELMATREE UTAT
positions in shares or underlying shares of the Company as (AR REZERITETHAEBRIN REAQA R ZA
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under 3R D AR R IA R -

Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Approximate
percentage of
issued share
capital of

the Company
EARRQFE
BRITREZ

Name of person holding
an interest in shares which has been
disclosed to the Company under

Number of shares
in issue subject to
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO Nature of interest long position
RFERERE S RS EEIE XV

F2R3IDMWEME L ARERD HESRZ

BEZALTER

Dadi Holdings Limited
RIER B R A A

Rosewood Assets Ltd.

Pippen Limited

Staverley Assets Limited

First Best Assets Limited

Kung Ai Ming
EEH

Yu Ben Hei
FARER

Macro Resources Ltd.

Lim Siew Choon

M NF

Empire Gate Industrial Limited

Lee Tat Man
ZTiER

Corporate interest
NEER

Beneficial interest
Bami#m
Beneficial interest
EnEn
Beneficial interest
BEmiEs
Beneficial interest
BEamiEms
Corporate interest

NS

Corporate interest
NEIER

Beneficial interest
BaEnm
Corporate interest
NREER
Beneficial interest
BaEn

Security interest

i

Beneficial interest
B

ERITRHOBE

36,622,130,679

7,680,000,210

14,830,245,497

4,893,197,974

9,218,686,998

4,179,119,898

4,109,793,498

4,109,793,498

8,819,673,777

5,514,986,997

7,700,000,000

28,200,000

BMAOBED L

53.35%

11.19%

21.60%

7.12%

13.43%

6.09%

5.99%

5.99%

12.85%

8.03%

11.22%

0.04%
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Notes:

1. Rosewood Assets Ltd., Pippen Limited, Staverley Assets Limited and First Best
Assets Limited are companies indirectly wholly owned by Mr. Yu through Dadi
Holdings Limited, a company wholly owned by Mr. Yu. Their interests in shares
are disclosed as the corporate interests of Mr. Yu above.

2. Macro Resources Ltd. is held as to 50% each by Ms. Kung Ai Ming and Mr. Yu
Ben Hei, the son of Mr. Yu. Its interest in 4,109,793,498 shares was included as
interest held by Ms. Kung Ai Ming. Ms. Kung Ai Ming owns interest of
69,326,400 shares through Redmap Resources Limited, her wholly-owned
company.

3. Empire Gate Industrial Limited is wholly owned by Mr. Lim Siew Choon. Its
interest in shares was included as interest held by Mr. Lim Siew Choon.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, no person (other
than directors and chief executive of the Company) had notified to
the Company any interests or short positions in shares or underlying
shares of the Company which was required to be recorded in the
register kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related party transactions of the Group are set out in
note 48 to the financial statements.

Save for the transactions mentioned in the below section headed
"Connected Transaction” and the section headed "Continuing
Connected Transactions” which are subject to the disclosure and
annual review requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
and are subject to all connected transaction requirements when any
of the relevant the agreements is renewed or its terms are varied
pursuant to Rule 14A.60 of the Listing Rules, certain transactions
mentioned under the note also constituted connected transactions
or continuing connecting transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules but are exempt from the disclosure requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

1.

On 15 December 2015, the Company as guarantor of GGC (as
defined below) entered into sale and purchase agreement
(the "SPA") with Glory Grace Corporation Limited (“GGC")
(an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Orange Blossom Limited ("OBL") (an independent third party)
as purchasers (the “Purchasers”), C&E Capital Ltd. (the
“Vendor”) as vendor and Mr. Lim Siew Choon (“LIM") as
guarantor of the Vendor, pursuant to which the Purchasers
conditionally agreed to acquire and the Vendor conditionally
agreed to sell, (i) the entire issued share capital (being
114,249,495 ordinary shares) of CE Holdings Limited (the
“Target Company”) (the “Sale Shares”) and (ii) 100% of all the
issued redeemable preferred stock in Crabtree & Evelyn, Ltd.
and 100% of all the issued redeemable preference shares in
Crabtree & Evelyn (Overseas) Limited the (“Sale Preference
Shares”), both beneficially owned by the Vendor, at a total
consideration (“Original Consideration”) of US$175 million
(the “Acquisitions”). Pursuant to the SPA, GGC and OBL shall
acquire 70% of the Sale Shares and the Preference Shares
respectively and the Original Consideration shall be payable
by GGC and OBL in the proportion of 70% and 30%
respectively. As at 15 December 2015, LIM (who together with
his associate indirectly owns 40% of all the issued shares of
the Vendor) held approximately 12.85% of the total issued
capital of the Company and is therefore a connected person
of the Company. The transactions contemplated under the
SPA therefore constitute connected transactions of the
Company. On 16 March 2016, the Purchasers and the Vendor
entered into a supplemental agreement to the SPA with
respect to the adjustment of the Original Consideration, from
US$175 million to US$165 million. On 16 June 2016, the
Company, GGC, LIM and the Vendor signed a second
supplemental agreement pursuant to which the parties
agreed to extend of the long stop date and completion date
of the Acquisitions to 15 September 2016 and 30 September
2016 respectively. The Acquisitions were completed on 30
September 2016. For details of the Acquisitions, please refer
to the announcements of the Company dated 15 December
2015, 4 March 2016, 15 March 2016, 22 April 2016, 26 May
2016, 16 June 2016 and 17 June 2016 and the circular of the
Company dated 25 August 2016.
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Beijing Dadi Dreamworks Investment Partnership (Limited
Partnership) (“Dadi Dreamworks”) is owned as to 50% and
50% by Ms. Liu Rong (an executive Director of the Company
and the chairlady of Dadi Cinema (a subsidiary of the
Company)) and Ms. Yu Xin (a director of certain subsidiaries
of the Company and the general manager of Dadi Cinema)
respectively. Ms. Liu Rong is the general partner of Dadi
Dreamworks and Ms. Yu Xin is the limited partner of Dadi
Dreamworks. As such, Dadi Dreamworks is an associate of Ms.
Liu Rong and Ms. Yu Xin, and thus a connected person of the
Company.

To recognize the significant contributions made by Ms. Liu
Rong, Ms. Yu Xin and other employees of Dadi Cinema (who
may be nominated to become partners of Dadi Dreamworks
in the future) and to provide incentive to them, the Company
proposes to implement an incentive scheme through
transferring 10% equity interests in Dadi Cinema to Dadi
Dreamworks. On 11 November 2016, Dadi Century Film
Culture, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into an equity transfer agreement with Dadi
Dreamworks, pursuant to which Dadi Century Film Culture
agreed to sell and Dadi Dreamworks agreed to purchase,
10% equity interest in Dadi Cinema for a total consideration
of RMB150,000,000.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year under review, certain subsidiaries of the
Company entered into certain continuing connected transactions
(particulars of which have been disclosed in the announcement
dated 19 August 2015 (“the Announcement”) issued by the
Company). As per the Listing Rules, all such continuing connected
transactions are required to be disclosed in the annual report of the
Company (all capitalized terms used hereinbelow shall have the
same meanings used in the Announcement unless otherwise the
contexts hereinbelow specify):

1.

On 1 January 2009, Dadi Cinema entered into a cooperation
agreement with GD Cinema Circuit, pursuant to which GD
Cinema Circuit shall supply Dadi Cinema various motion
pictures and license Dadi Cinema to project such motion
pictures in its digital cinemas in the PRC for a fixed term of
five (5) years, having a provision of automatic extension of one
(1) year upon the end of the fixed term, i.e. a total period of
six (6) years, from 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2014. Upon
expiration of the extended term under the cooperation
agreement on 31 December 2014, Dadi Cinema and GD
Cinema Circuit entered into the Dadi Cinema Cooperation
Agreement on 1 January 2015, for a fixed term of five (5)
years, having a provision of automatic extension of one (1)
year upon the end of the fixed term, i.e. a total period of six
(6) years, from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2020.
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Major terms: (1) Provision of motion pictures and advisory FEER () RBEHEAKERRE
services
(a) GD Cinema Circuit shall supply various (a) Kb E 5Pt 4778 T B
motion pictures to Dadi Cinema from [A) A %2 B 1t JE & 4R

time to time and license Dadi Cinema R NI R R

to project such motion pictures in 7 EABR 1 K 3 %2 B

digital cinemas operated by Dadi RABREENE T

Cinema in the PRC during the Term; i ZE R &

and

(o) GD Cinema Circuit shall provide (b) Kb 5B 47 78 12 £
advisory services in respect of interior BRARM &S
design and operations of each digital ZETERNERNR
cinema operated by Dadi Cinema. TR EER MR -
(2) Sharing of Net Box Office 2 PEFEE
(a) During the period from 1 January 2015 (a) B2015%1A1BZE2015
to 30 June 2015: F6A30HIHEARM -

(i) Licensed Motion Picture: the Net iy EEEEH 8
Box Office of each Licensed Motion FEETRHFER
Picture shall be distributed in the BEZUATRFS
following sequences: K
(aa) pay all license fees payable to (aa) A1 B 1T A X

the distributor for obtaining a 15 & A MR
license to sub-license the 5 BT 3 8 IF
Licensed Motion Picture to EEERRNE
Dadi Cinema for projection of b B 3E B
the Licensed Motion Picture in B RRMA
its cinemas; and FAEA R
(bb)the whole portion of the Net (bb)AEHBR (aa) AT
Box Office after deduction of RIEWFERE
the amount in (aa) shall belong £l AN
to Dadi Cinema, i.e. the GD &bt Bl K
Cinema Circuit shall not be # & 5 BT &2 T
entitled to share the Net Box NEFREF
Office of the Licensed Motion ZE &

Picture; and
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(i) Fixed-Term Motion Picture: the

sharing ratio of the Net Box Office
of all Fixed Term Motion Pictures
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Cinema is 1:1, i.e. the Net
Box Office is equally shared
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Cinema (however, GD
Cinema Circuit shall be solely
responsible for all costs and
expenses incurred in obtaining a
fixed-term license to sub-license
each Fixed-Term Motion Picture to
Dadi Cinema for projection in its
cinemas).

(b) During the period from 1 July 2015 till
the end of the Term:

(i)

Licensed Motion Picture: the Net
Box Office of each Licensed Motion
Picture shall be distributed in the
following sequences:

(aa) pay all license fees payable to
the distributor for obtaining
license to sub-license the
Licensed Motion Picture to
Dadi Cinema for projection of
the License Motion Picture in its
cinemas;

(bb)pay 1% of the Net Box Office of
the Licensed Motion Picture to
GD Cinema Circuit for
supplying and licensing the
Licensed Motion Picture and
providing advisory services and
analyses; and

(ii)
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(cc) the whole portion of the Net
Box Office of the Licensed
Motion Picture after deduction
of the amounts in (aa) and (bb)
shall belong to Dadi Cinema;
and

(i) Fixed-Term Motion Picture: the
sharing ratio of the Net Box Office
of all Fixed-Term Motion Pictures
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Cinemais 1:1, i.e. the Net Box
Office is equally shared between
GD Cinema Circuit and Dadi
Cinema (however, GD Cinema
Circuit shall be solely responsible
for all costs and expenses incurred
in obtaining a fixed-term license to
sub-license each Fixed-Term
Motion Picture to Dadi Cinema for
projection in its cinemas).

In addition to the main terms as mentioned above, Dadi
Cinema shall give priority to GD Cinema Circuit in respect of
publication of advertisements in the cinemas of Dadi Cinema
(i.e. it will be an income for Dadi Cinema) on the condition
that the terms and conditions offered by GD Cinema Circuit
are at least the same as those offered by other clients of Dadi
Cinema.

On 4 February 2009, Dadi Development entered into a
cooperation agreement with GD Cinema Circuit, pursuant to
which GD Cinema Circuit shall supply Dadi Development
various motion pictures and license Dadi Development to
project such motion pictures in its digital cinemas in the PRC
for a fixed term to 31 December 2013, having a provision of
automatic extension of one (1) year upon the end of the fixed
term, i.e. from 4 February 2009 to 31 December 2014. Upon
expiration of the extended term under the cooperation
agreement on 31 December 2014, Dadi Development and
GD Cinema Circuit entered into the Dadi Development
Cooperation Agreement on 1 January 2015, for a fixed term
of five (5) years, having a provision of automatic extension of
one (1) year upon the end of the fixed term, i.e. a total period
of six (6) years, from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2020.
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Major terms: (1) Provision of motion pictures and advisory

services

(@) GD Cinema Circuit shall supply various
motion pictures to Dadi Development
from time to time and license Dadi
Development to project such motion
pictures in digital cinemas operated by
Dadi Development in the PRC during
the Term; and

(b) GD Cinema Circuit shall provide
advisory services in respect of interior
design and operations of each digital
cinema operated by Dadi
Development.

(2) Sharing of Net Box Office

(a) During the period from 1 January 2015
to 30 June 2015:

(i)

Licensed Motion Picture: the Net
Box Office of each Licensed Motion
Picture shall be distributed in the
following sequences:

(aa) pay all license fees payable to

the distributor for obtaining a
license to sub-license the
Licensed Motion Picture to
Dadi Development for
projection of the Licensed
Motion Picture in its cinemas;
and

(bb)the whole portion of the Net

Box Office after deduction of
the amount in (aa) shall belong
to Dadi Development, i.e. the
GD Cinema Circuit shall not be
entitled to share the Net Box
Office of the Licensed Motion
Picture; and
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(i) Fixed-Term Motion Picture: the

sharing ratio of the Net Box Office
of all Fixed Term Motion Pictures
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Development is 1:1, i.e. the
Net Box Office is equally shared
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Development (however, GD
Cinema Circuit shall be solely
responsible for all costs and
expenses incurred in obtaining a
fixed-term license to sub-license
each Fixed-Term Motion Picture to
Dadi Development for projection in
its cinemas).

(b) During the period from 1 July 2015 till
the end of the Term:

0]

Licensed Motion Picture: the Net
Box Office of each Licensed Motion
Picture shall be distributed in the
following sequences:

(aa) pay all license fees payable to
the distributor for obtaining
license to sub-license the
Licensed Motion Picture to
Dadi Development for
projection of the License
Motion Picture in its cinemas;

-z

=
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(bb)pay 1% of the Net Box Office of
the Licensed Motion Picture to
GD Cinema Circuit for
supplying and licensing the
Licensed Motion Picture and
providing advisory services and
analyses; and

(cc) the whole portion of the Net
Box Office of the Licensed
Motion Picture after deduction
of the amounts in (aa) and (bb)
shall belong to Dadi
Development; and

(i) Fixed-Term Motion Picture: the
sharing ratio of the Net Box Office
of all Fixed-Term Motion Pictures
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Development is 1:1, i.e. the
Net Box Office is equally shared
between GD Cinema Circuit and
Dadi Development (however, GD
Cinema Circuit shall be solely
responsible for all costs and
expenses incurred in obtaining a
fixed-term license to sub-license
each Fixed-Term Motion Picture to
Dadi Development for projection in
its cinemas).

In addition to the main terms as mentioned above, Dadi
Development shall give priority to GD Cinema Circuit in
respect of publication of advertisements in the cinemas of
Dadi Development (i.e. it will be an income for Dadi
Development) on the condition that the terms and conditions
offered by GD Cinema Circuit are at least the same as those
offered by other clients of Dadi Development.

On 1 January 2014, Digicine Oristar Technology Development
(Beijing) Company Limited ("Oristar Technology”) entered
into the Oristar Technology Cooperation Agreement with GD
Cinema Circuit, pursuant to which Oristar Technology shall
use its reasonable endeavours to sale the Projection
Equipment (or any part of it) (including installation and
training) to GD Cinema Circuit upon fulfillment of certain
conditions for coping with its business development during a
fixed term of six (6) years, from 1 January 2014 to 31
December 2019.
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Major terms: (1) Undertakings of Oristar Technology
Oristar Technology shall use its reasonable
endeavours to provide the Projection
Equipment (or any part of it) (including
appropriate installation and training) for
GD Cinema Circuit within a reasonable
period of time for the purpose of coping
with GD Cinema Circuit's business
development.

(2) Undertakings of GD Cinema

GD Cinema Circuit shall purchase the
Projection Equipment (or any part of it)
from Oristar Technology on the conditions
that (a) the selling price of the Projection
Equipment (or any part of it) quoted by
Oristar Technology shall not be higher
than the selling price of (i) such Projection
Equipment (or any part of it) or (ii) any
other compatible equipment, apparatus or
system, quoted by other suppliers
obtained by GD Cinema Circuit; and (b)
the quality of the Projection Equipment (or
any part of it) (including but not limited to
functionality and operation) and after-sales
service (including but not limited to
maintenance and repair) quoted by Oristar
Technology shall not be lower and less
than those quoted by other suppliers
obtained by GD Cinema Circuit.

On 19 August 2015, Ms. Liu, a director of the Company, who is a
connected person of the Company under Rule 14A.07 of the Listing
Rules, (1) acquired 80% of Dadi Century Beijing (the remaining 20%
has been owned by Mr. YCH, an associate of Mr. YPH, who is a
connected person of the Company under Rule 14A.07 of the Listing
Rules) which directly owns 85% equity interest of GD Cinema
Circuit; and (2) gained an effective control of 15% equity interest of
GD Cinema Circuit through Dadi Legend which is an associate of
Ms. Liu. Given the foregoing, Ms. Liu has gained control in GD
Cinema Circuit, and each of Dadi Century Beijing and GD Cinema
Circuit has become an associate of Ms. Liu pursuant to Rule 14A.12
of the Listing Rules. As a result, the continuing transactions
contemplated under the Dadi Cinema Cooperation Agreement,
the Dadi Development Cooperation Agreement and the Oristar
Technology Cooperation Agreement have become continuing
connected transactions effect from 19 August 2015.
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The annual cap under Rule 14A.53 shall not be applied for the
continuing connected transactions contemplated under the Dadi
Cinema Cooperation Agreement, the Dadi Development
Agreement and the Oristar Technology Cooperation Agreement as
such transactions have already been taken place since 1 January
2009, 4 February 2009 and 1 January 2014 under the Dadi Cinema
Cooperation Agreement, the Dadi Development Agreement and
the Oristar Technology Cooperation Agreement respectively, i.e.
before such transactions become connected transactions upon the
gaining control in GD Cinema Circuit by Ms. Liu on 19 August 2015.

In respect of all continuing connected transactions contemplated
under the Dadi Cinema Cooperation Agreement, the Dadi
Development Cooperation Agreement and the Oristar Technology
Cooperation Agreement, all independent non-executive directors
have reviewed, and confirmed that all such continuing connected
transactions were entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(2) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(3) according to the agreements governing them on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company'’s
shareholders as a whole.

In accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Company
has engaged its auditors to report on all continuing connected
transactions as mentioned above, and the auditors have issued to
the Board a letter dated 23 March 2017 confirming that nothing has
come to their attention that causes them to believe that all such
continuing connected transactions:

(1) have not been approved by the Board;

(2)  in the event that there would be any transaction involving the
provision of goods or services by the Group, the transactions
were not, in all material respects, in accordance with the
pricing policies of the Group; and

(3)  were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing the transactions.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-Laws or
the law in Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

Save as disclosed in this annual report, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company's listed securities.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the publicly available information and to the best
knowledge of the directors, the Company has maintained during
the year and up to the date of this report sufficient public float as
required under the Listing Rules.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Particulars of the Company’s corporate governance practices are
set out in the “"Corporate Governance Report” on pages 74 to 92.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all the independent non-executive
directors of the Company, namely Mr. Lau Yip Leung, Mr. Ho Yeung
Nang and Mr. Xiao Sui Ning. The Audit Committee has reviewed
with the auditor of the Company and management the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group, the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016, and discussed the auditing, financial control,
internal control and risk management systems.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016
were audited by BDO Limited ("BDO"). A resolution will be
proposed at the forthcoming AGM of the Company to re-appoint
BDO as auditor of the Company.

STRUCTURED AGREEMENTS

Reference is made to the joint announcements of the Company
and its listed subsidiary, Sino-i, dated 15 November 2013, 6
December 2013 and 31 July 2015 (collectively, the
“Announcements”) in relation to a discloseable transaction under
which Xinnet Technology Information Company Limited (“XWHT"),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Sino-i, by means of the
Structured Agreements, shall be entitled to control over Xinnet's
management, businesses and operations in substance in addition
to recognize and receive all economic benefits of the business of
Xinnet. All capitalized terms used hereinbelow shall have the same
meanings as those defined in the Announcements unless otherwise
stated in this annual report.
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The Board hereby provides updated information in relation to the
business operations of Xinnet through the Structured Agreements
and the implications thereof as follows:

(a)

(b)

Particulars and business activities of Xinnet:

Xinnet is a limited liability company established in the PRC
and a wholly-owned subsidiary of ZQHT. Mr. Jiang is a PRC
citizen, and an ultimate beneficial owner of 100% equity
interest of ZQHT. Xinnet's main businesses are provision of
virtual server hosting and maintenance services, provision of
email services and registration of domain names in the PRC,
which are all regarded as a kind of internet content services.
Xinnet has obtained a valid licence for providing internet
content services, issued by It RTBEEIER (Beijing
Communications Administration).

Summary of main terms of the Structured
Agreement:
(1) Loan Agreement (dated 15 November 2013):
(i) Parties: XWHT as lender; and Mr. Jiang as
borrower

(i)  Loan amount: RMB1,500,000

(iiiy  The loan is interest free, and has no maturity date
for repayment. Mr. Jiang shall have no right to
effect any early repayment unless having the
written consent from XWHT.

(2)  Equity Pledge Agreement (dated 15 November 2013):

(i) Parties: XWHT as pledgee; ZQHT as pledgor; and
Xinnet

(i) Assets pledged: 80% equity interest of Xinnet, free
from encumbrance, as first fixed charge to XWHT
as security.

(iiiy  ZQHT shall not dispose of the pledged 80% equity
interest to any other party without obtaining the
written approval of XWHT.

(3}  Management and Technology Services Agreement
(dated 15 November 2013):
(i) Parties: XWHT; and Xinnet

(i) XWHT shall provide certain exclusive management
and technology services to Xinnet.
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(iii)

The Management and Technology Services
Agreement is solely terminable by XWHT but not
Xinnet. In return for the provision of the exclusive
services, XWHT shall be entitled to receive a
service fee which is equivalent to the net profit of
Xinnet as per its yearly audited financial
statements.

(4)  Option Agreement (dated 15 November 2013):

0]

(ii)

Parties: XWHT as grantee; ZQHT as grantor; and
Xinnet

ZQHT shall grant an exclusive option to XWHT at
an option price of RMB1.00 to acquire up to 100%
equity interest in the registered capital of Xinnet
(no limit on the number of times the option may
be exercised by XWHT). The total subscription
price for 100% equity interest of Xinnet shall be
equivalent to the total loan amount (being
RMB1,500,000) under the Loan Agreement, and
the subscription price for each option exercised
shall be paid by direct set off on a dollar-for-dollar
basis against the outstanding loan amount under
the Loan Agreement.

(5)  Power of Attorney (dated 15 November 2013):

0]

(ii)

Parties: ZQHT; and XWHT

It is an irrevocable power of attorney under which
XWHT shall be the sole attorney of ZQHT. XWHT
shall have full power, without having to obtain
ZQHT's any further consent or approval, to
exercise such rights in Xinnet as (a) all
shareholder’s rights and voting rights in
accordance with the corporate memorandum of
Xinnet; and (b) rights of nomination and
appointment of legal representative, chairman of
the board, directors, general manager and other
senior management personnel of Xinnet.

The Loan Agreement, the Equity Pledge Agreement,
the Management and Technology Services Agreement,
the Option Agreement and the Power of Attorney shall
be executed simultaneously with each other.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

The significance of business activities of Xinnet to
the Group:

By means of the Structured Agreements, the Group may
engage in the business of virtual server hosting and
maintenance in the PRC and such business may widen the
spectrum of services of the Group. The widened services are
expected to lead the Group to having not only a stronger
foothold against its competitors in the PRC but also an
achievement of efficiency and cost-effectiveness in provision
of virtual server hosting and maintenance services to the
customers of the Group.

The financial impact of the Structured Agreements
on the Group:

XWHT is a parent undertaking of Xinnet as XWHT has the
right to control Xinnet by virtual of the Structured
Agreements. As a result, the financial position and operating
results of Xinnet and its subsidiary shall be consolidated in the
XWHT's financial statements from the date on which XWHT
has gained control in Xinnet in accordance with the HKFRS.

During the year, revenue was approximately HK$129,847,000
(2015: approximately HK$122,828,000); profit before income
tax was approximately HK$3,659,000 (2015: loss before
income tax of approximately HK$35,727,000); and total assets
were approximately HK$121,684,000 (2015: approximately
HK$77,889,000) have been consolidated into the Group's
financial statement.

The turnaround in profit and the increase in total assets
during the year were mainly due to increasing efficiency of
project research and development, more research and
development costs being capitalised and boosting the sales
of those self-developed products having higher gross profit,
resulting in an increase of operational efficiency.

The extent to which the Structured Agreements
relate to requirement of applicable laws, rules
and regulations other than the foreign ownership
restriction:

In view of the PRC legal opinion, (i) the Structured
Agreements have complied with the laws, rules and
regulations in the PRC, and complied with the respective
articles of association of X\WHT, ZQHT and Xinnet; (ii) there is
no law, rule or regulation specifically disallows foreign
investors from using any structured agreement to gain control
of or operate the business of Xinnet; and (iii) the Structured
Agreements would not be deemed as concealing illegal
intentions with a lawful form and void under the PRC contract
law.

(c)

(d)

(e)
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(f)

Reasons for using the Structured Agreements and
the risks associated therewith including actions
taken to mitigate such risks:

Xinnet's main businesses are classified as value-added
telecommunication services which is a kind of business
restricted to foreign investors in the PRC. By virtue of JNEI1& &
BIELEEIERT (Provisions on the Administration of Foreign
Investment Telecommunication Enterprises), foreign investors
shall not have more than 50% in the equity interest of a PRC
enterprise providing value-added telecommunication services.

The main businesses of Xinnet are considered as value-added
businesses which widen the spectrum of services of the Group
for its customers and in turn enhance the Group's
competitiveness in the PRC market. As the Group is facing to
the aforesaid restriction in equity interest of a PRC company,
the Structured Agreements shall be regarded as a strategic
arrangement by which the Group may fully and effectively
control Xinnet, which in turn enables the Group to achieve the
aforesaid purposes. In addition, the Structured Agreements
offer flexibility to the Group in control of Xinnet — (a) control
of its management, businesses and operations; and (b)
owning of its 100% equity interest by exercising the call
option under the Option Agreement when the restriction in
having more than 50% equity interest of a PRC enterprise by
foreign investors is removed or repealed.

In addition to the foreign ownership restriction under the
prevailing applicable laws and regulations, the Structured
Agreements do not violate any PRC laws, rules and
regulations, and the execution of the Structured Agreements
by the parties thereto does not violate any article of the
contracting parties; and such prevailing provision and notice
issued by the PRC authorities as () (/NI EEELEEER
7E ) (Provisions on the Administration of Foreign Investment
Telecommunication Enterprises) (amended in 2008) and 5N
& E ¥ E B ) (Catalogue for Guidance of Foreign
Investment Industries) (amended in 2015) issued by the State
Council of the PRC, under which foreign investor shall not
have more than 50% in a corporation providing value-added
telecommunication services; and (i) (B ISR ING IR B L &
HEEEEXEKEEB B ) (Notice of Strengthened
Administration of Foreign Investment in and Operation of
Value-Added Telecommunication Business) issued by the
Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the PRC in
July 2006 under which a local PRC company holding an
internet content provider licence shall not lease, transfer or
sell the licence to foreign investors in any form, or provide any
assistance to foreign investors to provide internet content
services in the PRC, but such provision and notice are not
governing or restricting the control of a PRC company
through structured agreements.

(f)
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Given the foregoing, the Structured Agreements shall be
regarded as valid documents binding all parties thereto as at
the date of this report. However, if any new applicable law or
regulation were enacted in the future in the PRC, the validity
and enforceability of the Structured Agreements might have
been affected, and as a result, the structured agreements of
controlling Xinnet would have been disruptive which in turn
would have affected the business of the Group.

The Ministry of Commerce of the PRC has issued certain
consultation paper (B & # 3k B & ) in respect of a bill
namely {2 A & LA BB #% & )& ) (Foreign Investment
Law of the PRC) (the “Bill") in January 2015, which is to be
enacted into an act or statute. As per sections 15 and 18
thereof, foreign investment means foreign investors directly
or indirectly conduct certain investment activities, e.g.
through structured agreements or trust arrangement to
control a PRC company or holding equity interest of a PRC
company. Any foreign investment in any business under the
catalogue of restricted investment shall apply for an access
permit from foreign investment authority under the State
Council of the PRC as per section 27 thereof. There is no
indication in the Bill that contracts under the contractual
arrangement would be void.

Application for an access permit cited in the Bill could be
viewed as a kind of administrative procedure rather than a
prohibitive threshold, therefore, failure in obtaining the
permit by fulfilling certain administrative procedures would
not be very high. Mr. Jiang is not a connected person of the
Group, the risk of direct conflict of interest with the Group will
be very low. It is unlikely for Mr. Jiang setting up another
entity conducting business having a direct competition with
Xinnet's, otherwise, Mr. Jiang would not execute and procure
the execution of the Structured Agreements by which Mr.
Jiang has given up the businesses of Xinnet. As at the date of
this report, the Group has not found that Mr. Jiang has carried
out or involved in any business having a direct competition
with the businesses of the Group. If Mr. Jiang or ZQHT
breaches any obligations or undertakings under any
Structured Agreements, the operations of Xinnet would not
be affected as the position of the Group in controlling Xinnet
has been fully secured by (a) full control of the board of
directors of Xinnet; and (b) obtaining a charge of 100% equity
interest in Xinnet (as per the provision of the Loan
Agreement, the pledgor has further charged the remaining
20% equity interest in Xinnet as first fixed charge in favour of
the pledgee in October 2014).
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(9)

(h)

Since the Bill has yet been enacted into an act or statute, the
sections or provisions thereof might be further modified and
amended after the consultation period, it is uncertain any
additional conditions imposing on foreign investors.

The Structured Agreements might be subject to scrutiny of
the tax authorities in the PRC, and additional tax might be
imposed, but the Group does not expect that such tax risk is
high and will lead to any substantial financial impact on the
Group.

Material change in the Structured Agreements:
No Structured Agreement has been supplemented or
modified since the date of execution of all such Structured
Agreements.

Unwinding of the Structured Agreements:

No Structured Agreement has been unwound since the date
of execution all such Structured Agreements. None of the
Structured Agreement is to be unwound until and unless the
restriction on ownership by foreign investors is removed or
not in force. In the event of such restriction in foreign
investment is removed or not in force, XHWT will exercise its
option under the Option Agreement to acquire the entire
equity interest in Xinnet. Upon completion of formal
acquisition of the entire equity interest in Xinnet, the
Structured Agreements will then be unwound.

On behalf of the Board
Yu Pun Hoi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017

(9)

(h)
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The Company is committed to maintain high corporate governance
standard and unambiguous procedures to ensure the integrity,
transparency and quality of disclosure in order to enhance its
shareholders’ value.

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with the
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31
December 2016, except for the deviations from Code Provisions
A.2.1, A4.1 and A.5.1. Explanations for such non-compliance are
provided below.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code.

Specific enquiries have been made to all the directors and the
directors have confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no less
exacting than the Model Code (the “"Employees Written
Guidelines”) for securities transactions by employees who are likely
to be in possession of unpublished inside information of the
Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written
Guidelines by the relevant employees was noted by the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at the date of this report, the current Board is made up of eight
directors including four executive directors, one non-executive
director and three independent non-executive directors (the
"INEDs"). The directors are, collectively and individually, aware of
their responsibilities to the shareholders. The directors’
biographical information is set out on pages 42 to 44 under the
heading “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management”. During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up
to the date of this report, the Board consisted of the following:

Executive Directors
Mr. Yu Pun Hoi (Chairman)
Ms. Chen Dan
Ms. Liu Rong
Ms. Lung King Cheong
(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Lam Bing Kwan
Mr. Wang Gang (resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
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Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Ho Yeung Nang

(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Lau Yip Leung
Mr. Xiao Sui Ning (appointed with effect from 27 April 2016)
Prof. Jiang Ping (resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Hu Bin (resigned with effect from 3 February 2016)

The overall management of the Company’s businesses is vested in
the Board, which assumes the responsibility for leadership and
control of the Company and is collectively responsible for
promoting the success of the Company by directing and monitoring
its affairs. All directors should take decisions objectively in the best
interests of the Company.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the
Company are delegated to the senior management. The delegated
functions and work tasks are periodically reviewed. Approval has to
be obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions
entered into by the abovementioned senior management of the
Company.

The Board has the full support of its board committees and the
senior management of the Company to discharge its
responsibilities.

To the best knowledge of the Company, the Board members do
not have any financial, business and family or other material/
relevant relationship with each other. During the year, the Board
held 17 meetings.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulated that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer (the “CEQ") should be separated and should not
be performed by the same individual.

The Company has not appointed a CEO. The role of the CEO is
performed by Mr. Yu Pun Hoi who is also the chairman of the
Company. The Board believes that vesting the roles of both
chairman and CEO in the same person provides the Company with
strong and consistent leadership, and allows for effective and
efficient planning and implementation of business decisions and
strategies.

During the year, the chairman held a meeting with each of the non-
executive director and independent non-executive directors of the
Company and obtained independent opinions relating to affairs of
the Board and the Company without the presence of other
executive Directors.
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Non-executive Directors
Code Provision A.4.1 stipulated that non-executive directors should
be appointed for a specific term subject to re-election.

Not all non-executive directors of the Company are appointed for a
specific term. However, all non-executive directors are subject to
the retirement and rotation requirements in accordance with the
Bye-Laws. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures
have been taken to ensure that the Company’s corporate
governance practices are no less exacting than those in the CG
Code.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Pursuant to Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules during the
year ended 31 December 2016, the Company has appointed three
INEDs of whom Mr. Lau Yip Leung is a certified public accountant
in Hong Kong.

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the INEDs are
independent.

Pursuant to Rules 3.10(1), 3.10A, 3.21 and 3.25 of the Listing Rules
and CG Code Provision A.5.1, (i) the Board is required to have at
least three independent non-executive directors; (i) the Board is
required to have independent non-executive directors representing
at least one third of the Board; (iii) the audit committee must
comprise a minimum of three members, at least one of whom is an
independent non-executive director with appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise; (iv) the remuneration committee is required to be chaired
by an independent non-executive director and (v) the nomination
committee is required to be chaired by the chairman of the board
or an independent non-executive director.

Mr. Hu Bin resigned as an independent non-executive director, the
chairman of the remuneration committee, and a member of each of
the audit committee and the nomination committee of the
Company on 3 February 2016. The Company appointed Mr. Xiao
Sui Ning as an independent non-executive director, the chairman
of the remuneration committee, and a member of each of the audit
committee and the nomination committee of the Company on 27
April 2016. Since the Company was not able to identify suitable
candidate to take up the vacancy left by Mr. Hu Bin instantly, the
Company was not in compliance with the requirements prescribed
under Rules 3.10(1), 3.10A, 3.21 and 3.25 of the Listing Rules and
CG Code Provision A.5.1 during the period from 3 February 2016 to
26 April 2016.
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Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.3, any further appointment of
independent non-executive director serving more than nine years
should be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by the
shareholders of the Company. Notwithstanding that Mr. Lau Yip
Leung has served as an independent non-executive director of the
Company for more than nine years, (i) the Board has assessed and
reviewed the annual confirmation of independence based on the
requirement set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and affirmed
that Mr. Lau Yip Leung remains independent; (ii) the Nomination
Committee of the Company has assessed and is satisfied of the
independence of Mr. Lau Yip Leung; and (iii) the Board considers
that Mr. Lau Yip Leung remains independent of management and
free of any relationship which could materially interfere with the
exercise of his independent judgement. Notwithstanding the
length of his service, the Company believes that his valuable
knowledge and experience in the Group's business will continue to
benefit the Company and the shareholders as a whole.

Directors’ Training

According to the Code Provision A.6.5, all directors should
participate in a programme of continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. The Company should be responsible for arranging and
funding training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles,
functions and duties of the directors.

From time to time, directors are provided with written materials to
develop and refresh their professional skills on the latest
development of applicable laws, rules and regulations for the
purpose of assisting them in discharging their duties. The Company
had received from each of the directors the confirmations on taking
continuous professional training during the year, confirming that
they have received the handouts in respect of reverse takeover
provided by Gerry K.C. Wai & Co., Solicitors and have read the
aforesaid training information.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four board committees, namely
Executive Committee, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee, to oversee particular aspects of the
Company's affairs and to assist in the execution of the Board’s
responsibilities.
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Executive Committee

The Company formulated written terms of reference for the
Executive Committee. During the year ended 31 December 2016
and up to the date of this report, the Executive Committee
consisted of executive directors and senior management of the
Company as follows:

Mr. Yu Pun Hoi (Chairman of the Executive Committee)

Ms. Chen Dan

Ms. Liu Rong

Ms. Yu Xin*

Mr. Xue Bo Ying*

Mr. Chen Ming Fei*

Ms. Zhao Lei* (appointed with effect from 24 October 2016)

* Senior Management

The primary duties of the Executive Committee are empowered to
plan, determine, approve, implement, handle, arrange, review and
amend all policies, operations and internal control of the Group,
ensuring that the delegation of its powers to the senior
management is clearly defined, and that a transparent reporting
procedural system is in place and effectively monitored.

During the year, the Executive Committee held 4 meetings, in
particular, to review the financial performance of the segments in
the Group, make decisions on the strategic layout of Dadi Media
and formulate long-term development strategies for each segment.

Audit Committee

The Company formulated written terms of reference for the Audit
Committee in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the
date of this report, the Audit Committee consisted of all INEDs as
follows:

Mr. Lau Yip Leung (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Mr. Ho Yeung Nang

(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Xiao Sui Ning (appointed with effect from 27 April 2016)
Prof. Jiang Ping (resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Hu Bin (resigned with effect from 3 February 2016)

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to ensure the
objectivity and credibility of financial reports and internal control
procedures as well as to maintain an appropriate relationship with
the external auditor of the Company.
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During the year, the Audit Committee held 2 meetings, in
particular, to review with management the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group, the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 and the
unaudited interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2016,
and discussed the auditing, financial control, internal control and
risk management systems.

Remuneration Committee

The Company formulated written terms of reference for the
Remuneration Committee in accordance with the requirements of
the Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up
to the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee consisted
of all the INEDs as follows:

Mr. Xiao Sui Ning (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)
(appointed with effect from 27 April 2016)
Mr. Ho Yeung Nang
(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Lau Yip Leung
Prof. Jiang Ping (resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Hu Bin (resigned with effect from 3 February 2016)

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee is responsible
for making recommendations to the Board on the establishing of
formal and transparent procedures for developing remuneration
policies and the remuneration packages of individual executive
directors and senior management. It takes into consideration on
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities and employment conditions elsewhere in the
Group.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held 3 meetings, in
particular, to review and recommend to the Board the
remuneration policies and the remuneration packages of the
Company, and the remuneration packages of the newly appointed
director.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the emoluments paid or
payable to members of senior management was within the
following band:

Emolument band
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Nomination Committee

The Company formulated written terms of reference for the
Nomination Committee in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to
the date of this report, the Nomination Committee consisted of the
directors of the Company as follows:

Mr. Yu Pun Hoi (Chairman of the Nomination Committee)
Ms. Chen Dan
Mr. Ho Yeung Nang*
(appointed with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Lau Yip Leung*
Mr. Xiao Sui Ning* (appointed with effect from 27 April 2016)
Prof. Jiang Ping (resigned with effect from 20 September 2016)
Mr. Hu Bin (resigned with effect from 3 February 2016)

* INED

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee is responsible for
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board,
identifying individuals suitably qualified to become directors,
assessing the independence of INEDs, and making
recommendations to the Board on relevant of appointment of
directors, and review the board diversity policy annually. The
Nomination Committee has the authority given by the Board to
seek external professional advice in the selection and
recommendation for directorship, when required, fulfilling the
requirements for professional knowledge and industry experience
of any proposed candidates.

During the year, the Nomination Committee held 3 meetings, in
particular, to review and assessment of the independence of all
INEDs of the Company; to consider and recommend to the Board
for approval the list of retiring directors for re-election at the annual
general meeting held on 6 June 2016 (the “2016 AGM"); to review
the structure, size and composition of the Board; and to nominate
newly appointed directors.

The Nomination Committee will assess the candidate or incumbent
on criteria such as integrity, experience, skill and ability to commit
time and effort to carry out the duties and responsibilities. The
recommendations of the Nomination Committee will then be put
to the Board for decision.

Procedure for Nomination of Directors

When there is a vacancy in the Board, the Nomination Committee
evaluates the balance of skills, knowledge and experience of the
Board, and identifies any special requirements for the vacancy. The
Nomination Committee will then identify suitable candidates and
convene a Nomination Committee meeting to discuss and vote on
the nomination of directors and make recommendation to the
Board on the candidate(s) for directorship.
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Criteria for Nomination of Directors

The Nomination Committee will consider candidates who possess
the particular skills, experience and expertise that will best
complement the Board effectiveness at that time.

In considering the overall balance of the Board's composition, the
Nomination Committee will give due consideration to the board
diversity policy of the Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy in relation to the
nomination and appointment of new directors, which sets out the
selection of board candidates shall be based on a range of diversity
perspectives with reference to the Company’s business model and
specific needs, including but not limited to gender, age, race,
language, cultural background, educational background, industry
experience and professional experience. Board appointments will
continue to be made on a merit basis and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, with due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board. The Nomination Committee will
give consideration to the board diversity policy when identifying
suitably qualified candidates to become members of the Board,
and will review the board diversity policy, so as to develop and
review measurable objectives for the implementing the board
diversity policy and to monitor the progress on achieving these
objectives.

The directors’ biographical information is set out on page 42 to 44
under the heading "“Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management”. The Nomination Committee reviewed the board
diversity policy and recommended the Board that the existing
Board was appropriately structured and no change was required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee of the Company is responsible for
performing the duties on corporate governance functions set out
below:

a.  To develop and review the Company's policies and practices
on corporate governance and make recommendations to the
Board;

b. To review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

c.  To review and monitor the Company's policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

d.  To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
directors; and

e. To review the Company's compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS AND DIRECTORS' FHEREERESHESRH
ATTENDANCE

The attendance record of each director at the Board, Board T &I REEEHEHE=2016F12A31HIEE
committee meetings and general meetings of the Company held ER{THNALTEEL SR EEZECeENR
for the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out in the table below: IR AEHIB MR ¢

Attendance/Number of Meetings

e/ ERRY
Executive Audit Remuneration Nomination ~ Continuous
Board General  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee  Professional
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Development
B R’% BR
Name of Director Ezeeid g 2% ZEg8ER % ZBRgER BXER
Executive Directors BITEE
Mr. Yu Pun Hoi Bt 10 1 4 NATEE  NIATEE 3 v
Ms. Chen Dan RARL 17 1 4 NATER  NATER 3 v
Ms. Liu Rong EE S 17 - 4 NATEE  NATEE  NATER /
Mr. Lung King Cheong (Note 1) ES & %4 (M 1) 3 N/ARER 4 NATEE  NATER  NATERE /
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Mr. Lam Bing Kwan MERELE 10 2 NATER  NATER  NATER  NATER /
Mr. Wang Gang (Note 2) Tz H2) 7 2 NATER  NATER  NATER  NATER
Independent Non-executive ~ BUFHTES
Directors
Mr.Ho Yeung Nang (Note 3) & &5 £ (H1#3) 2 NATEER  NATER  NATER  NATER  NATER /
Mr. Lau Yip Leung AEREE 10 2 NATEA 2 3 3 /
Mr. Xiao Sui Ning (Note 4) HEERE (M) 6 1 NATER 1 1 1 /
Prof. Jiang Ping (Note 5) TTHE(H5ES) 7 - NATEA 2 2 2
Mr. Hu Bin (Note ) B E (M) 1 NATER  NATEE  NATER  NATER  NATER
Number of meetings held ERNBREERY
during the year 17 2 4 2 3 3
Notes: Bt

Mr. Lung King Cheong appointed with effect from 20 September 2016. BEEELEB2016F9A20BBEERE -

<=

m )

() Mr. Wang Gang resigned with effect from 20 September 2016. ) E%kHE B 201659 A 20 HEEHE ©

(©) Mr. Ho Yeung Nang was appointed with effect from 20 September 2016. (©) I EREEE B 201659 A 20 AR B RAE -
@) Mr. Xiao Sui Ning was appointed with effect from 27 April 2016. @) HEXESLEB2016F4 27 AREBERE -
(5) Prof. Jiang Ping resigned with effect from 20 September 2016. (5) LFHIXE 201659 5 20 HAEEBHE -

(6) Mr. Hu Bin resigned with effect from 3 February 2016. (6) BB 2016F 2 A 3 AREEHE »
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RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S
REMUNERATION

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and interim reports, inside
information announcements and other disclosures required under
the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about its
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in
the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 113 to 120.

The remuneration paid to the external auditors of the Group in
respect of audit service and non-audit services for the year ended
31 December 2016 amounted to approximately HK$8,051,000 and
HK$6,946,000 respectively. The non-audit services include
professional advice on transactions as well broader business
advisory and advisory service to assist the Company to comply with
laws and regulations. An analysis of the remuneration paid to the
external auditors of the Group is set out in note 8 to the financial
statements.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engaged Mr. Chiu Ming King, the executive director
of Corporate Services of Vistra Corporate Services (HK) Limited,
external service provider, as its company secretary. His primary
contact at the Company is Ms. Zhao Lei, the vice general manager
of the Company.

In compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, during the year
ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Chiu has taken no less than 15 hours
of relevant professional trainings to update his skills and
knowledge.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

1.

Procedures for shareholders to convene an
Special General Meeting (“SGM")

Pursuant to the Bye-law 62 of the Bye-Laws, the board may,
whenever it thinks fit, convene an SGM, and SGM shall also
be convened on requisition, as provided by the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (the “Companies Act”), or, in default,
may be convened by the requisitionists.

Under Section 74 of the Companies Act, the directors of the
Company, notwithstanding anything in its Bye-Laws shall, on
the requisition of shareholders of the Company holding at the
date of the deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of such of the paid-up capital of the Company as at the date
of the deposit carries the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company, forthwith proceed duly to convene an SGM
of the Company.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and
must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at the
registered office of the Company and may consist of several
documents in like form each signed by one or more
requisitionists.

If the directors do not within twenty-one days from the date
of the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a
meeting, the requisitionists, or any of them representing more
than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
themselves convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened
shall not be held after the expiration of three months from the
said date.

A meeting convened under Section 74 of the Companies Act
by the requisitionists shall be convened in the same manner,
as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings are to be
convened by directors.

EERERHRE

Bﬁii‘éﬂ

BRRBBERREGR RS (RR&FH K
22EF

*ETE?%E}E‘J%()ZM BERESrEERREEL
ERAT BRI ARE Al iRERE
1981 FRBLE(TRENED 2R EEHE KA
FRESRIAE  ESGRECRH - BIF
HARKABRBRRSRIRE

ERRVEFETMEET - Tim ARG E M
RE - AARESBRERBZRKAFETL
R ERRBBRREASHER Z ARG EH
REAR+5 z—(iﬁLZ;%IEléﬂﬁ’JHx%}%
HEESKES - BRI EXN ARARERRIAE

ARZXMHAERGHBNALBHBRAR
%&L“KZIX BIGEM =R - Mz XA
mEDREZAZXMH (BhE —URZ A
BERARE) AR °

WEBVARERFKART21BRER
BREKRKE  FRASBEBFRARKZER
BEENTAEZZALATRTERAAS @
BERRETERERB AR R =EAZ
BERLT o

ZZD *EB%A BLERTAGHBRAGRH
An IA&E% BEAEEARAGZRETR
BHRABAE -



Corporate Governance Report (%%

Procedures for putting forward proposals at
shareholders’ meeting

Subject to Section 79 of the Companies Act, it shall be the
duty of the Company on the requisition in writing of such
number of shareholders as is hereinafter specified, at the
expense of the requisitionists unless the Company otherwise
resolves:

—  to give to the shareholders of the Company entitled to
receive notice of the next AGM notice of any resolution
which may properly be moved and is intended to be
moved at that meeting;

—  to circulate to shareholders entitled to have notice of
any general meeting sent to them any statement of not
more than one thousand words with respect to the
matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at that meeting.

The number of shareholders necessary for a requisition under
Section 79 of the Companies Act shall be:

(@)  either any number of shareholders representing not less
than one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders having at the date of the requisition a right
to vote at the meeting to which the requisition relates;
or

(b) notless than one hundred shareholders.

Notice of any such intended resolution shall be given, and
any such statement shall be circulated, to shareholders of the
Company entitled to have notice of the meeting sent to them
by serving a copy of the resolution or statement on each such
shareholder in any manner permitted for service of notice of
the meeting, and notice of any such resolution shall be given
to any other shareholders of the Company by giving notice of
the general effect of the resolution in any manner permitted
for giving him notice of meetings of the Company, provided
that the copy shall be served, or notice of the effect of the
resolution shall be given, as the case may be, in the same
manner and, so far as practicable, at the same time as notice
of the meeting and, where it is not practicable for it to be
served or given at that time, it shall be served or given as
soon as practicable thereafter.
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3. Shareholders’ enquiries

Shareholders should direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the branch share registrar of the Company
in Hong Kong. Shareholders may at any time send their
enquiries and concerns to the Board in writing at the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong at 12/F.,
The Octagon, No.6 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan, New
Territories, Hong Kong, or to the Company by email at
info@nanhaicorp.com. Shareholders may also make enquiries
with the Board at the SGM/AGM.

The details of the rights of shareholders of the Company can be
found in the Company’s website at www.nanhaicorp.com.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company is committed to safeguard shareholders’ interests
and believes that effective communication with shareholders and
other stakeholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investor understanding of the business performance and strategies
of the Group.

The Board adopted a Shareholders Communication Policy which
aims to set out the provisions with the objective of ensuring that
the shareholders of the Company and potential investors are
provided with ready, equal and timely access to balanced and
understandable information about the Company, in order to enable
shareholders of the Company to exercise their rights in an informed
manner, and to allow shareholders of the Company and potential
investors to engage actively with the Company.

The Company endeavours to disclose all material information about
the Group to all interested parties on a timely basis. All such
publications together with additional information of the Group are
timely updated on the Company’s website at www.nanhaicorp.com.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There is no significant change in the Company’s constitutional
documents during the year.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for overseeing the
Group's risk management and internal control systems and
reviewing their effectiveness at least annually through the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee assists the Board in monitoring
the risk exposures and the operating effectiveness of the underlying
risk management and internal control systems.

The Company assists the management in identifying, assessing,
responding, monitoring and reporting corresponding risks through
risk management and internal control structure. The system aims at
managing instead of eliminating the risks of unfulfilled business
goals that reasonably but not absolutely prevents the impact of
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material risks.

RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The Company has established a sound risk management and
internal control structure, adopting a top-down organizational
structure from the Board to the specific internal control units with
well-defined duties. The Group's Internal Audit Department assists & S BEZEZEeRERTAEERABREERR
the Board and/or the Audit Committee in the ongoing review of ZBEEIZGHKN - EE B BZEZETESTH
the effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal ERAfE EARAEBRIBHEKRER -

control systems. The Board, through these committees, is regularly

informed of significant risks that may impact on the Group's

performance.
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. ensure the maintenance of appropriate and effective risk management and
internal control systems in order to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and
assets of the Group;

o formulate a management structure with specific terms of reference; and

o determine the nature and extent of significant risk that the Company is willing to
take in achieving the strategic objectives, and formulate the Group’s risk
management strategies.
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o oversee the risk management and internal control systems of the Group;

o review and discuss with the management annually to ensure that the management
has performed its duty to maintain effective risk management and internal control
systems; and

o consider major findings on internal control matters and make recommendations
to the Board.
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o design, implement and monitor the risk management and internal control systems

properly and ensure the systems are executed effectively;
monitor risks and take measures to mitigate risks in day-to-day operations;
give prompt responses to, and follow up the findings on, internal control matters
raised by internal or external auditors; and
J provide confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems.
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The Management
(including heads of
business units,
departments

and divisions)
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o carry out the analysis and independent appraisal of the adequacy, appropriateness
and effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems as well as
their execution;

o make recommendations for improvement of any deficiencies in the design and
Internal Audit execution of the risk management and internal control systems; and
Department o follow up from time to time the implementation of recommendations made by

auditors to promote the standardization of all works.
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CONTROL APPROACH AND TOOLS EERERAR

During the year, the management analyzed the control environment  RAAREER @ SEEC HEILBRIER HBHOC &
and the risks identified, and implemented various controls  BIEMRVEDHT » WHLILE e 2 ITEELIE o

measures.

approach taken: the management conducts interviews with
relevant staff members, reviews relevant documentation of
the internal control system and evaluates findings of any
deficiencies in the design of the Group's internal control
system, provides recommendations for improvement and
assesses the effectiveness of such recommendations, where
appropriate. The scope and findings of review on the risk
management and internal control are reported to and
reviewed by the Audit Committee annually.

management information systems and technologies: such
systems and technologies are employed to keep track of the
inputs and outputs of the Group’s operations, such as
financial data system and human resources. They are also
employed to track the audit process in the authorization
system, in which permissions and responsibility of
authorisation are clearly identified and adequate records can
be maintained in the system.
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iii. reports and variance analysis: such reports and analysis of
each segment are conducted on a regular basis such that the

performance of each segment can be easily accessible.

audit and supervision: in 2016, the Internal Audit Department
reinforced supervision on high risk areas such as tender
procurement and cost management of property development
segment pursuant to “Internal Audit System” (€ /A &B 25 &t %I
€ )) of the Company. The Internal Audit Department gets a
better picture of the current conditions of internal control of
each business unit by analyzing various internal control points
along the business processes and the identified defects and
weaknesses of the internal control system and comes up with
timely improvements. By doing so, potential risks in relation
to operation and management can be avoided and the
corporate governance as well as economic benefits can be
enhanced.

RISK MANAGEMENT

As an important element of quality corporate governance, the
overall risk management process is overseen by the Board through
the Audit Committee. Rather than a separate and standalone
process, risk management is integrated into the business and
decision-making processes, including strategy formulation, business
planning, capital allocation, investment decisions, internal control
and day-to-day operations.

The management is entrusted with duties to identify, analyze,
evaluate, respond, monitor and communicate risks associated with
any activity, function or process within its terms of reference. It
endeavours to evaluate the level of risk and compare it against the
predetermined levels of risk acceptable to the Company. For risk
control and monitoring, it involves making decisions regarding
acceptable risks and the ways to address unacceptable risks. The
management will develop contingency plans for possible loss
scenarios. Incidents and other situations incurring actual or
potential loss will be investigated and properly documented as part
of the effort to manage risks.
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RISK EXPOSURES

The following illustrates the major risks of the Group.

Risk of China’s policies on real estate — the property development
business of the Company is operated in China. In 2016, policies on
curbing the soaring housing prices were implemented in first-tier
cities in China. However, these policies are relatively scientific and
will not induce excessive volatility in the market. The management
of the Company will monitor closely the development of the
relevant policies and industry development trend to mitigate the
risk.

Quality risk on property projects — quality of property projects not
only affects the profitability of property developers, but also exerts
a considerable impact on their corporate image and culture, and in
turn their core competitiveness. The Company established a sound
quality control mechanism in relation to system, human resources
and engineering technologies and accountability procedures by
clearly defining responsibilities for specific positions to enhance the
implementation of other systems. Hence, the quality of the projects
is guaranteed and improved.

Risks associated with single revenue source of cinemas — box
office receipts represent a large part of revenue structure of Dadi
Cinema, which means that revenue relies highly on the
performance of films. Poor general film market conditions will have
an adverse effect on the financial results of the Company. To
mitigate such risk, Dadi Cinema manages the film sources in a
proactive and flexible manner. Dadi Cinema also plans to introduce
other cultural and entertainment contents to reduce the risks
associated with single revenue source.

Risks relating to technical upgrading — the Company is a
technology-intensive company and its profitability depends largely
on “Internet+”, cloud computing, big data and other related
technologies, which affect the Company’s competitiveness directly.
If the Company could not upgrade its technology in time or
development new technology to meet market demand in the
future, the Company will be exposed to declining profitability and
loss of customers, which in return will adversely affect the
Company’s operation. The Company is exposed to technical
upgrade risk. In view of the above risks, the Company will put more
efforts in research and development and enhance business
structure. The Company will also recruit high-calibre research
personnel and optimize the composition of our research staff,
providing technical support for product innovation and business
growth of the Company.
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Exchange risk — the Group is exposed to fluctuation in exchange
rates as the Group's revenue is denominated in Renminbi while
Hong Kong dollars are the reporting currency of the Group. The
management will closely monitor the exchange exposure in order
to keep the net exposure at an acceptable level and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arises.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Internal Audit Department is assigned with the task to perform
regular reviews on the Group's internal control systems in respect
of operational, financial and compliance aspects and will report the
audit review findings or irregularities, if any, to the management
and advise on the implementation of steps and actions required to
enhance the Group’s internal controls. The result of internal audit
reviews and agreed action plans are reported to the Audit
Committee and the Board.

Apart from reviewing the systems, the Audit Committee has also
reviewed and is satisfied with the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experiences of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programs and
budget. The Board acknowledges that the management has been
progressively implementing an adequate internal control system to
ensure the effective functioning of the Group's operational,
financial and compliance areas, including the following key
measures, policies and procedures:

financial reporting management:

o proper controls are in place to ensure the maintenance
of a complete, accurate and timely record of accounting
and management information;

. regular reports on revenue and ageing analysis of
receivables and internal financial reports giving a
balanced and understandable assessment of the
Group’s financial performance are prepared for the
management;

o quarterly updates on internal financial statements giving
a balanced and understandable assessment of the
Group's performance, financial position and prospects
in sufficient details are provided to all Directors; and

o annual audit is carried out by external auditor to ensure
that the consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, the Group's accounting policies and the
applicable laws and regulations.
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the mechanism and procedures on disclosure of inside
information to ensure, with the assistance of an internal work
team (if required), that any material information which comes
to the knowledge of any one or more officers should be
promptly identified, assessed and forwarded to the Board (if
appropriate);

the policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements which shall be reviewed and
monitored regularly by the Audit Committee designated by
the Board;

the Audit Committee designated by the Board to monitor,
control and regularly review continuing connected
transactions of the Company and ensure proper compliance
with all relevant laws and regulations, the Listing Rules and
the disclosure requirements; and

a whistle-blowing policy for employees of the Group and
those who deal with the Group (e.g. customers and suppliers)
to raise concerns, in confidence, about possible improprieties
in financial reporting, internal control or other matters. The
Group encourages reporting with real names and implements
award policy if the reported suspicion is proved to be the
case. Such arrangement will be reviewed by the Audit
Committee to ensure that proper arrangement is in place for
fair and independent investigation into the matters.

The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group’s
systems and are not aware of any significant issues that would have

an adverse impact on the effectiveness and adequacy of the

systems, accordingly consider the systems effective and adequate.
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This Environmental, Social and Governance Report is prepared in
accordance with the “"Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide” set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules and
covers the policies, measures and performance regarding
environmental, social and governance issues of the Company and
its subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2016. During
the year, the Company has complied with the “comply or explain”
provisions set out in the “Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide”.

The Group always upholds the mission of “change the world with
wisdom and heart”, actively carrying out investment and industrial
development. The Group promotes the enhancement of corporate
management standards and the improvement of quality of life of
the general public, which is also the most important reflection of
the Group's implementation of corporate responsibility, and is
important to the building up of corporate image, smooth operation
of business, harmonious coexistence of corporations, community
and nature.

1. COMMUNICATION WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Group highly values the concerns and requests of
stakeholders. The Group persists on accomplishing the
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participation mechanism for stakeholders, enhancing BERZSAB BB R  IBEZ SR
communication with stakeholders and improving the B EFEBEAEFLE -
operation transparency, with a view to join hands and work
together with stakeholders.
Stakeholders Expectations and requirements Methods of communication
M ERAERATT HiE HEsK and responses
BmAEfE T =
to comply with the laws and regulations compliance management
BEPEERER AHRER
Government to pay taxes in accordance with the laws proactive tax payment
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support for economic development to implement national policies
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returns and growth timely information disclosure on operation
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to enhance profitability general meetings
Ir:Lv;estors T 2FEFL T BERE
KEE ‘ stable operation continuous growth
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information disclosure L to guarantee shareholders’ return
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provision of high-quality products S lerlovatgle products
and services AR )
12 = 0 R e O R to guarantee quality of products
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T AERFAILEE L customer satisfaction survey
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Stakeholders Expectations and requirements Methods of communication
kv ElEaba) Hi ek and responses
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EEE TR ‘ to pay social insurances
established career path %ﬁf\mﬁﬁ ‘
Employees IR IBE establishment of occupational health and
= rotection of occupational health — Safit}: managimegt system
o — REmeas B 2 ERE R
L work-life balance ‘ Céree;dgvglopment
TEITEER HEE )EZE}E
staff training
ST

Partners

open, fair and equal procurement
YN/ BN i

fulfillment of contracts

ulfillment of contracts in accordance

—— with the laws

REBITAR

open tender

A Bl 2o Ak L
:11}55?57{:‘: 1;;.]1‘:1%’]]( ' ANEEE
= Z«?r@\g:O experience to commence cooperation on projects

energy conservation and emission

FREEA1E

management of emission

— reduction BB
EnEERHE enhancement of efficiency of resources
Environment tackllng climate change I and energy utilisation
RIR FEHRIRE L RTTE R IRE AR
conservatlon of ecology participation in environment protection
IRIEARE L and public activities

part|<:|pat|on in community development

L2HRR A

public welfare and charities

Socicty T DN RERE NGt
general public contribution to public welfare ‘ \_flunteer services
?i@ﬂl@\”%j i?i/_\fu:.%% EREE IR
= ¥ | environmental protection health and culture
IRAERI 2Rt

2. ASSESSMENT ON MATERIAL ISSUES

Pursuant to the requirements of the “"Environmental, Social
and Governance (ESG) Reporting Guide” of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, the Group further improved the procedures
specifying contents of report, enhanced interaction between
stakeholders in various ways, identified and determined the
material issues concerned by stakeholders, so as to finalise
the content and extent of disclosure and to ensure a more
accurate and complete disclosure of related operating and
management information.

BEAMEEHTE

AEBMSBEBHIACGRE - g kER
MEESDHNER  #E—FPEEATHRERN
REmiE  BBZE AR R EFFAE S
MES) - BWFE ﬁ@ﬁ@&%%%ﬁﬁﬁ%
MEZHHTE  ERECZEREREEMNE
o ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ n%ﬂﬁ%@ 5 & 1 FE RS

=B o
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Sources of issues %58 iR

Procedures of selecting environmental, social and governance issues

RS HEREAREGRERRE

Selection criteria EFREXE
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Impact on sustainable development of Nan Hai
HESUHERRNEEY
Management of waste Utilization of resources Protection of employee’s interest Health and safety
BRUEE BEEA AT R RERZD
‘ Management of emission + Care for staff Quality of product/service Customer / consumer services
HRDER BIRE ER/ BHEE BF/ ERERY
Stable operation a Management of suppliers ' ‘Community activities Donations
ERAREE HBEEE DHER AREN
izl
STABLE OPERATION 3. BREE

The Group is dedicated to diversification of business
segments, reasonable allocation of resources and
optimization of asset structure, striving to become a market
leader in the fields of culture and media, property
development and corporate IT application services and
proactively explore and develop new businesses. The Group
aims to realize stable operation in compliance to laws and
regulations and create fruitful results to honor our promise to
shareholders. The Group is committed to offer quality
products and services which earn us customer satisfaction.
The Group promotes fair competition and enjoys business
value created together with business partners.

AEBHIRNZTTEER - BRHAEE
EER BILEERRE NFEXLHEER
& BHERE - X ITRERRESEEM
Afos - WERFERMERNER - BRE
HRRRELSNEERGERNE - HABARR
Ao BEREBEEMMRBREM  REEX
BEFME - REQFHET  BEERHHAZR
BREERE -
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Key performance:

The Group was awarded “Best Investment Value
Award” and “Best Brand Value Award” for “2016 China
Financial Market Award for Listed Company”

Dadi Cinema was awarded “2016 China Cinema Brand
with Strongest Development Strength” for “Popular
China Real Estate Award”

In 2016, the operating revenue of the Group amounted
to HK$8,915.6 million, representing an increase of
approximately 112.3% as compared with last year

In 2016, net profit attributable to owners of the Group
amounted to HK$1,359.6 million, representing an
increase of 469.1% as compared with last year

In 2016, Dadi Cinema achieved box-office revenue (tax
included) of RMB2,237 million, ranking second among
cinema investment and management companies
throughout China

BREAE -

e  AEEREF2016FERE FTARK
R __SRAREEEENZAMEEE
ﬁ

o  RHMFRAE[FRERMALE —
2016 B AEERE N miE ]

. 2016%F « REBEHEKA8I15.6EHEH
BT R RL112.3%

o 2016%F NEBHAE ARG FFEE
1,359.6 AEETT AR 469.1%

o 2016%F  KMEREMERKRAZEE
2I7EBETARE - (L 2HEHRIRE
EBARE_F
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3.1 HEBRERA G
AEBEBRBETESIMSRE  RE
RABERTR - RERNRRMEEA
e EEmD - T EERRIREKRE
BERA - EINABERAE - TET
ZAMDEBE - RERRRE WS
BOER -

3.1 Protection of Shareholders’ Interests

The Group strictly abides by regulations governing the
securities market to regulate the behaviour of major
shareholders and to protect the legal interest of
minority shareholders and creditors. The Group
continues to optimize the rules of procedures for
shareholders’ general meeting, enhance the
transparency of the company and the profit-sharing
policy, to protect and realize investment gains of
shareholders.

3.1.1 Integrity and operation compliance 31 WEEMEE

Internal control

The Group reinforced its internal control, audit
and supervision and formulated and implemented
“Internal Audit System of Nan Hai Corporation
Limited” to commence orderly, independent and
objective supervision and review. The Group
reviews the appropriateness of internal control,
effectiveness of risk management, truthfulness,
accuracy and completeness of financial information
as well as the efficiency and effectiveness of
operating activities by standardization of systems,
and makes recommendations and provides
assistance to minimize risks associated with
operation management. The Group ensures the
intra-group operating activities are made in
accordance to the operating principles, policies
and regulations of the Group, and facilitates
achievement of each targets to protect the legal
interest of the Group and its shareholders as a
whole.

On the subsidiary level, each subsidiary evaluates
its own risk according to its operation and
characteristics of its organization structure, and
formulates and implements regulations and
management measures accordingly. As for culture
and media services, Dadi Cinema formulated
“Management Measures on Fixed Assets of Dadi
Cinema"” ({ K i % B & & & & & B # %)) and
“Audit, Risk Assessment and Accountability
System for Cinema Operation” ({F B¢ & &R
B ST AR B3R B /2 ) to regulate the management
on fixed assets of cinemas, and to evaluate and
avoid the risks in operation. As for property
development, Nan Hai Development introduced a
series of regulations, namely “Management
System on Open Tender " ((IBIZHBEZHIE)),
“Management Measures on Changes in Design”
(& FH&E FE & ®E P L)) and “Management
Measures on On-site Inspection” ((IRIFEHEE 1B
# S5 ) to regulate management procedures,
enhance management quality and avoid risks
associated with construction cost and quality. As
for corporate IT services, CE Dongli set up a
disciplinary committee to handle any non-
compliance issues.

MiEE IR

ZER B hNoa A ER R R B A BE R
T BUWBHECEEERE
RABIABESHE)  BFH
REY  FENEBEMTEL
8 EBERSRBNTE HA
B RRAR BB E S 1T - EL R E IR
MAMIE - BIEEENERNE -
EREEMTBIEARE LB
MEMBREFRES @ e
REZE ML) AR EREL
SEERR - EREBEAQRE
LEBIRREBMNEE T - K
RHRTEEFET  RERRERA
BIRRYIEFER - M EEME
BRRM A AR

EFRREH BT ARHHAE
BOREBRANABRABNE
o HMAESRAR  XFHER
=B T EER R E REE
WOR o XL G RR IR R
R 52 B il B K K b 52 B Bl E &
EEEE) (EREEETAE
RAREREHE) HEFk
EFEEER T HAARBELE
IR E R R EEME
PR - MABRRL G(HE
RBEENE) (RFAZEERE
WE) RCRISRFEERE)S
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- EEFRRE  EEERITRSE
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Anti-corruption

The Group devoted to eliminate all the
corruption activities and is persistent on its
principle of education, supervision,
precaution and control. Internally, it
strengthens the anti-corruption awareness of
its staffs, establish an anti-corruption
structure and fully perform its supervising
responsibility. Any corruption activities are
taken seriously once found. Externally, the
Group upholds its anti-corruption
commitment in the commercial operation
and maintains good discipline in the industry
through standardized commercial operation.

During the year, the Company has complied
with all relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Company
relating to bribery, extortion, fraud and
money laundering.

Protection of intellectual property

The Group emphasizes on the protection of
intellectual property, and at the same time
fully respects the intellectual property of the
techniques, software, image and texts of the
others. The Group has formulated and
implemented administrative system and
procedure for the intellectual property,
applies for the registration of the trademark
of different categories and patent rights in
order to enhance the market
competitiveness of the Company.
Supporting incentive policy is in place to
encourage and recognize intellectual
properties created by the employees. We
are also devoted to fight against the right
infringements to protect the legal interest of
the Company.

= &R
AEEHE—BRITH  BH
HE BB DHEISRAH
NBREETHREEREH 2
VYRBRERRE 2EEES
BRI —BRBREABRITR
EBETTRRRIE - ¥IMEREE
TERAGEREBN  BBRER
KB ETITEAR -
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Sample case: CE Dongli formulated “Intellectual Property Right Management System”

A peBHFE(NBRERERFE)

Some of the Software Copyright Registration Certificates

WoBUEEERE

E  RSARAGNEERRD IE P ——

HE BRI R R T H B AR BRI
Software Copyright Registration Software Copyright Regjistration

Certificate of VONE Certificate of Zmobile

VONE# 4 Z B EE Zmobile R EEEELEE

As a technology-oriented enterprise, CE Dongli R NEA—REMAEIDE -
has continued to refine the system of independent TERE S ERIFHEG - HIFTI
innovation, formulated and implemented Em(EERESIESE) I
“Intellectual Property Right Management System”, figon B T NS EERESH
enhanced staffs’ awareness of intellectual property B2 EE S RE S ERENM
right protection and actively participated in R E) o POE) A BRBEOE
promotion activities relating to intellectual ME - TREMANBERE -

property right protection in the community. CE
Dongli undertakes to act in strict accordance with
the law and not to infringe the intellectual
property rights.
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3.1.2 Information disclosure

The Group promptly discloses accurate
information to investors in accordance with the
principles of honesty and trustworthiness. The
Group explains its current status and answer
questions raised by shareholders by ways of
annual general meetings, communications with
investors and inquires, and creates communication
channels with investors and maintains good
relationship with them. The Group prepares and
issues its annual reports and half-yearly reports on
a regular basis, and report to investors and
creditors the annual operating results and financial
information. In enhancing the communications
with investors and standardization of information
disclosure, the Group sets up policies and systems
to provide guidelines to its listed subsidiaries to
strictly perform their obligations of information
disclosure pursuant to the requirements of
domestic and overseas stock exchanges on which
the shares are listed.

312 REF5EH#E
AEEZRBEE A EMRA
MEEERRNEBEERES SIS
N ORBRBRFERREAG K
BEAM  BEXHEERAMSES
X MRENBERBR  BE
R BVEIEEENERS
B REARRITER EEE
FEHHEHMEMRFREEF
WwoRREE BRAREFE
KB B UM BT 18R, © TE Aok B
REEBR RBEEEHEERRE
P REEBBBRERLEEE
3l - BIEFTE LT T ARBRIRIE
BIEA LT EREITER
WRE -

Sample case: enhancement of information disclosure and investors relation

2P mREERERREEMEEERR

® Participated in 8 investors conferences held in Hong Kong and
Shenzhen to meet face-to face with international investors and analysts
or communicate via conference calls

® In May 2016, reverse roadshow was held for 2 days. Investors and
reporters were invited to the launch of”STAR MAX", a gigantic laser
screen owned by Dadi Cinema at Yintai Shopping Mall in Xiasha,
Hangzhou

® Resolution approving the acquisition of 70% equity interest in Crabtree
& Evelyn was passed in the special general meeting by unanimous vote
on 13 September 2016.

2M8GDFHEEE - RIS HBRNKEE
i BERXMKEERSTEEE BB
BERREE

2016558 « B T REMAN R A K IEE
B BERSREERCLEEMR MK
BB ECEE [ 2% STAR MAX] AN T
RRENE TS

201659 A13H  BRAKRERFAI ARG U
100%H) Z K BB T WIE = 2 EE SRR
Crabtree & Evelyn #)70% IR #E ) A Z 5
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3.2 BAEFRH

3.2 Enhancement of Customer Services

The Group is committed to offer quality products and
services to its customers. By formulating and
implementing product quality standards, the Group is
able to ensure the works of every employee during the
production process meet the requirements in respect of
procedures, regulations and system and to ensure
products under research and development fulfill the
preliminary planning requirements, thus ensuring the
final quality of the products. The Group continues to
improve the after-sale services system, expand the
feedback channels, makes timely response to customers'’
complaints and enhance the value of products and
services, thus attracting enormous interest from
customers. In 2016, the Group completed the acquisition
of 70% equity interest in Crabtree & Evelyn, an
internationally renowned skincare brand, marking the
further implementation of the strategic concept of"Film
+ Innovative Retail .

As for culture and media services, Dadi Cinema upholds
the idea of “let everyone watch movies and let everyone
enjoy good movies”. It fulfilled the needs of movie-
going crowd with reasonable fares, convenient ticketing
experience and comfortable viewing experience. Dadi
Cinema set up a professional team specialized on movie
showing quality assurance, which monitored the
monthly data on movie showing quality of cinemas as
well as transformed and upgraded the cinemas with
poor movie showing quality. Cinemas underwent
renovation on a regular basis to enhance the allocation
of featured cinema halls and to enhance viewing
experience for its audience. 3D glasses are provided to
customers free of charge, while clip glasses are
provided to customers wearing glasses and specialized
children glasses are provided to children. Various
models of such glasses are available for sale to meet
rising demands of customers.

As for corporate IT application services, Xinnet will
examine the suffixes of domain names and never
support the domain names and adult domain names
under country restriction in order to contribute ourselves
to purify the society and internet environment. In the
meantime, Xinnet will not mislead the customers to
apply unnecessary domain names. Only the most
suitable domain names will be recommended to the
customers.

During the year, the Company has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant
impact on the Company relating to health and safety,
advertising, other matters relating to product
responsibility.

REBHEIMNBEREFRHEBEE
mAARTS - HIEHEMERE SR -
BREMERBREPEBEUAENT
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Sample case:

A ERBREIBAEDRRLER

Nan Hai Development took the initiative to commit for municipal green construction

Nan Hai Development took the initiative to commit for and invest
in municipal green construction. Before the enhancement project
carried by the municipal government, Nan Hai Development
invested in and organized the construction of roads, landscape
and recreation facilities of the surrounding waterfront recreation
zone of The Peninsula in Shenzhen, which facilitates the public
and makes The Peninsula a hot spot for years for nearby residents
getting out of home and looking for recreation. Free Man Garden
in Guangzhou is equipped with large greenbelt central steppe
with an area of over 100,000 square meters, a 13 kilometer-long
jogging track and an indoor sports field with an area of over
20,000 square meters. The overall greening rate of the Free Man
Garden project was 52.6%, with independent landscape cluster
with an area of over 200,000 square meters, marking it a rare
green aerobic residence in Guangzhou.

Sample case:

R KRBT =HERME ]

MAERIPEAEIRETEMRRIRER -
PREERYIF BWHAE TR E 2 A1 HE WAL
HieMir R B AREBKREHNER B
REREER G RHERELZEN - ZFK
PRAEEERRIRER BITHRIFER © FF
BEEMNEAATCEELRAZAEBI0E Y
KREGRBAR P L ER - RIEFE1I3RENERKE
HBiE28FHANENES S « HEEBRIL
RiED526% HRABYSBAE@EBESR

0BT K RETENFROZEERED
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Dadi Distribution implemented a "3-Step Strategy”

Dadi Distribution is highly accountable to producers and films
and operates its business in a scientific and efficient manner.
Dadi Distribution implemented a “3-Step Strategy” during the
distribution process: step 1 is to consolidate the characteristics of
the films and carry out scientific analysis of national box office at
the early stage; step 2 is to carry out negotiation for concrete
cooperation by ground personnel on a point-to-multipoint basis
at the intermediate stage; step 3 is to carry out comprehensive
review at the later stage. Upon completion of the project and
during review process, the distribution center will carry out in-
depth analysis on the successful experience and inadequacy in
achieving objectives in various regions, and organize cross-
learning and review for ground personnel.

ABETAEH AT R aEaENR
AR SR TERE AT ITERRR
(= ERE]: B—F  BITAHNBEAZAE
HMHMBATEBEERER £-4 BITHHHBE
ABEHHZHAREIEAN  £=F BT
BHzEER - BRARERYRE - BTHL
RIEE R EIE R TR BERARE 2T TEF AKX
DERBETR  LHEBMBAEBEERFERIENA
BERERHLF -
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3.3 Strengthen the Supplier Management 3.3 BLHEFERE

The Group continues to optimize supplier management
and construct a standardized and effective system by
introducing fair competition. We selected suppliers with
outstanding performance and good reputation and
established an equal contract relationship with suppliers
in a cooperative and mutual benefit manner to
guarantee the quality of products and services and to
enhance suppliers’ ability to perform their obligations.

As for culture and media services, Dadi Cinema carried
out stringent management of suppliers and formulated
"Management System on Open Tender” for assessment
on suppliers that are unqualified or not in compliance
with the requirements of the procedure or assessment
on tendering process, so as to ensure the quality of
movie showing and viewing experience for its audience.
Oristar established an admission and performance
assessment system for suppliers and prepared the “list
of qualified suppliers”. For the suppliers that has not
been included into the “list of qualified suppliers”, they
will be included as an additional part in the list after
passing the investigation and assessment. Suppliers that
have not been investigated and assessed or unqualified
after the investigation and assessment are not eligible
for the tendering and are not permitted to enter into
any contracts.

As for property development, Nan Hai Development
implemented standardized management on contractors
and required contractors to set up a stringent
Environment, Health and Safety (EHS) Management
System during the life cycle of buildings. Fire drill and
specialized drill are organized on a regular basis.
Solutions for identification of sources of hazards are also
in place. Quality management control is carried out
before, during and after the construction process.

AEEFBETERERERE  BEQ
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4. NURTURING TALENTS

As the Group recognises our employees as valuable resources
to achieve sustainable development of corporates, we are
committed to provide good development platform for our
employees. Accordingly, a team of talents with high quality is
established to satisfy the needs for corporate development
and to realise joint growth of employees and the corporate.
As at 31 December 2016, there are 17,741 full-time
employees, among which, 44% are female.

B Male employees

BEAL
AEBRETIAGCEERIFERRNES
BR BMORAETRHERHNERTS
BR—YSEENATHMA  RREERE
TECERBIACEMERAE - #HZ
2016124318 - EBEXNET 17,741 A -
Heh 2z B T1Et44% -

281 56%

B Female employees Z 8 T 44%

Proportion of male and female employees of the Group in 2016

2016 FAEESELZ BT

4.1 Protecting Legal Interests of Employees

The Group places emphasis on protecting legal
interests of all the employees. To ensure every
employee has equal, fair and open working
opportunities, we strictly comply with the laws and
regulations of China, including the “Labour Law",
“Employment Contract Law"”and “Trade Union Law, and
sign employment contracts with all employees to
eliminate any discrimination on, for example, genders,
races, religions, ages and political stances in
determining matters including recruitment, salaries,
trainings and promotion and designation. Child labour
and forced labour are also forbidden.

Comprehensive complain and communication channels
have been established for employees to encourage
them to express any issues encountered in their work,
giving advice on sustainable development of the
Company. As for corporate IT application services, CE
Dongli established “Management Rules for
Recommendations on Rationalisation (& 2/t Z & & 2
#$7E)" to standardise specific management work. As for
culture and media, Dadi Cinema established an
incentive scheme to provide bonus annual leaves to
employees by leveraging its own strengths. Dadi
Cinema made timely modifications to its regulations
according to the changes in law, regulations and
policies to protect the legal interests of employees. As
for media, Dadi News Media set up inquiry hotlines to
handle and solve issues reflected by employees on
areas including human resources, administration,
network and system on a timely basis.

41 REBISEER
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42 RESTHERR

4.2 Enhancing Professional Development of

Employees

The Group considers that training is essential to improve
working ability of employees and an important way to procure
enhancement of professionalism. The Company organises
and commences various trainings each year for the
management and general staff from different levels and
businesses, taking into account the needs of staff and our
businesses in the principle of”going out and bringing in”.
Each subsidiary established management measures on
internal trainings to regulate management on trainings,
improve quality of staff and satisfy development needs of the
Company and the staff.

Employees of the Group are provided with a career path of
multi-dimensions and diversified industries. Each subsidiary
established and continuously improves the promotion and
development system for employees with reference to the
actual conditions. As for culture and media services, Oristar
establishes standards on human resources systems, including
management category, product system, research and
development system, technical service system, sales system
and affair system, and provides career path to staff from

AEERRIFIRETT BT TR
REEBREZERANEEZSA -2
AFAERETEARTKMEBER -
EHTRER - TRIFRBEGRRNE IR
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FHEBMARABTZHENE T -
P& F 2B R BRI ERIE -
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EQBE FRER  HRBBEE
BERZE EHRAERNANER
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different businesses.

Sample Case: Internal tutor system of Oristar

RO REMEE AEPHEL S

General manager and person-in-charge of primary and secondary  [RERHTEE A RIBLE - & —HIBPIR —HZ0

department of the company are designated tutors of Oristar. FIBE AABRTIEEHN  BAGELBRES

Each of them must be responsible for at least four training 4 XEEHRIZ - &R 2/ E o SERGRIZ
sessions every year, the duration of each section should be over2  HB THERE B ESABTIREREK BANELHE

hours. Integrated management department would assess and Bl « A A ¥ AEL B EE R R BERBE HERE

select core staff from each product line to become internal tutors. % » WiZFFEE 4 R H B S BUS H M E K

The company implements year-end assessment on lessons of the  JRJE °

internal tutors and promotes or cancels their tutor qualification

accordingly.



ZE—RFE F#H Annual Report 2016

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE-#HERERHRE

Relationship between positions of managerial staff and tutor level

B A ST AR BT ER AT AR B FE R

107

Positions (Managerial) Positions (Technical) Corresponding tutor level | Remarks

RABR(EE) RV B AR (452 9i) I FER AT AR B o Ed

Manager Senior engineer Junior Tutor employed for 6 months
or above

IR S a =] AR AR ABLGME A £

Person-in-charge of
secondary department

“REFABEEA

Person-in-charge of
Primary department

—RHFFHEEA

Veteran engineer
BIRTIZAD

Technical expert
or above

BMTERIA L

Intermediate Tutor

mh AR B A

Senior Tutor

= A% B A

employed for 1 year
or above

AR FAE

employed for 1 year
or above

ABFEAE

Sample Case: Nan Hai Development commencing business training

RE - EBRERAREREI

REERLEMBEMEQFMYRARNREH
NERZRHEHTRER  TREBHENHNET
Bl - et E S mEMNREFHEEFR A
AR RISRIC IR E A B RITBR X B 0B R AHIT
A MESTERINTHERANEERERDF
HEFEHETABRRSNBEREERRZIR
#E T ARSI -

During the reporting period, Nan Hai Development and its real
estate and property company held staff trainings focusing on
different levels and businesses. For example, for real estates, &
INEREEFTE HE B R A Al specifically strengthened trainings on
professional knowledge of sales staff and administrative clerks;
for properties, AYIT+EHHAMEERBMR AT commenced
consecutive sessions of orientations for new staff in view of more
new staff employed in the year.

—_ —
R R 08 WA

Training on fine decoration

BREE

Training on gardening landscape

B B
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4.3 Protecting Vocational Health of Employees
The Group complies with requirements of laws of China
and maintains social medical insurance for all
employees. To promote preventive health
management, the Group implements annual body
checks scheme for employees and reimburses the
relevant expenses. We organise vivid cultural activities
to entertain our employees, and thus achieving work-life
balance. Themed birthday parties, sports competitions
in spring and winter time, festivals and cultural activities
are held by the members within the Group for
employees. Corporate cultural wall, bulletin boards,
mails and weekly newsletters, greeting cards and library
are in place to enhance the spiritual and cultural life of
employees.

During the year, the Company has complied with all
relevant health and safety laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Company.

Chinese New Year Dinner Qutdoor activities
NEBRE P ONIRNF

5. REALISING ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

While the Group focuses on business development and
establishment of talented team, it also emphasises green
development. Through managing impacts to the environment
during operation systematically and raising awareness of
every employee on environmental protection and savings, the
Group continuously improves the efficiency of resources and
energy and disposes wastes in a reasonable manner, to
become a resource-saving and environmental friendly
corporation.
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Photography exhibition
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5.1 Improving Energy Efficiency

The Group strengthened the control on consumption of
energy and resources such as electricity, water and
paper. Additional consumption and waste of energy
and resources such as electricity and water are reduced
during business development by enhancing the
awareness of staff on conversation, cultivating good
office habits and establishing operating rules.

As for property development, Nan Hai Development
tightened management on electricity consumption
during operation by introducing various consumption
requirements. For example, equipments at the
workplace are switched on only when in use; set up
number and power of lights of the workplace
reasonably; supersede or improve work procedures and
equipment of high electricity consumption; adopt
energy-saving lights in public and office areas as much
as possible; use infrared positioning switch in power
stations as much as possible; prohibit the use of light
bulbs or tubes of 40W or above in public areas. Property
companies promote recycling of water. For example,
reclaimed water is used as flushing water in toilets and
watering gardens. Recycling devices are installed in
water fixtures in the park, flooded water of the fixtures
would be automatically flow back to the water storage
devices for repeating water supply for the pool.

Sample case : Nan Hai Development built green buildings wholeheartedly

RO EERREACTEREREE

5.1

RAEREARE
AEEMBEE K HARRSEE
BRAMERNERER  BEBICET
MBI ER BEBTEKR MM
RNEE - WHRHEREMR - BREX
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FRBRXNEBERNEIMER - HEBRE
RERHEE -

EFREMEREZERL  EE8ERMEE
FELZERETHRAEEE RBA4ZR
B3R BREEXRSHARBHEIE
FARER - RERERABHERNEK -
HREDANIELRREETES A
K - EAKEEMPDIGHME
ERAHEER  SEBWHEBER
RALIMRERLFIRE - A KEHRAL
FEMAOWIR EEBIBEES - WE
NEHEERERMAK - AR S+
K BEMEEAERTK  BRAKS
SBREKERRKE  SBHEIKE
HEIBIFKEEER ZRHE/KBREK o

Property projects of Nan Hai Development located at the
waterfront, where the weather was hot with warm and moist sea
breeze. To improve living and working comfortibility of residents,
the company had taken into consideration of three aspects,
including climate monitoring, greening rate and diversity, and
built green buildings wholeheartedly. A comfortable community
was thus constructed.

M RRAMERBHEEE - RIEKE B/
ZRERRR - /T EIMEPHEEMMRAETE
B ARMERIRTEE  MER - ZHRE=ETE
ZRE AL ERERE BEFEEANND
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. Climate monitoring: Design of sunshades and
ventilation was especially important. The best
plantation area, where sea breeze blowing directly
onshore is avoided and ventilation is ensured, was
built through scientific data analysis. Together
with long pergola, the plantation area provided
shaded passage and created leisure experience.

o Greening rate: Applying green walls on enclosing
walls of the community, curtain walls of buildings
and security booths can improve environment by
increasing ratio of green views and reducing heat
radiation. Greening of rooftop areas was also
applied as far as practicable, thus reducing heat
loss and energy consumption effectively.

. Plant diversity: Local biological species were
considered first to increase survival rate of plants
and reduce harm from pests and diseases.
Implementing the allocation of plant community
by planting a combination of trees, shrubs, vines
and herbs. Cultivating organic vegetables in
rooftop farms.

5.2 Disposing Wastes Reasonably

The Group tightens management on disposal of waste
water and waste paper and sets up specific ways of
disposal of different waste. For example, waste paper
are collected and managed by qualified external
institution. Waste water is processed and filtered for
recycling or discharged upon achieving discharge
standards to minimize pollution and burden made to
the environment.

As for property development, Nan Hai Development
requires waste wrapping papers of the community
owners to be recycled by its designated competent
contractors. Waste paper, newspapers and magazines
from daily operation of the company are collectively
managed by the administrative department. During
daily cleaning, cleaning staffs classify papers and cartons
and collect them for standardised treatment.

As for innovative businesses, Dadi Catering requires all
refreshment stores to undergo grease treatment for
sewage, ensuring the discharged sewage achieve
discharge standards and avoiding blockage caused by
disposal of wasted dairy and oil products directly.

During the year, the Company has complied with all
relevant environmental laws and regulations that have a
significant impact on the Company.
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PUBLIC WELFARE

The Group commits itself to, regulates and kickoffs public
welfare activities by leveraging its expertise and establishing
management measures on donations. The Group is willing to
show our concerns with love and care and continue to make a
contribution to the social development.

Key performance data:
e Annual donations: HK$415,000

As for corporate IT application services, CE Dongli formulated
“Management measures on donation of micro public welfare
activities of CE Dongli” (B AZ — BORBREERIVE)),
which require standardization and transparency of donation
process to ensure proper and timely delivery of donations, to
offer help to people in need on a timely basis.

As for media, Dadi News Media collaborated with American
environmental organization Basel Action Network (BAN) to
carry out transnational investigation on global movement of
electronic waste and made an exclusive report on Hong Kong
turning to a global dumping ground for electronic waste.
After the release of news report on electronic waste, Dadi
News Media held a talk with speakers discussing in depth the
environmental impact of global electronic waste on Hong
Kong as well as issues on unfair trade on the international
level.
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Sample Case: Dadi Distribution sponsored a cultural charitable event “Our Golden Ages (3 iR = < X)"
RO KBRITED [HANESHR | MELETFE

| =T LREY Y

*

| ¥

“Our Golden Ages” — An Evening of Poetry, Music and Idealism

[RFEMESER] F5K > 5% BERERZRREG

On 16 November 2016, Dadi Distribution organised a cultural
charitable event "Our Golden Ages”. A small charitable auction
was arranged at the event site. Five auction items including “This
moment 054 (t£%J054)", painting of the poet Bei Dao, No.24 of
the original letter of Xiao Hong (B84L), “Golden Age-innocence
(B2RMR — &IP)", the calligraphy of director Jiang Wen,
“Wisdom (£%5)"of the famous calligrapher Xiao Kejia and
“Poems of Bei Dao: Dear Yu Luoke — the end or the beginning
ES5FM] : EBHRFLR — BARBER)", the calligraphy of actor
Zhang Tielin came under the hammer in this charitable auction
and were sold successfully. The raised fund was donated to “One
Hundred Million Suosuo Project (— B #&#1IEE)" of Society
of Entrepreneurs and Ecology (/& SEEW# ) and Artistic
Picture Book Donation Scheme for Rural Primary Schools (ILI[E/)»
B FEBEITEABEE) of Banma Gu Cultural Education
Fund BIBAXEHREERD).
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To The Shareholders of Nan Hai Corporation Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Nan Hai
Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (herein
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 121 to 278, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2016, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as
at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Impairment assessment of goodwill and other assets
attributable to the cash generating units (“CGUs")

(Refer to note 21 to the consolidated financial statements and the
Group'’s critical accounting estimate and assumptions set out in
note 4.1)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had goodwill of
HK$2,459,792,000 which is allocated to the CGUs of cinema
business, innovative business, corporate IT application service and
property development segments for annual impairment testing.

The Company’s directors have concluded that there was an
impairment loss on goodwill amounted to HK$34,473,000 for the
CGU of property development segment. This conclusion was based
on the impairment testing carried out by the management for these
CGUs in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy 2.23 which
is set out in detail in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements, which involved significant judgement and assumptions
with respect to the determination of the pre-tax discount rates and
the estimation of the underlying future cash flows.

We identified the impairment testing of goodwill and other assets
of the relevant CGUs as a key audit matter because of its
significance to the consolidated financial statements and because
the impairment testing involved significant management
judgement and estimates as explained above.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)
Our response

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment
assessment above included:

—  Evaluating the models used by management in the value in
use calculations for impairment testing;

—  Assessing the reasonableness of discount rates and growth
rates applied to the impairment testing;

—  Challenging the reasonableness of other key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the business and industry;

— Checking input data to supporting evidence, such as
approved budget and considering the reasonableness of the
budget;

—  Checking the value in use calculations mathematically;

—  Comparing the actual performance in 2016 with the forecast
in 2015; and

—  Performing sensitivity analysis including assessing the effect
of a change in the key assumptions to the recoverable
amounts of the CGUs.

Identification of assets and liabilities for newly
acquired business

(Refer to note 41(a)(iii), 41(a)(iv) to the consolidated financial
statements and the Group’s accounting policy set out in note 2.2)

In September 2016, the Group acquired two significant subsidiaries,
CE Holdings Limited and Listar Properties Limited, which the
purchase price allocation (“PPA") involved significant judgement
and assumptions.

Management has engaged independent valuer to assist
determining the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at the completion dates. Fair value and
corresponding deferred tax adjustments were made based on the
PPA exercise, and goodwill has been recognised for the difference
being the fair value of the purchase considerations in excess of the
fair value of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in
each case.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Identification of assets and liabilities for newly
acquired business (Continued)

We consider this as a key audit matter because of its significance to
the consolidated financial statements and because the fair value
determination of certain items in the PPA involved significant
management judgement and estimates.

Our response

Our procedures in relation to the management’s PPA above
included:

—  Testing the mathematical accuracy of the calculations which
we considered necessary;

—  Checking the purchase consideration amounts against
relevant supporting information;

— Considering and evaluating the reasonableness of the
identification of assets acquired and liabilities assumed,;

—  Evaluating the PPA and fair value determination of the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed, by reference to independent
valuer's reports obtained by the management; and

— Assessing the reasonableness of assumptions and inputs
adopted in the fair value determination.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the
directors in discharging their responsibility in this regard.

—Z—XNEE F#  Annual Report2016 117

FHRPNEMER

EEAMEMERAERT HHEHNBE &
NEFRPAHER - EFBREEEMBEHRERR
BT ZBRED RS -

BPHGREMBREANBELL TREREMBER -
BAT T HZEEMEREREATANERS

A
A ©

IRMHESEEVBHRROBAMS - RANEL
ERBHMER  EUBIET - EEEMENE
BHEEAMBRR I FIERTBIET AT HD
BRAFHEERBESEUT FEEAHERRMLA
B EREMSHITHITE  WMERMAZBLSEM
EMFEERERRL  RAFE2HREZFE -
LS - RIOEEARS -

EENGaMBBRRERENEE

EXAAEREBEEESTMASRMNTENS
BEEARBEARGINRBEREREEEM
RENGEEMBRE  XHERBBEEAMH
BROBETFEANRFHERMEBNER
HRRAFTHBOARIEHRE

EREUSAMBHREY  EXARME E5HE
FEKCENEN  YHEERBATHREEFEL
LEENER URERAKERKLSETER
RIFEEEER BESEBERIUFLLE - 5l
BHMOERNERTER

EENTREEE ESEVBHREBARE FRZ
BEemPEETRITRENEE -



118  Nan Hai Corporation Limited E/EZRER AR

Independent Auditor’s Report
VR 7 TS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

] Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

J Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
VR TS

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group's audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
¥ 3 A% BE R

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Chiu Wing Cheung Ringo
Practising Certificate Number P04434

Hong Kong, 14 March 2017
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Consolidated Income Statement

SmEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=20164F 12 A31 HILFE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Revenue WS 5(a) 8,915,579 4,200,117
Cost of sales and services provided HE MIRERBE 2K A 8 (3,551,224) (1,593,093)
Gross profit EF 5,364,355 2,607,024
Other operating income Hib & &I A 5(b) 504,584 410,898
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—RoBEAEFBELE
classified as non-current assets FEREEEZHE A
held for sale 2z 19 - 165,554
Gain on deemed disposal of BREH & — B E QT
an associate pal e 595,270 =
Gain on disposal of an associate & — AR ARz s - 1,446
Selling and marketing expenses HELRTSHERERY (2,054,090) (1,633,534)
Administrative expenses TR (771,054) (477,810)
Other operating expenses HgEfs (763,753) (479,974)
Finance costs BB 7 (516,714) (300,698)
Fair value change on financial liability BARBENERERE
at fair value through profit or loss ZEMEBEAREBEE 32 48,374 (62,166)
Share of results of associates iy /NS (36,426) (35,792)
Share of results of a joint venture JE(E—EEEEXEE 18 (116) (350)
Gain on fair value change on KREWMEARBEED
investment properties 2 zE 14 30,127 153,071
Profit before income tax BR AT S B AR 8 2,400,557 347,669
Income tax expense PRSI X 9 (1,122,165) (92,239)
Profit for the year FRRA 1,278,392 255,430

Profit for the year attributable to: BT AL BAEFREF :

Owners of the Company ZAN/NETEZ 2 = DN 1,359,553 238,875
Non-controlling interests FEPE AR RE RS (81,161) 16,555
1,278,392 255,430
HK cent HK cent
Al gl
Earnings per share for profit FRAXRTEE AEEER 2
attributable to the owners of BRER
the Company during the year 1
— Basic —HAK 1.98 0.35

— Diluted — s 1.98 0.35
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e E2H R SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2016 2015
HK$/000 HK$'000
THET FHT
Profit for the year FRER 1,278,392 255,430
Other comprehensive income, including Hib2EWE  SREEFHIEAE
reclassification adjustments
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently ~— HEZRJfEEH D HEEI8HKR IR -
to profit or loss:
Exchange loss on translation of financial BEBINRBI G HRR B ERE
statements of foreign operations (186,582) (146,667)
Exchange loss on translation of financial BREBINBE R TR BRER
statements of foreign associates i 5 18 (6,618) (4,242)
Exchange differences reclassified on disposal & —BDE A EHEIEREEE
of an associate classified as non-current ZHENRRETOECIEL =5
assets held for sale, net of tax (HBRBE) - (10,299)
Exchange differences reclassified on deemed R {EHE—HHE A RREFHEZ
disposal of an associate, net of tax BE 52 FE (FNRR IR (14,808) -
Other comprehensive income for the year, FREMZEWE  SEEHIE
including reclassification adjustments TR (208,008) (161,208)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAZEWFHALE 1,070,384 94,222
Total comprehensive income attributable to: AN A TG 2 E R4 5E :
Owners of the Company VN/NSIEZ 2N 1,156,244 85,190
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR M AR (85,860) 9,032
1,070,384 94,222
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2016 2015
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5T THET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment L E S 13 4,076,090 3,165,728
Investment properties REW= 14 230,394 179,372
Prepaid land lease payments under KEHET BN T HHER
operating leases 15 23,429 25,521
Interests in associates i NI 17 79,963 534,299
Interest in a joint venture N—HE&EEE I ER 18 - 2,160
Loan receivable from an associate KE—MBEHEARZERER 28(d) - 369,848
Amounts due from related parties FE UK R A Rl A 48 950 5,026
Available-for-sale financial assets A EZSREE 324 324
Held-to-maturity investment BERDHIRE 111,707 155,205
Long term trade receivables REEWE B 24 3,303 -
Deposits, prepayments and e BAFIER
other receivables o fE U RIR 20 438,892 213,674
Intangible assets M| EE 21 3,024,760 223,817
Deferred tax assets EERIAE B 34 161,448 108,258
Pledged and restricted bank deposits B R X R HERITER 25 3,489,355 195,276
11,640,615 5,178,508
Current assets REBEE
Inventories 7E 22 13,122,375 7,188,276
Financial assets at fair value through BRARBERERERE 2
profit or loss SREE 23 24,597 1,433
Trade receivables JEWE 558 24 321,488 332,110
Deposits, prepayments and e~ FBAFIA R EMERGRIE
other receivables 20 2,743,457 2,208,451
Amounts due from associates FEUG B = N BB 28(c) 6,485 530
Amounts due from related parties FEUS RBE3E N B A 48 192,190 30,707
Pledged and restricted bank deposits B R X BRI IRITER 25 3,509,457 1,725,537
Time deposits maturing over BB =& A 25 2 E HifF R
three months 25 - 12
Cash and cash equivalents ReEkZERREIEE 25 1,172,620 803,694
21,092,669 12,290,750
Non-current assets held for sale BIEREZIERBEE 19 13,767 =
21,106,436 12,290,750
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

R PR R ()

As at 31 December 2016 72016412 A31H

2016 2015
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
P5E TERT FETT
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables FEN B 5 FIE 26 1,454,678 570,538
Other payables and accruals EH i ER 3 IE&FE*-I-EFH 27 1,212,914 1,189,056
Receipt in advance and deferred revenue & U8 K i IE U 25 6,793,907 496,089
Provision for tax FRIE B 1,410,014 639,065
Amount due to a director R—ZEENIA 28(a) 30,108 14,273
Amount due to a shareholder R— %Hxﬁt 15 28(b) - 1
Amounts due to associates YNNG E O 28(c) 5,505 197,982
Amounts due to related parties REAER ,TAIE 48 99,138 103,988
Bank and other borrowings T &Eﬁt{ﬁﬁ 29 4,784,912 5,059,078
Finance lease liabilities BEHERE 30 33,330 13,509
Convertible and exchangeable bonds —Hﬁﬂx&—f*#ﬂi%‘% 31 1,010,036 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through AR BEREZR
profit or loss SRAaE 32 113,717 121,589
16,948,259 8,405,168
Net current assets REEEZE 4,158,177 3,885,582
Total assets less current liabilities EEAEBRRBER 15,798,792 9,064,090
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Long term trade payables RHENE SRR 26 42,482 68,087
Bank and other borrowings WITREMEE 29 9,596,954 4,968,005
Finance lease liabilities MEHERRE 30 42,171 29,593
Provision for warranty (RIS 33 4,296 5,401
Deferred tax liabilities RERIBAE 34 906,890 76,439
10,592,793 5,147,525
Net assets EERE 5,205,999 3,916,565
EQUITY R
Share capital R& 2 35 686,455 686,455
Reserves HE 37 3,365,311 2,555,847
Equity attributable to the Company’'s A2 F#E A (LR
owners 4,051,766 3,242,302
Non-controlling interests FEE RS 39 1,154,233 674,263
Total equity EREE 5,205,999 3,916,565
Yu Pun Hoi Liu Rong
TaRE 25
Director Director
EFE EF
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2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TE T FAT
Cash flows from operating activities RETH o RERE
Profit before income tax M FT IS8 A& 2,400,557 347,669
Adjustments for: MFITEE AR
Interest income FEWA (117,910) (116,926)
Finance costs BEK A 516,714 300,698
Depreciation of property, ME - BEREBETE
plant and equipment 510,804 260,690
Amortisation of intangible assets other TEREEECENEEEH
than gooduwill 18,528 12,866
Write-off of property, plant and equipment  #)2 « BB K& EMEE 11,092 2,849
Gain on disposal of an associate classified HE—BoBABELEIERD
as non-current assets held for sale BEZHENT WS - (165,554)
Gain on disposal of an associate & — B E R E 2 s - (1,446)
Gain on deemed disposal of an associate BIEHE —EEE QR 2 W (595,270) -
Operating lease charges on prepaid TRt LA g K EHEFRIA
land lease 517 546
Bad debt written-off and provision for W SH R AR K B W SR IE R (B R
impairment of receivables 21,789 4,261
Provision for impairment of inventories FERERE 4,397 2,810
Write-back of provision for impairment H At U GRIRR (B R 1 1B
of other receivables - (12,887)
Provision for impairment of interest in R—HEE QR 2 R EREE
an associate 6,373 -
Provision for impairment of goodwill EERERE 34,473 -
Provision for warranty RIEBHE 695 365
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HEWE  BENKREH L EIE/
plant and equipment (Yezs) 1,317 (4,245)
Fair value change on financial assets RARBERERERERE
at fair value through profit or loss PMEELAABEE (781) 95
Fair value change on financial liabilities BARBERNERERERE Y
at fair value through profit or loss TRBEZANEBEEE (48,374) 62,166
Gain on fair value change on investment BEME AR BEZEE W
properties (30,127) (153,071)
Share of results of associates FEAR TR & R B RAR 36,426 35,792
Share of results of a joint venture Eh—MeehEES 116 350
Operating profit before working capital LBESEFB 2L EE T
changes 2,771,336 577,028
Increase in inventories FEN (1,422,761) (1,149,931)
Increase in trade receivables, deposits, JEWE SFIE -~ e AAZRER
prepayments and other receivables H b FEURIBIE N (679,636) (1,574,011)
Increase in trade payables, JERTE 55018 - HAhERTFIE K&
other payables and accruals FEET & AN 156,464 196,363
Increase in receipt in advance and TR RIE B A W R 2 N
deferred revenue 5,215,447 48,772
Decrease/(Increase) in amounts due JE Uk 38 A R sk IE R > ()
from related parties 1,751 (36,709)
(Decrease)/Increase in amounts due REGE N R ZRIE G ),/ 10
to associates (5,955) 173,099
(Decrease)/Increase in amounts due to REQEARREORL), /0
related parties (6,753) 107,293
Increase in financial assets at fair value BRARBEREBRERRE 2
through profit or loss T RLE AN - ©)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

RERERERRK (FH)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TE T FAT
Cash generated from/(used in) operations KBS (FTA)RE 6,029,893 (1,658,105)
Interest received S 103,864 85,729
Interest paid EARFLE (869,055) (603,212)
Income taxes paid EATATEH (475,754) (403,819)
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETEBS, (FTR) R FHE
operating activities 4,788,948 (2,579,407)
Cash flows from investing activities RETHZRERE
Payments to acquire intangible assets BEELEEZNK (56,274) (20,880)
Payments to acquire property, BEME - BB NRE 2R
plant and equipment (1,351,051) (847,178)
Decrease/(Increase) in held-to-maturity BEEEIRER LD, (1)
investments 34,969 (160,138)
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition of ~ BB ARIERELZ
interests in subsidiaries We M FEE (2,200,774) (13,970)
(Increase)/Decrease in long term deposits, EH%e - BAFEREAmEKFIE
prepayments and other receivables (), (35,445) 279,441
Increase in pledged and restricted bank B K PR H SR TR BRI A0
deposits (5,144,768) (877,559)
Payments of guarantee deposits YR &S (180,924) -
Increase in financial assets at fair value BRANBERERKREREZ
through profit or loss BRVEEE N (23,196) -
Decrease in time deposits maturing over HBB=EA Bz EBFERR D
three months 12 604
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - MEMREFTEFE
plant and equipment 201 4,360
Net cash from dissolution of a joint venture ~ fRE{—EI& L ¥ VIR £ 54 2,049 —
Dividend received from an associate B —FEEE R RIRE 19,834 -
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—MOBABIELHEZIERD
classified as non-current assets held for sale  &E 2 B& Q7] 2 TS5 5IE - 249,857
Payments for setting up associates [DAVA: /N WA N E S (266) (38,052)
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE—MEE R ZFTEH0E - 1,869
Net cash used in investing activities RERETRIRE 558 (8,935,633) (1,421,646)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Cash flows from financing activities RMETH2HRERE
Repayments of bank and other borrowings ~ {EE#HEITRHMEE (5,672,117) (4,564,094)
Repayments of finance lease liabilities EEmEHEARE (37,259) (1,812)
Repayment of finance from a third party BERKE—RBRE=ZFZHE - (291,992)
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITRE A B EFTSHKIE 9,730,781 9,451,438
Proceeds from convertible and AIHARR N A X B 25 P S 50R
exchangeable bonds 1,168,907 -
Payment to a shareholder A — B AR AR (1 -
Payments to acquire non-controlling FLULEE I B N B FEIE AR RE RS AT X
interests of subsidiaries (631,293) =
Dividend payments to non-controlling m—EM B A R FEE RS S AR
interest of a subsidiary (70) =
Advance from a director RE—BREB 2N 17,482 8,576
Capital contribution by non-controlling — S BN T IR RSB AT E
equity holder of a subsidiary 226 -
Net cash generated from financing activities  gh& E S FT 18I 4 58 4,576,656 4,602,116
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents RekERREIER B INFESE 429,971 601,063
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R1TA1TBZReRERRESIER 803,694 279,877
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, INEEE R B BE IR 2T E
on cash held (61,045) (77,246)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December W12 A31 BB RZFEBRLER 1,172,620 803,694
Analysis of the balances of cash and RERZERARSEBHERDIT
cash equivalents
Cash at banks and in hand RITREFRE 1,172,620 803,694
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

Equity attributable to the Company's owners

FRAREARLES
(Accumulated
losses)/ Non-
Share Share Capital General Exchange Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profit Total Interests equity
(RithE)/
BA RGEE BAGE —HRiEE Ejifif REEA BE  FERER RREE
(note 35) (note 37) (note 37) (note 37) (note 37) (note 37) (note 39)
(Rf3E35) (3E37) (i£37) (3E37) (i£37) (R3E37) (Rf3E39)
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
T#R T TR T TR T#T TR T#T THRL
At 1 January 2015 H201551A18 686,455 965,911 1,911,436 177619 592,860 (1,177,169 3,157,112 665,231 3,822,343
Profit for the year FRER - - - - - 238875 238875 16,55 255430
Other comprehensive income Efh2ENE
Items that may be reclassified ARTRENIRZRRRL
subsequently to profit or loss: EH
Exchange loss on translation of financial ~ #E N ERE HHK 2
statements of foreign operations EREE - - - - (139,144) - (139,144) (1523 (146,667)
Exchange loss on translation of financial & BNB A A ABERE 2
statements of foreign associates ELEE - - - - (4,242) - (4242) - (4.242)
Exchange differences reclassifiedon & ~ES EAR{ELE D
disposal of associate classified as REBELARENIBL
non-current assets held for sale, BEEE (MHR5E)
net of tax - - - - (10,299 - (10,299 - (10,299
Total comprehensive income FR2EREAE
for the year - - - - (153,685) 238875 85,190 9,032 94,222
Transfer to general reserve N - - - 4,103 - 4103 - - -
At 31 December 2015 and B20155128318R
1 January 2016 201651818 686,455 965,911% 1,911,436 181,722¢ 439,175* (942,397)* 3,242,302 674,263 3,916,565
Profit for the year ERER - - - - - 1,359,553 1,359,553 (81,161) 1,278,392
Other comprehensive income Hfp2EkE
Items that may be reclassified AR ENIEZ EnkL
subsequently to profit or loss: Bg -
Exchange loss on translation of BEENEBIBRRL
financial statements of EXER
foreign operations - - - - (181,883) - (181,883) (4,699) (186,582)
Exchange loss on translation of BEEINRERAFHRR
financial statements of ZEREE
foreign associates - - - - (6,618) - (6,618) - (6,618)
Exchange differences reclassifiedon ~ R{FLE-HBEARREN
deemed disposal of an associate, PELELEE (MRHE)
net of tax - - - - (14,808) - (14,808) - (14,808)
Total comprehensive income ER2ENREE
for the year - - - - (203,309) 1,359,553 1,156,244 (85,860) 1,070,384
Disposal of partial interest in LE-ANEAT B R
a subsidiary - 30,780 - - - 30,780 136,780 167,560
Acquisition of non-controlling WEHE AR g
interests in subsidiaries - - (377,560) - - - (377,560) (253,733) (631,293)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WERBAR - - - - - - - 682,627 682,627
Capital contribution by a non-controlling  —Hi B AFEHARKETE
shareholder of a subsidiary - - - - - - - 226 226
Dividends paid to non-controlling A—FEHBARZ i RER
interest of a subsidiary TS - - - - - - - (70) (70)
At 31 December 2016 #2016512831R 686,455 965,911* 1,564,656 181,722* 235,866* 417,156* 4,051,766 1,154,233 5,205,999
w3 These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$3,365,311,000 * WEBREEBRGEAMBHERASR 2GS EE

(2015: HK$2,555,847,000) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

3,365,311,0007% 7T (2015 4F : 2,555,847,00077T) ©
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Nan Hai Corporation Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The address of
the Company'’s registered office is Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria
Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda, and its principal place of
business is 12/F., The Octagon, No. 6 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen
Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
"Hong Kong Stock Exchange”).

The Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group”) are
principally engaged in culture and media services, property
development, corporate IT application services, new media
and innovative business. Details of the principal activities of
the Company's subsidiaries are set out in note 16.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2016 were approved for issue by the board of directors (the
"Board”) on 14 March 2017.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements on pages 121 to 278 have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"”) which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“"HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accounts ("HKICPA") and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The financial statements also
include the applicable disclosure requirements of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless
otherwise stated. The adoption of new or amended
HKFRSs and the impacts on the Group's financial
statements, if any, are disclosed in note 3.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for investment properties
and financial instruments classified as available-for-sale
and at fair value through profit or loss which are stated
at fair values as explained in the accounting policies set
out below.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Continued)

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge and judgement of
current events and actions, actual results may ultimately
differ from those estimates. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4.

Business combination and basis of
consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Inter-company transactions and balances
between group companies together with unrealised
profits are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of impairment on the asset transferred, in which case
the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the effective
dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies in line with those used by
other members of the Group.
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B B AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Business combination and basis of

FTESHBRERBE (&)

22 EBEHREEREEE(H)

consolidation (Continued)

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted
for using the acquisition method. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred, liabilities
incurred and equity interests issued by the Group, as
the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group's previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or
losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group may
elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary either at fair value
or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in
issuing equity instruments in which case the costs are
deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are
recognised against goodwill only to the extent that they
arise from new information obtained within the
measurement period (@ maximum of 12 months from
the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from the
business combinations whose acquisition dates
preceded 1 January 2010 (i.e. the date the Group first
applied HKFRS 3 (2008)) have been accounted for in
accordance with the transition requirements in the
standard. Such balances are not adjusted upon first
application of the standard. Subsequent revisions to
estimates of such consideration are treated as
adjustments to the cost of these business combinations
and are recognised as part of goodwill.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

R R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2

2.3

Business combination and basis of
consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group's interest in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interest and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant assets
or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-
controlling interests even if this results in those non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Group is able
to exercise control. The Group controls an investee if all
three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee; exposure, or rights, to variable returns
from the investee; and the ability to use its power to
affect those variable returns. Control is reassessed
whenever facts and circumstances indicate that there
may be a change in any of these elements of control.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3

24

Subsidiaries (Continued)

De-facto control exists in situations where the Company
has the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of
the investee without holding the majority of the voting
rights. In determining whether de-facto control exists
the Company considers all relevant facts and
circumstances, including:

J The size of the Company's voting rights relative to
both the size and dispersion of other parties who
hold voting rights;

o Substantive potential voting rights held by the
Company and other parties who hold voting

rights;
o Other contractual arrangements; and
o Historic patterns in voting attendance.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or
included in a disposal group. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable at the reporting date.
All dividends whether received out of the investee's pre
or post-acquisition profits are recognised in the
Company's profit or loss.

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
a joint arrangement. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but not control or joint control
over those policies.

Associates are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and
thereafter, their carrying amount are adjusted for the
Group's share of the post-acquisition change in the
associates’ net assets except that losses in excess of the
Group's interest in the associate are not recognised
unless there is an obligation to make good those losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

24

2.5

Associates (Continued)

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the
Group and its associates are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate.
The investor’s share in the associate’s profits and losses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against
the carrying value of the associate. Where unrealised
losses provide evidence of impairment of the asset
transferred they are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value
of the Group's share of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and
included in the carrying amount of the associate. Where
there is objective evidence that the investment in an
associate has been impaired, the carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment in the same way as
other non-financial assets.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in associates are carried at cost less
impairment losses, if any. The results of associates are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable during the year.

Joint arrangements

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there
is a contractual arrangement that confers joint control
over the relevant activities of the arrangement to the
Group and at least one other party. Joint control is
assessed under the same principles as control over
subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements
as either:

] Joint ventures: where the Group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

J Joint operations: where the Group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Joint arrangements (Continued)

In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

o The structure of the joint arrangement;

J The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

J The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The Group accounts for its interests in joint ventures in
the same manner as investments in associates (i.e. using
the equity method — see note 2.4).

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying
amount of the joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired, the carrying amount of the investment is
tested for impairment in the same way as other non-
financial assets.

The Group accounts for its interests in joint operations
by recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses in accordance with its contractually
conferred rights and obligations.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investment in joint ventures are stated at cost less
impairment losses, if any. Results of joint ventures are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable during the year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation

2.6 e

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
Dollars ("HK$"), which is also the functional currency of
the Company.

Transactions entered into by the group entities in
currencies other than the currency of the primary
economic environment in which they operate (the
"functional currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling
when the transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at
the end of reporting period. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
in other comprehensive income, in which case, the
exchange differences are also recognised in other
comprehensive income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case,
the rates approximating to those ruling when the
transactions took place are used. All assets and liabilities
of foreign operations are translated at the rate ruling at
the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributed to minority interests as appropriate).
Exchange differences recognised in profit or loss of
group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long term monetary items forming part of
the Group's net investment in the foreign operation
concerned are reclassified to other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve relating to that operation up to the
date of disposal are reclassified to profit or loss as part
of the profit or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign
operation on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end
of reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the foreign exchange reserve.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment 27 % BERRE

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives on a
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Buildings 5%
2.5% to 33-1/3%, or

over lease terms

Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and
equipment whichever involves

shorter period

Motor vehicles/Yachts 6-2/3% to 33-1/3%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets, or where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance, are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7

2.8

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction in progress represents assets under
construction and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs of construction as
well as borrowing costs capitalised during the period of
construction and installation. Capitalisation of these
costs ceases and the construction in progress is
transferred to the appropriate class of property, plant
and equipment when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use
are completed. No depreciation is provided for in respect
of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.

The buildings comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals and the other portion that is held for administrative
purpose. As the portion held to earn rentals cannot be
sold separately and is insignificant, the building is
classified as owner-occupied property rather than
investment property.

Investment properties

Investment property is property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is
measured at cost on initial recognition and
subsequently at fair value with any change therein
recognised in profit or loss.

Properties under construction or development for future
use as investment properties are classified as investment
properties under construction. If the fair value cannot
be reliably determined, the investment properties under
construction will be measured at cost until such time as
fair value can be determined or construction is
completed.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.8

2.9

Investment properties (Continued)

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from inventories to investment properties,
any difference between the fair value of the property at
that date and its previous carrying amount is recognised
in the income statement.

Operating lease prepayments and land use
right

Upfront payments made to acquire land held under an
operating lease are stated at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
The determination if an arrangement is or contains a
lease and the lease is an operating lease is detailed in
note 2.17. Amortisation is calculated on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease/right of use except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
time pattern of benefits to be derived by the Group
from use of the land.

2.10Goodwill

Set out below are the accounting policies on goodwill
arising on acquisition of a subsidiary. Accounting for
goodwill arising on acquisition of investment in an
associate is set out in note 2.4.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.10Goodwill (Continued)

FTESEREE (&)

2107 % (&)

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units (“CGUs") that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU is
the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets. A CGU to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, by comparing its carrying amount
with its recoverable amount (see note 2.23), and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount to
each asset in the unit. However, the loss allocated to
each asset will not reduce the individual asset’s carrying
amount to below its fair value less cost of disposal (if
measurable) or its value in use (if determinable),
whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in profit or loss and is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of gain or loss on disposal.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.110ther intangible assets and research and
development activities

Other intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is fair value at the
date of acquisition. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is provided on straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. Amortisation commences
when the intangible assets are available for use. The
following useful lives are applied:

Computer software 4 years
Customer relationships 2 years
Development cost 2-4 years
Licenses 10 years
Distribution channel 6.5 years

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
computer software to which it relates. All other
expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried
at cost less any subsequent accumulated impairment
losses.

Intangible assets, with finite and indefinite useful lives,
are tested for impairment as described below in note
2.23.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.110ther intangible assets and research and
development activities (Continued)

Research and development costs

Costs associated with research activities are expensed
in profit or loss as they occur. Costs that are directly
attributable to the development activities are recognised
as intangible assets provided they meet the following
recognition requirements:

()  demonstration of technical feasibility of the
prospective product for internal use or sale;

(i)  there is intention to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

(iii)  the Group's ability to use or sell the intangible
asset is demonstrated;

(iv) the intangible asset will generate probable
economic benefits through internal use or sale;

(v)  sufficient technical, financial and other resources
are available for completion; and

(vi) the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset can be reliably measured.

Direct costs include employee costs incurred on
development along with an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads. The costs of internally generated
developments are recognised as intangible assets. They
are subject to the same subsequent measurement
method as externally acquired intangible assets.

All other development costs are expensed as incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets

The Group's accounting policies for financial assets
other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and a
joint venture are set out below.

Financial assets are classified into the following
categories:

— financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

— loans and receivables
—  held-to-maturity investments
—  available-for-sale financial assets

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired
and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when,
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Regular way purchases of financial
assets are recognised on trade date. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets expire or
are transferred and substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed to
assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment loss
is determined and recognised based on the
classification of the financial asset.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets (Continued)
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BAXEBERRRREEZ D

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (i

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition
as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term, or it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern
of short-term profit-making. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments or
financial guarantee contracts.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss, except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is
clear that separation of the embedded derivative
is prohibited.

Financial assets may be designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if
the following criteria are met:

— the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the
assets or recognising gains or losses on
them on a different basis; or
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

— the assets are part of a group of financial
assets which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with a documented risk
management strategy and information about
the group of financial assets is provided
internally on that basis to the key management
personnel; or

—  the financial asset contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately
recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial
assets included in this category are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
profit or loss. Fair value is determined by reference
to active market transactions or using a valuation
technique where no active market exists. Fair
value gain or loss does not include any dividend
or interest earned on these financial assets.
Dividend and interest income is recognised in
accordance with the Group's policies in note 2.20
to these financial statements.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Loans and
receivables are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment losses. Amortised
cost is calculated taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well
as through the amortisation process.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify
for inclusion in any of the other categories of
financial assets are classified as available-for-sale
financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are
subsequently measured at fair value. Gain or loss
arising from a change in the fair value excluding
any dividend and interest income is recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the available-for-sale financial assets
revaluation reserve in equity, except for
impairment losses (see the policy below) and
foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary
assets, until the financial asset is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest
calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do
not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses.

Held-to-maturity investments

These assets are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Group’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity
investments are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets (Continued)

212 MEE (F)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than at fair
value through profit or loss are reviewed to determine
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

—  significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

—  significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

—  asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from the group of financial assets. Such observable data
includes but not limited to adverse changes in the
payment status of debtors in the group, national or local
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the group, and the failure to renegotiate the
repayment terms of loan and receivables that would
otherwise be past due or impaired.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

@)

(ii)

Financial assets at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The amount of
the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the period
in which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed to the
extent that it does not result in a carrying amount
of the financial asset exceeding what the
amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date the
impairment is reversed. The amount of the reversal
is recognised in profit or loss of the period in
which the reversal occurs.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised
directly in equity and there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, an amount is removed
from equity and recognised in the profit or loss as
impairment loss. That amount is measured as the
difference between the asset’s acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation)
and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in the profit or
loss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12Financial assets (Continued)

2. FTESHBREEE)

212 MEE (F)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Reversals in respect of investment in equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale are not
recognised in the profit or loss. The subsequent
increase in fair value is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income. Impairment losses in
respect of debt securities are reversed if the
subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. Reversal of
impairment losses in such circumstances are
recognised in the profit of loss.

Financial assets other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables and held-
to-maturity investments that are stated at amortised
cost, impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly. Where the recovery of
loans and receivables is considered doubtful but not
remote, the impairment losses for doubtful receivables
are recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery of loans and receivables
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is
written off against loans and receivables directly and
any amounts held in the allowance account in respect of
that receivable are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.

EREEZRE(E)
(i) FAHRBEZSREE(E)

AERRAHEEZRATAR
Bz oy NEERRPER
BRZ AR EEENEERERM
2EBEPHER - BERRZARN
BE{EE A s R BB R R IR
BEZEMHEBMEE  REKE
FZBEBERETRE - EZF
BT BEBRZEDMNMER
FRAPHERR

SEREE(RAREBERBSEREE
2 & BVE B IR SRR G BR 2 B R
Ko FEMGRIB A B35 = B BRIR E BR 51 ) T
5 OREBRDEREREEERE -
i B R e FE R TR AR R S B R BR B
FETBEUR D - RIS R BR 2 FE R IRUR
BEERESERABERIIER E4AKH
S H AR BEUR B B 3R B PR MR B
AERABIAWE 2B EES
B R EUCRIAM S - MR B ERA
IERBYEHRERA ZEASRET
PAREE - HIZW BB ERT ABREBRZ
SHEEBRERELD - BERZHE0E
PREREOBEEEMBEZSETD
R RIER



—Z—XNEE F# Annual Report 2016 151

Notes to the Financial Statements

B B AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.13Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated cost of completion and applicable selling
expenses.

(i) Properties under development

The cost of properties under development for sale
comprises the acquisition cost of land, materials,
labour and other direct expenses and an
appropriate proportion of overheads, and
capitalised finance cost (see note 2.26).

(i)  Completed properties held for sale

Cost is determined by apportionment of the total
land and development costs for that development
project attributable to the unsold properties.

(i) Confectionery and merchandise goods

Cost comprises the cost of purchased goods
calculated using FIFO method.

(iv)  Movie projectors servers and spare parts

Cost comprises the manufacturing cost of product
and the cost of purchased raw materials calculated
using FIFO method.

(v)  Botanic-based personal care and fragrance
products

Cost comprises the manufacturing cost of product
and the cost of purchased raw materials calculated
using FIFO method.

2.14Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in
hand, demand deposits with banks or other financial
institutions, and short-terms highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value. For the purpose of cash flow statement
presentation, cash and cash equivalents include bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.15Financial liabilities

215¢BERE

The Group's financial liabilities include bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, convertible and
exchangeable bonds and finance lease liabilities. They
are included in line items in the statement of financial
position as bank and other borrowings, finance lease
liabilities, trade payables, other payables and accruals,
amount due to a director, amount due to a shareholder,
amounts due to associates, amounts due to subsidiaries,
amounts due to related parties, convertible and
exchangeable bonds and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All related finance costs are recognised in
accordance with the Group's accounting policy for
finance costs (see note 2.26).

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amount is recognised in profit or
loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B B AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.15Financial liabilities (Continued)
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at
their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Convertible and exchangeable bonds

Convertible bonds with conversion options which are
not settled by exchanging a fixed amount of cash for a
fixed number of the Company’s shares comprise a
derivative component and a liability component.

At initial recognition, the derivative component of the
convertible bonds is measured at fair value. Any excess
of the proceeds over the amount initially recognised as
the derivative component is recognised as the liability
component. Transaction costs relating to the issue of
the convertible bonds are allocated to the liability and
derivative components in proportion to the allocation of
proceeds. The portion of the transaction costs relating
to the liability component is recognised initially as part
of the liability component. The portion relating to the
derivative component is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

The derivative component is subsequently remeasured
at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
immediately in profit or loss. The liability component is
subsequently measured at amortised cost. The interest
expense recognised in profit or loss on the liability
component is calculated using the effective interest
method.

Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities are measured at initial value less
the capital element of lease repayments (see note 2.17).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16Financial guarantees issued

2.16 B B H 2 B KIER

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within other payables. Where consideration is
received or receivable for the issuance of the guarantee,
the consideration is recognised in accordance with the
Group's policies applicable to that category of asset.
Where no such consideration is received or receivable,
an immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss on
initial recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred revenue is amortised in profit or loss over the
term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised if and when it becomes probable that the
holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group under
the guarantee and the amount of that claim on the
Group is expected to exceed the current carrying
amount i.e. the amount initially recognised less
accumulated amortisation, where appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use
a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in
return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the
substance of the arrangement and is regardless of
whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a
lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which do
not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the Group are classified as
operating leases.

(i) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under
finance leases, the amounts representing the fair
value of the leased asset, or, if lower, the present
value of the minimum lease payments of such
assets, are included in property, plant and
equipment and the corresponding liabilities, net
of finance charges, are recorded as obligation
under finance leases.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under
finance lease agreements corresponds to those
applied to comparable acquired assets. The
corresponding finance lease liability is reduced by
lease payments less finance charges.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Leases (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Assets acquired under finance leases (Continued)

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are
charged to profit or loss over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period.

Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the
leases are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms except
where an alternative basis is more representative
of the time pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased assets. Lease incentives received are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in
the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Assets leased out under operating leases as the
lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are
measured and presented according to the nature
of the assets. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the lease term
on the same basis as the rental income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Leases (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Assets leased out under operating leases as the
lessor (Continued)

Rental income receivable from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the time pattern of benefits to
be derived from the use of the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable.

Assets leased out under finance leases as the
lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases
are recorded as receivables at the amount of the
Group's net investment in the leases. Finance
lease income is allocated to accounting periods so
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on
the Group's net investment outstanding in respect
of the leases.

2.18Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present

obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be

made. Where the time value of money is material,

provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and

adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18Provisions and contingent liabilities

218 B ERRAREE (FH)

(Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of the
allocation of purchase price to the assets and liabilities
acquired in a business combination. They are initially
measured at fair value at the date of acquisition, unless
the fair value cannot be measured reliably, and
subsequently measured at the higher of the amount
that would be recognised in a comparable provision as
described above and the amount initially recognised
less any accumulated amortisation, if appropriate.

2.19Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is
determined using the nominal value of shares that have
been issued. Any transaction costs associated with the
issuing of shares are deducted from share premium (net
of any related income tax benefit) to the extent they are
incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
transaction.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20Revenue recognition

FTESEREE (&)

2.20 W s FERR

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods, rendering
of services and the use by others of the Group's assets
yielding interest and dividends, net of rebates and
discounts. Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised as follows:

Revenue arising from the sale of properties held for sale
is recognised when the risks and rewards of the
properties are transferred to the purchasers, which is
when the construction of relevant properties has been
completed and the properties have been delivered to
the purchasers pursuant to the sales agreement and
collectability of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Deposits and instalments received on
properties sold prior to the date of revenue recognition
are included in the statement of financial position under
receipt in advance and deferred revenue.

Sales of goods are recognised upon transfer of the
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
customer. This is usually taken as the time when the
goods are delivered and the customer has accepted the
goods.

Sales of services are recognised in the accounting
period in which the services are rendered, by reference
to completion of the specific transaction assessed on
the basis of the actual service provided as a proportion
of the total services to be provided. When services are
performed by an indeterminate number of acts over a
specified period of time, revenue is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the specified period of time
unless there is evidence that some other method better
represents the stage of completion.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.20Revenue recognition (Continued)

Ticket income from the sale of tickets owned and
controlled by the Group is recognised as income when
the ticket is issued.

Sales of confectionery, merchandise and souvenir are
recognised when goods are delivered.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

2.21Receipt in advance and deferred revenue

Receipt in advance and deferred revenue consists
primarily of deposits and instalments received on
properties sold prior to the date of revenue recognition,
deferred revenue from prepaid service fees received
from customers and fair value of bonus liabilities
granted to customers in accordance with the announced
bonus point scheme and the Group's past experience
on the level of redemption of points. Revenue from
deposits and instalments received on properties sold is
recognised when the properties have been delivered to
the purchasers pursuant to the sales agreement and
collectability of related receivables is reasonably
assured. Revenue from prepaid service fees and bonus
liabilities are recognised when the relevant services are
rendered.

2.22Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions. Government grants are deferred
and recognised in profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that the grants
are intended to compensate. Government grants
relating to the purchase of assets are included in
liabilities as deferred government grants in the
statement of financial position and are recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected
lives of the related assets.

Government grants relating to income is presented in
gross under "Other operating income” in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.23Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of subsidiary, other
intangible assets, property, plant and equipment,
prepaid land lease payments under operating leases,
non-current portion of deposits and, interests in
subsidiaries, associates and a joint venture are subject
to impairment testing.

Goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite
useful life or those not yet available for use are tested
for impairment at least annually, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that they are impaired. All other
assets are tested for impairment whenever there are
indications that the asset’s carrying amount may not be
recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of fair value, reflecting
market conditions less costs to sell, and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a CGU). As a result, some assets are
tested individually for impairment and some are tested
at CGU level. Goodwill in particular is allocated to those
CGUs that are expected to benefit from synergies of the
related business combination and represent the lowest
level within the Group at which the goodwill is
monitored for internal management purpose.

Impairment losses recognised for CGUs, to which
goodwill has been allocated, are credited initially to the
carrying amount of goodwill. Any remaining impairment
loss is charged pro rata to the other assets in the CGU,
except that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less cost to sell,
or value in use, if determinable.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.23Impairment of non-financial assets 223k ERMEERE (&)

(Continued)

An impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in R 2 BEBE N R EEHAREREE -
subsequent periods. In respect of other assets, an MEMEEMS  WANEEEER
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a WEeRBz At HRENES - HE
favourable change in the estimates used to determine B TAER  EEEZERENS
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent BEWMTERIREGEREET .
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the AREE (B HRITE S BEHE) -

carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss
had been recognised.

2.24Non-current assets held for sale and disposal Q4B EHEZIRBEERLEA

groups Al

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as WMRHIBATER  IERHEERD

held for sale when: EHEMMAIDERFIELE -

e they are available for immediate sale; o HAMYBAEE:

. management is committed a plan to sell; . BEEAHTEIHE

e itis unlikely that significant changes to the plan o FEITARUBEBEANE LM
will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn; . ;

. an active programme to locate a buyer has been . ERFABBEGRSHKER ZFE
initiated;

e the asset or disposal group is being marketed at a o HENNEMHEFEEHEAAE
reasonable price in relation to its fair value; and EmMsBAEZERETTISE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.24Non-current assets held for sale and disposal
groups (Continued)

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of:

their carrying amount immediately prior to being
classified as held for sale in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy; and

fair value less costs to sell.

Following their classification as held for sale, non-

current assets (including those in a disposal group) are

not depreciated.

The results of operations disposed of during the year

are included in profit or loss up to the date of disposal.

2.25Employee benefits

(1)

(i)

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such
as sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Retirement benefits

The Group operates several staff retirement
schemes for employees in Hong Kong and
Mainland China, comprising defined contribution
pension schemes and a Mandatory Provident
Fund ("MPF"”) scheme. The assets of these
schemes are held separately from those of the
Group in independently administered funds. The
retirement schemes are generally funded by
payments from employees and by the relevant
subsidiaries of the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.25Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

Retirement benefits (Continued)

The subsidiaries operating in Mainland China are
required to participate in the defined contribution
retirement scheme for their employees, organised
by the relevant local government authorities. They
are required to make contributions to the
retirement schemes at a rate of 10% to 22%
(depending on the locations of the subsidiaries) of
basic salaries of their employees and there are no
other further obligations to the Group.

Before 1 December 2000, the Group operated a
defined contribution retirement scheme (the
"ORSO Scheme") in Hong Kong for all qualified
employees. The rate of contribution payable by
the Group was 5% of the individual employees’
monthly basic salaries. The Group's contributions
under the ORSO Scheme were reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who
left the scheme prior to vesting fully in the
contributions. There are no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions after
payment of the fixed contribution.

The Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
has approved the ORSO Scheme as a Mandatory
Provident Fund Exempted Occupational
Retirement Scheme under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the "MPF
Schemes Ordinance”). With effect from 1
December 2000, the MPF Scheme was also set up
under the MPF Schemes Ordinance for existing
staff who opt for this scheme and eligible staff
recruited on or after that date. When the
underlying staff elects the MPF Scheme, pension
scheme benefits attributed to the staff under the
ORSO Scheme remain unchanged in the MPF
Scheme. Under the MPF Scheme, eligible
employees are required to contribute 5% of their
monthly basic salaries whereas the Group’s
monthly contribution will be 5% of the relevant
employee'’s basic salaries with a maximum monthly
contribution of HK$1,500 (2015: HK$1,500). There
are no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions after payment of the fixed
contribution.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.25Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Retirement benefits (Continued)

Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss when the services are rendered by the
employees. Liabilities and assets may be
recognised if underpayment or prepayment has
occurred and are included in current liabilities or
current assets as they are normally of a short term
nature.

Share-based employee compensation

All share-based payment arrangements granted
after 7 November 2002 and had not vested on 1
January 2005 are recognised in the financial
statements. The Group operates equity-settled
share-based compensation plans for remuneration
of its employees.

All employee services received in exchange for
the grant of any share-based compensation are
measured at their fair values. These are indirectly
determined by reference to the share options
awarded. Their value is appraised at the grant
date and excludes the impact of any non-market
vesting conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets).

All share-based compensation is recognised as an
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period if
vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the equity
instruments granted vest immediately unless the
compensation qualifies for recognition as asset,
with a corresponding increase in share option
reserve in equity. If vesting conditions apply, the
expense is recognised over the vesting period,
based on the best available estimate of the
number of equity instruments expected to vest.
Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of equity
instruments that are expected to become
exercisable. Estimates are subsequently revised, if
there is any indication that the number of equity
instruments expected to vest differs from previous
estimates.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEE:HEME(4F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.25Employee benefits (Continued) 225 EEF (&)

(i) Share-based employee compensation (Continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to capital reserve. After
vesting date, when the vested share options are
later forfeited or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve will be transferred to retained
profits.

2.26Finance costs

Finance costs incurred for the acquisition, construction
or production of any qualifying asset are capitalised
during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use. A qualifying
asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.
Other finance costs are expensed as incurred.

Finance costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset is being
incurred, finance costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended
use or sale are being undertaken. Capitalisation of
finance costs ceases when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are completed.

2.27 Accounting for income taxes

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are
unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the
fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable
profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or
liabilities are recognised as a component of income tax
expense in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.27 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

FTESEREE (&)

227 FiiSBl 2 BT RE % ()

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for goodwill and recognised assets and liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred
tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they are
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items that
are charged or credited to other comprehensive income
or directly to equity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEiHBEME (F)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.28Segment reporting 2.28 D EB2 8

The Group identifies operating segments and prepare
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the executive directors
for their decisions about resources allocation to the
Group's business components and for their review of
the performance of those components. The business
components in the internal financial information
reported to the executive directors are determined
following the Group's major product and service lines.

The Group has identified the following reportable
segments:

(@)  Corporate IT application services
(b)  Property development

(¢)  Culture and media services

(d)  New media

(e) Innovative business

Information about other business activities and
operating segments that are not reportable are
combined and disclosed in “all other segments”. All
other segments included trading of securities and
property management.

Each of these operating segments is managed
separately as each of the product and service lines
requires different resources as well as marketing
approaches. All inter-segment transfers are carried out
at arm'’s length prices.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.28Segment reporting (Continued)

The measurement policies the Group uses for reporting
segment results under HKFRS 8 are the same as those
used in its financial statements prepared under HKFRSs,

except that:

o Share of results of certain associates

o Certain bank and other interest income

. Certain finance costs

o Income tax expense

o Corporate income and expenses which are not

directly attributable to the business activities or
any operating segment

are not included in arriving at the operating results of
the operating segment.

Segment assets include all assets but certain pledged
and restricted bank deposits, interests in associates,
amounts due from associates, available-for-sale financial
assets and deferred tax assets. In addition, corporate
assets which are not directly attributable to the business
activities of any operating segment are not allocated to
a segment, which primarily applies to the Group’s
headquarter.

Segment liabilities exclude corporate liabilities which
are not directly attributable to the business activities of
any operating segment and are not allocated to a
segment. These include provision for tax, amounts due
to a director/shareholder/associates and certain bank
and other borrowings.

No asymmetrical allocations have been applied to
reportable segments.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.29Related parties

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Company's parent.

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of
the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(v} The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the
Group or an entity related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified (a)(i).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
Group's parent.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.29Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity and include:

(i)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

(i)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(iii)  dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs

3.1 Adoption of new/amended HKFRSs —
effective 1 January 2016

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time the following new/amended HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA, which are relevant to and effective for the
Group's financial statements for the annual period
beginning on 1 January 2016:

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable
and HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements
Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities: Applying
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 the Consolidation
Exception

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint
Operations

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

st
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs 3. B REFTEBMERE
(Continued) 2R (&)

3.1 Adoption of new/amended HKFRSs — 3.1 BRMEEREBIEEHEHRES

effective 1 January 2016 (Continued)
Amendments to HKAS 1 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage entities to
use judgement in the application of HKAS 1 when
considering the layout and content of their financial
statements.

Included in the clarifications is that an entity’s share of
other comprehensive income from equity accounted
interests in associates and joint ventures is split between
those items that will and will not be reclassified to profit
or loss, and presented in aggregate as a single line item
within those two groups.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 — Clarification
of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of a
revenue-based depreciation method for items of
property, plant and equipment. The amendments to
HKAS 38 introduce a rebuttable presumption that
amortisation based on revenue is not appropriate for
intangible assets. This presumption can be rebutted if
either the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of
revenue or revenue and the consumption of the
economic benefits of the intangible asset are highly
correlated. The amendments are applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Group has not
previously used revenue-based depreciation methods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs 3. B REFTEBYMBRE
(Continued) R ()

=

3.1 Adoption of new/amended HKFRSs —

effective 1 January 2016 (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 27 — Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the equity
method in accounting for its investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in its separate financial
statements. The amendments are applied
retrospectively in accordance with HKAS 8.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Company has not
elected to apply the equity method in its separate
financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
— Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

The amendments clarify that the exemption from
preparing consolidated financial statements for an
intermediate holding entity is available to a subsidiary
of an investment entity (including investment entities
that account for their subsidiaries at fair value rather
than consolidating them). An investment entity will
consolidate a subsidiary only when the subsidiary is not
itself an investment entity and the subsidiary’s main
purpose is to provide services that relate to the
investment entity’s investment activities. A non-
investment entity applying the equity method to an
associate or joint venture that is an investment entity
may retain the fair value measurements that associate or
joint venture used for its subsidiaries. An investment
entity that prepares financial statements in which all its
subsidiaries are measured at fair value through profit or
loss should provide the disclosures related to
investment entities as required by HKFRS 12. The
amendments are applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Company is neither an
intermediate holding entity nor an investment entity.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

3.1

3.2

Adoption of new/amended HKFRSs —
effective 1 January 2016 (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 — Accounting for
Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendments require an entity to apply the relevant
principles of HKFRS 3 Business Combinations when it
acquires an interest in a joint operation that constitutes
a business as defined in that standard. The principles of
HKFRS 3 are also applied upon the formation of a joint
operation if an existing business as defined in that
standard is contributed by at least one of the parties.
The amendment are applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as no existing business
contributed to the new joint venture formed during the
year.

Impact of new/amended HKFRSs that have
been issued but not yet effective

The following new/amended HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group's financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group. The Group's current intention is
to apply these changes on the date they become
effective.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative’

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses'

Classification and Measurement
of Share-Based Payment
Transactions?

Financial Instruments?

Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Revenue from Contracts with

Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)?

Amendments to HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16 Leases®

Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint
Venture*

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

RG] RIETEBHBRE

¥

3.1

3.2
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs 3. RMEiE REBITIEBHMBERSE
(Continued) R ()

T
3.2 Impact of new/amended HKFRSs that have

3.2 EEMEMRERZHT KE
been issued but not yet effective (Continued) *Tg,ggyjﬁiﬁthﬁﬂjz&fﬂ (48)
R2017F1 A1 Bk 2 & Fta 2 &2 B

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

The amendments were originally intended to be effective for
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The effective date
has now been deferred/removed. Early application of the
amendments continues to be permitted.

Amendments to HKAS 7 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 — Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred
tax assets and clarify some of the necessary
considerations, including how to account for deferred
tax assets related to debt instruments measured of fair
value.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Classification and
Measurement of Share-Based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the
accounting for the effects of vesting and non-vesting
conditions on the measurement of cash-settled share-
based payments; share-based payment transactions
with a net settlement feature for withholding tax
obligations; and a modification to the terms and
conditions of a share-based payment that changes the
classification of the transaction from cash-settled to
equity-settled.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs 3. BHHE REFTEBMRE
(Continued) 28| (48)

3.2 Impact of new/amended HKFRSs that have 3.2 BREMEMKRERZHET KE

been issued but not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. Debt
instruments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows (the business model test) and that have
contractual terms that give rise to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding (the contractual cash flow
characteristics test) are generally measured at amortised
cost. Debt instruments that meet the contractual cash
flow characteristics test are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI") if the
objective of the entity’s business model is both to hold
and collect the contractual cash flows and to sell the
financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity
instruments that are not held for trading at FVTOCI. All
other debt and equity instruments are measured at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL").

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment
model for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL
replacing the incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new
general hedge accounting requirements to allow
entities to better reflect their risk management activities
in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39
for derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs 3. B REFTEBYMBRE
(Continued) 28I (48)

3.2 Impact of new/amended HKFRSs that have 3.2 BHEMEMKRERZHET &I

been issued but not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue
recognition framework. The core principle of the
framework is that an entity should recognise revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods and services. HKFRS 15 supersedes
existing revenue recognition guidance including HKAS
18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and
related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach
to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Ildentify the contract(s) with a customer

e Step 2: ldentify the performance obligations in the
contract

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular
revenue related topics that may change the current
approach taken under HKFRSs. The standard also
significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.

Amendments HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included clarifications on
identification of performance obligations; application of
principal versus agent; licenses of intellectual property;
and transition requirements.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs 3. BHHE REFTEBMRE
(Continued) AR (48)

3.2 Impact of new/amended HKFRSs that have 3.2 BEMEMKRERZHT KB

been issued but not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede
HKAS 17 “Leases” and related interpretations,
introduces a single lessee accounting model and
requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for
all leases with a term of more 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. Specifically, under
HKFRS 16, a lessee is required to recognise a right-of-
use asset representing its right to use the underlying
leased asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a
lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-of use
asset and interest on the lease liability, and also
classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a
principal portion and an interest portion and presents
them in the statement of cash flows. Also, the right-of-
use asset and the lease liability are initially measured on
a present value basis. The measurement includes non-
cancellable lease payments and also includes payments
to be made in optional periods if the lessee is
reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the
lease, or to exercise an option to terminate the lease.
This accounting treatment is significantly different from
the lessee accounting for leases that are classified as
operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS
17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.
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3. ADOPTION OF NEW/AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

3.2 Impact of new/amended HKFRSs that have
been issued but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 — Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to
be recognised when an entity sells or contributes assets
to its associate or joint venture. When the transaction
involves a business the gain or loss is recognised in full,
conversely when the transaction involves assets that do
not constitute a business the gain or loss is recognised
only to the extent of the unrelated investors' interests in
the joint venture or associate.

The Group is not yet in a position to state whether these
new pronouncements will result in substantial changes
to the Group's accounting policies and financial
statements.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

Depreciation and amortisation

The Group depreciates and amortises property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets other than
goodwill on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful life, and after taking into account their estimated
residual values, 2.5% to 33-1/3% per annum and 10% to
50% per annum, respectively, commencing from the
date on which the assets are available for use. The
estimated useful life reflects the directors’ estimate of
the periods that the Group intend to derive future
economic benefits from the use of the Group's property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets other than
goodwill.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. SES3{43 R YUE (&)
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions 4.1 EEGTHETTRER (H)
(Continued)
Provision for impairment of receivables JEW K IE R 1B 7 1
The policy for the provision for impairment of AEEZEBWHIBEREREBRE IR
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation of BEERE 2l WM 2 fHE RERER D
collectibility and aging analysis of accounts and on MAREERE 2 HIEEL - FEEZE
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of FEWFHIEREE T ERFIELKEH
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate b BEIESERERPEBIZEERARE
realisation of these receivables, including the current WHEIBENR - M AEBTFE Z 15k R
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each e BELERESN  BIA
customer. If the financial conditions of customers of the YEH RBINRE R o

Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their ability to make payments, additional provision
for impairment may be required.

Net realisable value of completed properties held for EEXFEYEUREREFYEZ ]
sale and properties under development B FEE

Management determines the net realisable value of EEEMAERH 2MISEE &0
completed properties held for sale and properties HERS et ERKARBLIAE
under development by using prevailing market data REEHEMREHZGEREEED
such as most recent sale transactions, anticipated costs BEREEMENBEERYEZAIEIR
to completion and valuation reports provided by JFE o

independent qualified professional valuers.

Impairment of goodwill EERE

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered REBEBRBENFE 22378 5K
any impairment in accordance with the accounting BERAIEELECORE - BeEL
policy stated in note 2.23. The recoverable amounts of By kBl & EIIREBEREER
CGUs have been determined based on value in use HREEBE - S8 A EFHETR
calculations. These calculations require the use of KIBEMEAIRE - REFFARIRS
estimates about future cash flows and discount rates. In mZiBEd - B ERARRKE K E
the process of estimating expected future cash flows FERRE - ZEBRERKEER
management makes assumptions about future revenues BEREE BERERIEGFEER
and profits. These assumptions relate to future events BRIt TR HRFEAEE Z2RE
and circumstances. The actual results may vary and may BERKERNAE EEABEME XY
cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of FEmiGRERKEES TR EZEE
goodwill within the next financial year. Determining the BHEAE - GBI RERECRSE
appropriate discount rate involves estimating the A B8 7 2 AT Uy B FRIE FF B RO BT R 21 3%
appropriate adjustment for market risk and for asset 5o

specific risk factors. Details of the estimates of the
recoverable amounts of CGUs containing goodwill are
disclosed in note 21.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. EEEi{43 R U (8)
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

4.1 EESHEFRER (E)

(Continued)
Impairment of assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at each reporting
date. Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for
impairment annually and at other times when such
indicator exists. Other non-financial assets are tested for
impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset
or CGU and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Impairment of interest in associates

Management assesses impairment of interests in
associates at each reporting date by evaluating
conditions specific to the Group that may lead to
impairment of assets. Where an impairment trigger
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
determined. Business value calculations performed in
assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of
key estimates and assumptions about future events,
which are subject to uncertainty and might materially
differ from the actual results. In making these key
estimates and judgements, the management takes into
consideration assumptions that are mainly based on
market condition existing at the reporting dates and
appropriate market and discount rates. These estimates
are regularly compared to actual market data and actual
transactions entered into by the Group.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.1

4.2

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

Current tax and deferred tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in the People's
Republic of China ("PRC"). Significant judgement is
required in determining the amount of the provision for
taxation and the timing of payment of the related
taxations. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises taxes based on estimates of the likely
outcome with reference to current tax laws and
practices. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses will be recognised when
management considers it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax
assets and taxation in the periods in which such estimate
is changed.

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

Current tax and deferred tax

The Group is subject to land appreciation tax (“"LAT") in
the PRC. However, the implementation and settlement
of this tax varies among various tax jurisdictions in cities
of the PRC, and the Group has not finalised its LAT
calculation and payments with any local tax authorities
in the PRC. Accordingly, significant judgement is
required in determining the amount of the land
appreciation and its related LAT. The Group recognised
LAT based on management’s best estimates according
to their understanding on the tax rules.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4.
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the Group’s

EESTHEE R A (&)

42 ERAEEEABRERBZERY

accounting policies (Continued) I (48)

Going concern B

The Group's financial statements are prepared using AREBVBERRIDIZHBREAERE A
the going concern basis which assumes the Group will REFEEBBEPERNAEERER
be able to realise their assets and discharge their HEBrREKERAERY - EARF

liabilities in the normal course of business. The
application of the going concern basis requires the
Company'’s directors making judgements in estimating
future cashflows of the Group and likelihood of
outcomes of contingent matters.

The operating and capital expenditure of the Group is
funded by cash flow from operations, internal liquidity
and financing by banks and other parties. The Group
maintains a sufficient liquidity comprises cash and cash
equivalents and other liquid assets. Taking into account
of available banking facilities obtained during the year,
the directors consider that all contractual and estimated
obligations and operational requirements would be
met.

Research and development activities

Careful judgement by the Group’s management is
applied when deciding whether the recognition
requirements for development costs have been met.
This is necessary as the economic success of any
product development is uncertain and may be subject
to future technical problems at the time of recognition.
Judgements are based on the best information available
at each reporting date. In addition, all internal activities
related to the research and development of new
software products are continuously monitored by the
Group's management.

BREEEFEAQTEENMERA
SERERERRIAFTHLERZA
BE MR VR K

AEBZEERERARITINLEHE
BRERA  RERBESRKER
TTREMTT ZRE BN - REBHER
AHRBEER BRASERFRARE
HENAREMRBEE - EREFR
AN ZRITRE  EFRR - K
HEMNBANRAETEERELER

HEEE
AEEEEENREFERARER
ERRGHREELFERAE - AR
L RERE  EEMMAEETK
DEGSEENGB AN - BRK
KA BRI RMAE - WS RELRE
A - HEREN SRS B I
BB Z&EEREL - I AEH
EIRE TR AT A AT T KR B
HEPHEMmARED °
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the Group's

4. EESFETRAE ()

42 ERAAKEEEHARERZERY

accounting policies (Continued)
Control through contractual arrangement

Notwithstanding the lack of equity ownership in b5
WPHIEE EBMAR DA (Beijing Xinnet Cyber
Information Company Limited) (“Xinnet”) and its
existing subsidiaries (collectively as “Xinnet Group”),
the Group is able to control, recognise and receive all
the economic benefits of the business of Xinnet Group
as the Group (1) shall have all requisite power and
unrestricted rights, acting as a principal, to control and
manage all aspects, at its sole decision and its own
benefit, over Xinnet Group by virtue of the power of
attorney; and (2) shall have right to assume all profits of
Xinnet Group under the management and technology
services agreement. In view of the foregoing reasons,
the Group has determined that it has the practical
ability to unilaterally direct the relevant activities of the

i (&)
BBRELHZIEHE

& E R BE NS AL R R BURG 5 B D
BERAR(THB) RERBHE AT
(i [FEEE]) RAREER A%
B AEZES - BREEVTRERL

EERBHE—IEENS

SE(NERERAIERT UMHHE
NRAZRGIERN - fER—IEEA -
AR &7 E 2 R AR R a5 (IR E 12
HIRERFEEE  RQBEREE
I R By AR 7% thp e R WO M SR B 2 28
FMEe BN ERE - NEBEREE -
HBEABERENETEESIFEEE
ZHEBEH LR EREL ZE AN
7 MeSHBEEIERENBA

AlfRA AN

Xinnet Group and significant benefits derived from
Xinnet Group and therefore has consolidated the Xinnet
Group as wholly-owned subsidiaries.

5. REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING
INCOME

(@ The Group's revenue represents revenue from its (a)
principal activities as set out below:

5. WERAEMEEWRA

AEEZBSEREEFERBZT
bl & AR

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHBT T
Sales of properties and car parks YEREBEMNHE 4,524,877 192,051
Corporate IT application services TEITEARE 818,098 808,287
Property management services Y E B IR 45,901 44,585
Film distribution services BREITRE 9,838 76,581
Cinema ticketing income ERIA 2,519,510 2,627,591
Confectionery sales PHERER 343,610 376,611
Publication of magazines and AR R R B S A
advertising income 26,107 2,224
Sales of projection equipment AR SR S 33,466 48,690
Digital media technology services SRS IR BB B AR 7S 183,031 23,497
Sales of botanic-based personal EREAER R EKE RIS
care and fragrance products 407,755 -
Catering services BN ARTE 3,386 -
8,915,579 4,200,117
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5. REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING
INCOME (Continued)

(b)

Other operating income:

5. WmkHEMEEWA (F)

b) HAZEWA -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Bank interest income RITFBUA 82,353 75,499
Other interest income H A F B UL A 35,557 41,427
Interest income on financial assets not WIFIR AR BENIBHREE Y
at fair value through profit or loss BEVEEMBWA 117,910 116,926
Gain on fair value change on BRANBERERREEZ
financial assets at fair value TREEAABEE W
through profit or loss 781 =
Exchange gain PE % W= 16,675 13,419
Gain on disposal of property, HEWME - BE REH 2 W
plant and equipment 181 4,245
Government grants* TR R~ 135,213 82,663
Cinema advertising income T ES WA 135,291 66,560
Rental income WA 12,344 12,636
Sundry income FIEU A 86,189 114,449
504,584 410,898

Government grants have been received mainly from the PRC
governmental bodies in the form of the subsidies to cinema
operations and subsidise software development projects of the
Group in the PRC. The purpose of the subsidy is to encourage
innovation by granting financial assistance to commercial entities
who are operating cinema/having research and development
projects that meet certain criteria. There are no unfulfilled
conditions or contingencies attaching to these grants.

* TE AT B BRI BUFBRTY A
AT ABR T ARERPE 2 F T
REBBMHFHEIER - BHHEMEEER
M ERR RS, R RMAEIER BED
—ERIEZ BERBL TRBRE - B
HEBAIH - ZF BT MM B ARER G
HRHIREME
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. TEEHR
The executive directors have identified the Group's five HITEESE B ANEFERIE(2015F : =18)
(2015:three) product and service lines as operating segments Em MRS R A4 & o 50 (R sE 2.28 3
as further described in note 2.28. — i) o
These operating segments are monitored and strategic M ERE D IS A IE L HEFEIE N
decisions are made on the basis of adjusted segment TEHSRBERTE -

operating results.

Corporate IT Culture and
application Property media New Innovative All other
services development services media business  segments Total

TEIT gl
ERRE EREEER  GERE FRE  AEEE FERMLY st
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Fign ThT FH7T Fign ThT F#n Fign

Revenue ey
From external customers REHNEF 818,098 4524877 3,089,455 26,107 411,141 45901 8,915,579
From inter-segments RESUE - - - 146,962 7,016 7474 161,452
Reportable and all other T2ERAAERBIBRE

segments revenue 818,098 4524877 3,089,455 173,069 418,157 53,375 9,077,031

Reportable and all other segments ~ T2HBR &L

(loss)/profit before income tax REEHA (B8) &8 (18913) 2695432 170322 (253523)  (87,257)  (10431) 2495630
Bank interest income FMSRA 587 28,964 16,411 8 3 7942 53,945
Other interest income EFIBIRA - 31,566 - - - - 31,566
Interest income on financial assets not ~ WHERA A EENEEEREL

atfair velue through profitorloss ~ 2BEEFEHA 587 60,530 16,411 8 33 7,942 85,511
Finance costs BART (6587)  (353,036)  (141,199) - (1,464) - (502,286)
Depreciation and amortisation NEREH (56,294) (4,225) (439,800) (10,800) (14,392) (507) (526,018)
Gain on deemed disposal of an associate F{E T E—HBEAE 2 Mk - 595270 - - - - 595270
(Loss)/Gain on disposal of property, ﬁ%%% ¥ &

plant and equipment BiE) /Wi (12) (120) 181 (55) (1,311) - (1,317)
Share of results of associates JT&WE yﬁ‘é’& BE (1,192) (48,007) 12,173 - - - (36,426)
Fair value change on financial liablity ~ %27t BEREREREL

atfair value through profit or loss SREBLEEEY - - 48,374 - - - 48,374
Reportable and all other TEERAEELADEE

segments assets 1,084,933 21,644,705 4,783,262 68,745 1,887,109 596,472 30,065,226
Interests in associates i NG P 235 33,265 46,463 - - - 79,963
Additions to non-currentsegment  ERREFRIHWEE

assets during the year 91,847 4,015 1,285,001 28,607 44,963 1,141 1,455,634
Reportable and all other TERRFARMAHER

segments liabilities (511,921) (14,860,935  (4,217,791) (11,568)  (741,820) (31,484) (20,375,519)




ZT—RFE F#H Annual Report 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

B B AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

187

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEBER(E)
2015
Corporate IT Culture and
application Property media All other
services  development services segments Total
©XIT pg(e=s
ERRE  RHERE BERE MEHBAH et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TiEr THEx THET
Revenue Wz
From external customers REHINEE 808,287 192,051 3,152,970 46,809 4200117
From inter-segments RE D - - = 4412 4412
Reportable and all other TERRAERM BhE
segments revenue 808,287 192,051 3,152,970 51,221 4,204,529
Reportable and all other segments ~ W2HRKFEEMA T
(loss)/profit before income tax RATEHA (1) /&7 (14,884) 97,408 230,482 (54,05) 258,950
Bank interest income BITHEHRA 27 763 37,505 12,049 50,594
Other interest income HipF A 45 37,35 12 - 31413
Interest income on financial assetsnot ~ WHHRAABERMEZEREZ
at fair value through profit or loss SREEFSMA 3 38,119 31517 12,049 88,007
Finance costs BERA (1,943) (11,822 (262,669) (193) (276,627)
Depreciation and amortisation HEREH (55,412) (3380 (211,068) (1,625) (271,485)
Gain on disposal of property, HENE  BEREE bE
plant and equipment 19 - 4,226 - 4,245
Share of results of associates [ELBENTEE (368) (55,108) 22,737 = (32,739)
Fair value change on financial lisbility ~ BARBERNEZEREL
at fair value through profit or loss CREEANERS - (62,166) = = (62,166)
Reportable and all other TRERFEAIHEE
segments assets 1,122,300 9,913,978 4,681,308 664,353 16,381,939
Interests in associates REEE N R 2 S 8,109 468,913 57,277 = 534,299
Additions to non-current segment ENFEFRRBNFEE
assets during the year 68,498 5,315 905,598 15,556 994,967
Reportable and all other EHRRAEEMIHER
segments liabilities (560,869) (4,170,921) (3,840,259) (30,175) (8,602,224
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6.

The totals presented for the Group's operating segments are

2 EER (&)

REBEE D G 2 < A8 7R BN S B R 7%

reconciled to the Group's key financial figures as presented in

the financial statements as follows:

BREINZ TEMBEHFHEMOT ¢

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET T
Reportable segments revenue BEE e 9,023,656 4,153,308
All other segments revenue AT b 7 B U ES 53,375 51,221
Elimination of inter-segment revenue 5 PR R E 8 (161,452) 4,412
Group revenue REE KR 8,915,579 4,200,117
Reportable segments profit B P 1S35 Bl AT 2 5 0% F
before income tax 2,506,061 313,006
All other segments loss BRPrIS TR AT R B fh 2 BR & 18
before income tax (10,431) (54,056)
Bank interest income AT EWA 28,408 24,905
Other interest income EH A FI A 3,991 4,014
Interest income on financial assets not WA R BENERREREZ
at fair value through profit or loss SEEENSWA 32,399 28,919
Finance costs [ELE= NN (14,428) (24,071)
Depreciation and amortisation e R E (3,831) (2,617)
Gain on disposal of an associate HE - E ARz HEs - 1,446
Gain on disposal of an associate classified H&—MHEABIEHEIERS
as non-current assets held for sale BEZBE ARG - 165,554
Share of results of associates iy YNCIE - - (3,053)
Unallocated corporate expenses ROBEERAX (109,213) (77,459)
Profit before income tax M ET 1S 8L A& ) 2,400,557 347,669
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEEFR (E)
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Reportable segments assets A2HDILEE 29,468,754 15,717,586
All other segments assets FrEHMOIEE 596,472 664,353
Amount due from an associate JE U — R B 2 R B) 5R08 530 530
Amounts due from related parties FE Y B8 & 5 5RIE 167,560 —
Deferred tax assets EETRIBE E - 104,604
Available-for-sale financial assets At EZSREE 324 324
Pledged and restricted bank deposits BRI & SRR BRI TIE X 1,908,435 754,680
Other financial and corporate assets EmemEbEEE 604,976 227,181
Group assets REFEE 32,747,051 17,469,258
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Reportable segments liabilities AI2HoEaE 20,344,035 8,572,049
All other segments liabilities FrEEMa A aE 31,484 30,175
Amount due to a director R —ZEBNIA 30,108 14,273
Amount due to a shareholder R—Z R FTE - 1
Amounts due to associates i /NCIE S| - 193,803
Provision for tax TRIEBE 131,391 639,065
Bank and other borrowings RITREAMBEE 6,715,488 3,581,662
Other corporate liabilities HihbZEAE 288,546 521,665
Group liabilities REFEE 27,541,052 13,552,693
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEBEFR(HE)
The Group's revenues from external customers and its non- REIINEP 2 AREBWRE M EFERBERE
current assets (other than deferred tax assets, loan receivable (RERIEEE KRB —EEE QR 2 EIK
from an associate, financial instruments and pledged and B 2RI AURBEBLEIRHRITE
restricted bank deposits) are divided into the following TBIN R THMEE D

geographical areas:

Revenue from external customers FEYENEE NG
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FHEIT
Mainland China (domicile) A B A b (G ) 8,493,641 4,191,583
Hong Kong B8 115,678 8,349
North America b= 143,751 178
Europe BN 69,592 -
Australia SEM 48,598 -
Others Hit 44,319 7
Total BEt 8,915,579 4,200,117

Non-current assets kRBEE

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Mainland China (domicile) F B At (GETTHE) 6,429,380 4,342,132
Hong Kong BB 827,037 7,465
North America S 491,890 =
Europe BOM 11,026 =
Australia SEM 26,517 =
Others Hi 91,931 =

Total et 7,877,781 4,349,597
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEBER(E)
The geographical location of customers is based on the BEPZwEME DRRERE I RTES
location at which the services were provided or the goods HWEED - ERBEECHBMNENIZEE
were delivered. The geographical location of the non-current ZEBREEHIE D c KRB ARBARE
assets is based on the physical and operating location of the M 2 B AR AREBRE I
assets. The Company is an investment holding company EEMER  NEBASXOEBKRE IO
incorporated in Bermuda where the Group does not have any AR - Bt - SEE BB B REE
activities, the Group has the majority of its operations and BIZE8S: [N < FEEME - AEER
workforce in Mainland China, and therefore, Mainland China AR A ARESR 2 FHEEK -
is considered as the Group's country of domicile for the
purpose of the disclosures as required by HKFRS 8
"Operating Segments”.
During the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the HZE2016FK2015F12A31BIEFE - K
Group did not derive more than 10% of the Group's total SEVEEANE -—FFPFRSBATNSEE
revenue from any single customer. W 10% 2 WA ©
7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BERAE
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TFE T FAT
Interest on bank and other borrowings RITREMEEZFE 821,562 677,062
Interest on convertible and AR R ] 33 3E S 2 FIL B
exchangeable bonds 55,468 -
Finance costs on finance from a third party RE—RE = Z /& 2 @ E KA - 2,141
Interest on finance leases BMEMEEZFE 6,803 64
Total finance costs on financial liabilities ~ WIFLZ AR BERIEBZERIEZ
not at fair value through profit or loss TR EREK LT 883,833 679,267
Less: Amount capitalised to properties B MERPEREEZIR
under development and construction ERbz &FE*
in progress* (367,119) (378,569)
516,714 300,698
& The finance costs have been capitalised at a rate of 5.14% to 11.35% & A& K AR TR F E5.14% % 11.35% (20154 -

(2015: 6.65% to 12.00%) per annum.

6.65% %= 12.00%) B AL ©
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8. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

8. BRFTEBIAIEFN

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FH&T
Profit before income tax is arrived B P15 Al a1 B kR
at after charging: LA &I -
Amortisation of intangible assets TEREBECEEEEEE
other than goodwill* 18,528 12,866
Auditors’ remuneration 1% SR 2 B
— Audit service — BB 8,051 5,200
— Other services — H R 6,946 2,629
Other receivables written off* At JE LG SR IE B 8 * 319 59
Cost of sales of properties and car parks MENEBEN HERK A 1,792,880 61,142
Cost of provision of corporate IT TR T A RS AR
application services 139,709 139,242
Cost of provision of property IRV E BRI A
management services 35,022 31,133
Cost of provision of film distribution services 2t E & 31T RIS A 18,306 76,956
Cost of cinema ticketing EEKA 1,070,795 1,139,364
Cost of confectionery sales THERE RN 103,496 101,846
Cost of publication of magazine AR R R B S AR
and advertising 170,999 4,427
Cost of sales of projection equipment PR 2% £ & Al AR 30,691 36,034
Cost of digital media technology services SIS IR B R R AR T AL AR 21,791 2,949
Cost of sales of botanic-based personal HIRE AR REKER
care and fragrance products HEMA 166,229 =
Cost of catering services BEHRBEAA 1,306 =
Cost of sales and services provided SHE RIREIRE Z KA 3,551,224 1,593,093
Gross depreciation of property, Y BERRETEERE —
plant and equipment — owned assets HEELE 507,240 260,026
Less: Amounts included in cost of sales W FTASHE RIEHRBA R 2
and service provided B - (35)
Net depreciation of owned assets* BEEENEFE" 507,240 259,991
Depreciation of leased assets* HEEERE~ 3,564 664
Write-off of property, plant and equipment*  #% « B2 % 5% & iley * 11,092 2,849
Minimum lease payments HIEEERN K 654,467 511,553
Contingent rentals S AHEE 20,478 19,371
Operating lease charges on land THREFKEHEER
and buildings 674,945 530,924
Operating lease charges on ARt E v R EHEER
prepaid land lease* 517 546
Provision for impairment of e B 5 FRIB R BB~
trade receivables* 5,390 4,202
Provision for impairment of FL At WO ER TR R (B H 1
other receivables* 16,080 =
Provision for impairment of interest in R— &R E 2 R E
an associate* B> 6,373 =
Provision for impairment of goodwill* BB (B 34,473 =
Provision for impairment of inventories* FERERE 4,397 2,810
Research and development expenses*® 9T G B EER S * 37,332 62,592

* included in other operating expenses

* FTARME LR
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9. FAEHRAX

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
The income tax expense comprises: FrisMFm X 81F -
Current tax BIHEATH 18
— Hong Kong Profits Tax — BBMNEM
Tax charge for the year FABREX L 11,974 10,999
Under/(Over)-provision in respect of UAEERERIE/
prior years (FREERE) 77 (487)
— PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") — PEEMER((REMER])
Tax charge for the year FABREX L 336,002 23,498
Over-provision in respect of prior years A F SRR - (1,783)
— Taxation for other jurisdictions — B A EER 2B
Tax charge for the year FARABIER 502 -
— PRC LAT Tax charge for the year — B IR (ER
FABIAERH 889,189 16,011
1,237,744 48,238
Deferred tax EFERLIA
— (Credit)/Charge for the year — RER (FFA), /1 (115,579) 44,001
1,122,165 92,239

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

PRC EIT has been provided on the estimated assessable
profits of subsidiaries operating in Mainland China at 25%
(2015: 25%), unless preferential rates are applicable in the
cities where the subsidiaries are located.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

PRC LAT is levied at progressive rates from 30% to 60% (2015:
30% to 60%) on the estimated appreciation of land value,
being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible
expenditure including cost of land use rights and
development and construction expenditure.

EAEMERNIZFE Mt ERBE A A
16.5% (20154F : 16.5%) 2 B RA{EH B -

BRIEMI B AR ATEN MREEERE - TA
R B A EE 2 W B QR T RS
R > B2 25% (20154 : 25%) 2 T R{EH R
BEEMETHREE -

B A BERE R AT EE AL IR T IR AE B Rl A
B2 RITHEE -

B+ 3 T L B E 2 (i ET A (B
HEYEMSFOERATIIRAY - 2FE i
FEAEKRARANREENBEERRN)ZN T
30% & 60% (20154 : 30% & 60%) 7 BT
KETHE o
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10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 9. FiISHRAX (&)

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

BRADT -

HEAREAE 2 RARX BeH N 2 8

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#&T FHET

Profit before income tax x FT 1S A A& 2,400,557 347,669
Tax on profit before taxation, calculated  BRFRATE F 2 B8 (RET RS A

at the rates applicable to profits in FEERBRABMNHEE)

the tax jurisdictions concerned 589,196 96,410
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses PRAMHDR A 2 Bl 52 'i/ = 48,161 65,873
Tax effect of non-taxable income BERBRBRAZ B2 (116,658) (37,251)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RIERHIEBIEZHEZE 25,866 24,388
Utilisation of tax loss previously EABARER 2 HIBEEBE

not recognised (149,278) (74,596)
Tax effect of PRC LAT HE TR ER TR (222,297) (4,003)
Tax effect of temporary differences RAEREREE BB E

not recognised 57,909 7,677
PRC LAT A [+ Hh 32 (E F 889,189 16,011
Under/(Over)-provision in respect of NEAEEBRETR

prior years (HBRRiE) 77 (2,270)
Income tax expense TSt X 1,122,165 92,239
DIVIDEND 10. RE
The Board has recommended a final dividend of 0.2 HK cents EECEEREZ20106F12A3MBHIEFE
per ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 2016 A R EA R B B A B B AR 0.278 /1L (20154 +
(2015: Nil). The recommendation is subject to the approval of )  BREREAFRENERERRAFK

the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting. SHERTAMEE -
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11.

12.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to the owners of the Company of
HK$1,359,553,000 (2015: HK$238,875,000) and on
68,645,535,794 (2015: 68,645,535,794) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year attributable to the owners of the Company
and adjusted to reflect the interests on the convertible and
exchangeable bonds and profit attributable to non-
controlling interests. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, which is the same as
the basic earnings per share calculation.

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2016 is same as the basic earnings per share as the
convertible and exchangeable bonds outstanding during the
year had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings per
share.

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2015 is the same as basic earnings per share as there were no
potential dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the year.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS)
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11. EREF

SRERENTIRA QB ES A B EF
1,359,553,0007% 7T (20154 : 238,875,000 7
JL) RF R E 1T E B IR 68,645,535,794 i
(20154F : 68,645,535,794 %) 51 & -

BREERNIRARREE AR F AR
METE - AR EE AR R AT HR AR N AT R fE
52 M EA R IR AR S AR S » ST E AT
AEERNE DA BEFESRERR
Mz FRDBEITEBREA -

HE2016F12ANBILFEZSRBEER
FIERSREAREFIER - THHBFERWERTT
F2 BRI RBREFHERERRFNE
REEERE -

HE5F1N2ANBHIEFE2EREER
FEGREARZFER - AR FEALER
BB ERE 2 LRREEITIEIN -

12. RERTRX (BEESEHE)

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

TFE T FAT

Directors’ fee (note 43(a)) FE20E (M:F43@)) 959 1,126
Wages and salaries TERF® 1,183,081 987,444
Pension costs — defined contribution plans iR K& A — F &8 =HE| 98,926 86,590
Staff welfare ET@EF 76,865 55,115
Total employee benefit expenses EERAFAL 2% 1,359,831 1,130,275
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. Y% - BMENRFZE

Year ended 31 December 2016 #Z 2016128318

Buildings

B’F
HK$'000
TiER

Leasehold
improvements,
furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
REWELE -
B $ER
B

HK$'000
TEx

Construction
in progress

BRIE
HK$'000
TR

Motor
vehicles/
Yachts

R85
HK$'000
T

Freehold
land

KAREL
HK$'000
TER

Total

@3t
HK$'000
TER

l8:3:5

Opening net carrying amount B4R EFE 581,063 2,562,100 - 22,565 - 3165728
Additions NE 35,825 1,361,935 - 1,913 - 1,399,673
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEWEAR (Fitar)

(note 41) 41,660 191,317 - 5,025 52,899 290,901
Transfer to non-current assets ~~ BRAZH{EHEIERE

held for sale (note 19) & (M319) (10,091) - - (132) (3,544) (13,767
Disposals HE - (1,518) - - - (1,518)
Write-off ks - (11,092) - - - (11,092)
Depreciation g (35,748) (469,405) - (5,651) - (510,804)
Exchange differences ERER (38,883) (202,248) - (1,216) (684) (243,031)
Closing net carrying amount ~ HiARBEFE 573,826 3,431,089 - 22,504 48,671 4,076,090
At 31 December 2016 ®2016%12R31A
Cost AR 690,268 5,001,961 - 44,513 48,671 5,785,413
Accumulated depreciation 2:inE (116,442)  (1,570,872) - (22,009) - (1,709,323)
Net carrying amount BESE 573826 3,431,089 - 22,504 48671 4,076,090
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. 1% - BERRME (&)
(Continued)
Leasehold
improvements,
furniture, Motor
fixturesand  Construction vehicles/ Freehold
Buildings ~ equipment i progress Yachts land Total
REMEEE
i RER
BT & ERIE  RE/BE KAREIH a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THL FHL FEL TEL THL
At 1 January 2015 R2015E1R 18
Cost WA 669,178 3,043,903 - 36,674 - 3,749,755
Accumulated depreciation ZitiE (58,087) (1,107,846) - (15,273) - (1,181,206)
Net carrying amount REFE 611,091 1,936,057 - 21,401 - 2,568,549
Year ended 31 December 2015 EZE 20155128310
tFE
Opening net carrying amount ¥R (E 611,091 1,936,057 - 21,401 - 2,568,549
Additions NE - 938,419 30,154 6,416 - 974,989
Transfer b 30,154 - (30,154) - - -
Disposals HE - (115) = = = (115)
Acquisition of subsidiaries WENBR = 21,019 = 197 = 21,216
Write-off b - (2.849) - - - (2.849)
Depreciation e (32,981) (223,097) - 4,612 - (260,690)
Exchange differences EXER (27,201) (107,334) = (837) = (135,372)
Closing net carrying amount BRI (B 581,063 2,562,100 = 22,565 = 3,165,728
At 31 December 2015 and R2015512A318 R
1 January 2016 01651418
Cost A 668,524 3,797,566 - 41,830 - 4,507,920
Accumulated depreciation 25TE (87,461) (1,235,466) = (19,265) = (1,342,192)
Net carrying amount EmFE 581,063 2,562,100 = 22,565 = 3,165,728
The carrying amount of the Group's property, plant and REBYE BELZEZERESE
equipment includes an amount of HK$73,442,000 (2015: 73,442,000 7T (20154 : 999,000 T ) 2

HK$999,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases. BEHETHAECEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

14. REME

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Fair value AREE

At 1 January Kn1HA1H 179,372 —

Transfer from completed properties held BEEKGEMEBRAKREME
for sale to investment properties 20,895 26,301
Fair value change NREBEEEH 30,127 153,071
At 31 December ®12A31H 230,394 179,372

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31
December 2016 have been arrived at on market value basis
carried out by JRYITItHEE T EHMEFHEERATIERS A
Al, an independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent experience
in the location and category of the investment property being
valued.

Management has reviewed the independent property
valuation and compared it with its own assumptions, with
reference to comparable sales transaction data where such
information is available, and has concluded that the
independent property valuation of the Group's investment
property portfolio is reasonable.

NEFIZREMEN2016E12A31B 22 A
BEABIGEMFINTHEE L E
FEBRAFTHL RS ARERHEREERTT
BN HEMBERUHBEEER - T
MERHER B M EEI B R IBR 2 55 -

EEEBEHBUMERMGEELETERN - LKz
HEBERRIELER - ER2EZRAELR
HERXZBEZABER  RBRR/AKEKRE
MEEEZBIYERBEESE -
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. REWXE (&)
Fair value hierarchy AREEER
The Group's investment properties are measured at fair value. REFB REMERAABETE - ZFK
These investment properties are completed commercial BEYMELTFRARNMZEERNBEDE - R
properties in Mainland China. In 2016 and 2015, there were 2016 F K 2015%F + RABEREKTFRE R
no transfers between different levels within the fair value 2 BN g o
hierarchy.
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FAT
Fair value hierarchy DNABERER
Level 3 EIm 230,394 179,372
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T TR
Fair value — level 3 AREE—E3IR
At 1 January ®1A1H 179,372 -
Transfer from completed properties held  BEREEME B AR E Y
for sale to investment properties 20,895 26,301
Fair value change ARBEE 30,127 153,071

At 31 December Mm12H318 230,394 179,372
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Valuation processes and techniques underlying
management'’s estimate of fair value

The valuation of the Group’s completed investment property
portfolio is derived by capitalising the rental income derived
from existing tenancies with due provision for reversionary
income potential and by making reference to recent
comparable sales transactions available in the relevant

14. REYE(B)

EREAEARBERKAGERRF
R TI33%
AEBEERREDEEANEERKRE
MAMBHESWABERNE - LR MEHE]
Me 2 BERAZELEZE SN UE2
ZHRAMETSORTELRERER ST
4o

property market.

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties are
sensitive to changes in both observable and unobservable
inputs. If estimated rental income increase, the fair values

AEBREMEZ AN EESRFZE A
RLTABRBABBIRIEAEE - Wb
SHEESWRA LT ARBERE LR - MR

So e

increase. If the expected vacancy rates increase, the fair HlZe ERiEhN - AABEBSERD - NZE

BABE T - BRAMER -

values decreased. The opposite is true for decreases in these

inputs.

The Group reviews the valuations performed by the
independent valuer for financial reporting purposes.
Discussions of valuation processes and results are held
between management and the independent valuer at least

AEBGEB L GEM AP BRE BEm
EITZME - REAARBZYFERS
BEERB Y HEMRIEBFFRBERRF

N AERAEITRIRT o

once every half year, in line with the Group's half year

reporting dates.

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)

BARERAEEFRTHEGABBET
DIRBEFEZEM(EIRN)

Valuation technique(s) Significant unobservable inputs Range
hERZE ERTUBRRAHE &E
At 31 December 2016
R2016%12A31H
Commercial properties in PRC Direct comparison Estimated market price RMB100,000
approach (per square meter) to RMB130,000
FEIBENE BEERLBE faEtmE (BFK) AR %100,000 T
Z AK#¥ 130,000 T
Income approach Estimated rental income RMB375
(per square meter per month)
WAL fEEtEE WA (BAET T K) ARM375 7
Expected vacancy rate 10%
BHEER 10%
Rental growth rate 3%
MegRx 3%
Discount rate 6%
R 6%
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. REWE(E)

Valuation technique(s) Significant unobservable inputs Range
HERZE EZTEBREG AR # [

At 31 December 2015
R2015%12H31H

Commercial properties in PRC Direct comparison Estimated market price RMB103,562
approach (per square meter) to RMB116,004
REEEYE ERLBE fastmE (B F7K) AR®103,5627T
EARE116,004 7T
Income approach Estimated rental income RMB360
(per square meter per month)
LN fEEtES WA (B RAETHK) AR 3607T
Expected vacancy rate 8%
FEHEEX 8%
Rental growth rate 3%
MeERE 3%
Discount rate 6%
BB & 6%

RREBETRERLBOERBAE 2 IIHEF
VRERETE - RIBERLEE > AREED

Fair value is determined by a weighted average result of the
direct comparison approach and the income approach. Under

the direct comparison approach, fair value is estimated with
reference to the recent transactions for similar commercial
units in the proximity with adjustments for the differences in
transaction dates, building age, floor area etc. Under the
income approach, fair value is estimated by the discounted
cash flow method, based on the estimated rental value of the
commercial units. The valuation takes account of expected
vacancy rates and rental growth rates of the commercial units.
The discount rates have been adjusted for the condition and
location of the buildings.

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual
use.

Investment properties are pledged to banks to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 46 (c)).

LSBT AU EEN AP S E - I
RRHEH BREIEEOHESEZZELH
B RBWAE - AREBEDEREEEMN

ZIEFTHRSBERITERS R A ABET o &
Bt hkmEEN2EHTEEXRNHEASER
Ko AR REMEFBERRMEEL AR -

ARBEFENRE LYE &S M&E
HEHEEEARYEZRBEEE -
WEYEEHTIRT  (EBREBER 2B
1TREE 2 AR (FizE46(c)) °
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15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS UNDER  15.

16.

OPERATING LEASES

The Group's interests in leasehold land/land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments and their
carrying amounts are analysed as follows:

REHET AN HHEHES

REBNEE L, + b fE AR 2 B 1ETE
NEEHEE - HREEINOT

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

At 1 January »1H1H 25,521 27,235

Amortisation B (517) (546)

Exchange differences E R =% (1,575) (1,168)
At 31 December MN12A31H 23,429 25,521

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016

are as follows:

Country/Place of
incorporation/

16. RTB AT 2R
R2016F12 A3 HTEMB AR 2 FEBWN

Particulars of issued and

T

establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of capital held
Name and operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR/ RILK BRTRAZRE/
8 fEER /Y AMERFE  ALAARBRFESL  FERE
Directly Indirectly
£ G
China Enterprise ASP Limited ("CE ASP") Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 6444 Investment holding
HK$14,037,400
PEILEFBERERAR ([HELER)) &R BRIRA 14,037, 4008 T REEKR
Dadi Cinema (HK) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 100 Investment holding,
HK$7,500 film distribution and
production
Kt (B#) BRAT &R BRBATS007ETT RELK  EYRTLEHE
Dadi Media Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 6444 Investment holding
HK$2
AtEEERAR &R BRBA2BT REEKR
Dadi Media (HK) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of 100 - Investment holding
HK$1
Kt (F#)BRAT &R BRBA1BT REEKR
Dadi News Media (HK) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of 100 - Investment holding
HK$1
KK (ER)BRAT &R BRBAR1BT REARK
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RMB AR 2= (&)

Country/Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of issued and
establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of capital held
Name and operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR/ RIR BRORBERE/
8 T EVR R AMERFE  AAAFBRAESL  TERH
Directly Indirectly
B 3
Duowei Media (HK) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 100 News media
HK$1
SRER(BE)ARLT &R BRRA1AT HEER
Goalrise Investments Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of 100 - Trading of securities
("BVI") US$1 each
Goalrise Investments Limited EESRRES 1REFRAEIETZ FHEE
([REB&BR ERR
B8
Hongkong New Media Interactive Advertising ~ Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 6444 Investment holding
Co., Limited HK$100 and information
technology business
BAMREEDRERRAA &R BRRA100ET REBRRARBEES
Liu Wan Development (BVI) Company Limited ~ BVI 215,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
ordinary shares of
US$1 each
NERE BV ERAR AERRRES 215,000,000 REER
BREE
[E7va 3l
Liu Wan Investment Company Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 100 Investment holding
US$2
NEREBRAT &R BRRA2ET REER
Nan Hai Development Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of 100 - Investment holding
HK$2
HEERARAR &R BRRA2ET REER
Robina Profits Limited BVI 1 ordinary share of - 64.44  Investment holding
US$1 each
Robina Profits Limited REERARES 1RERABEIETL REER
Ek
Sino-i Technology Limited (“Sino-i") Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 64.44  Investment holding
HK$240,596,986
PRABEEARAR ((PELE]) &R BB 240,596,986 B TT REER
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RMB AR 2= (&)

Country/Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of issued and
establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of capital held
Name and operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR/ RIR BRARBERE/
8 BEAZ/HY dfEsRE  AAAFERAESL  FEXH
Directly Indirectly
B 583
View Power Investments Limited BVI 1 ordinary share of 100 - Investment holding
US$1 each
View Power Investments Limited LBERRES 1REREBIETL REER
A
L5
WeMedia01 (HK) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of - 100 News media
HK$1
BT -RBRERAT B BRRA1AT NEER
Wise Advance Investments Limited BVI 1 ordinary share of 100 - Investment holding
US$1 each
Wise Advance Investments Limited ABERREE RERAEIZT. RAER
AR AL
LBk
PEHAMERDBRA (hote a) PRC RMB242,369,720 - 64.23  Information technology
business
P NMERHERAR (HiTa) i AR 242,369,720 EARBES
UEEABEEERNERLA (note ) PRC RMB689,171,334 = 5952 Information technology
business
BEEAEXERRAERAR (Wia) G AR 689,171,334 7T ERRBES
FRACENEEBR R (hote b) PRC RMB21,000,000 = 6444 Information technology
business
kR eBNEEERAF (HiEb) i AR21,000,0007T BAMERER
Xinnet* (note b) PRC RMB45,000,000 - N/A* " Information technology
business
a8 (WD) i AR 45,000,0007C TER*  BAMBEH
RTHSRANEEREB AT (hote b) PRC RMB10,000,000 = 9865  Property management
AT EHANEERERAR (HEb) P AR 10,000,007 NxRER
MmenHEFERARAA (' 25H") PRC RMB18,000,000 = 1000 Property development
(note b) (note d)
AT eaAEFERERAR ([ 25M)) T AR 18,000,000 7T AR
(Fitstb) (M d)
A+ EHAEHERZERAF (hote o) PRC RMB110,000,000 = 100 Investment holding and
property development
A+ B AEEREARAR (Hc) i AK#110,000,0007 REERREHERS
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RMB AR 2= (&)

Country/Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of issued and
establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of capital held
Name and operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
HMAL/ BIR BRARBRRE/
8 BERZ /1Y AMERFE  AAAFRRAESL  XERH
Directly Indirectly
B 3
BERAMTREZERAF (ote b) PRC RMB1,146,427,999 = 9000  Operation of
digital cinemas
ERARRZERAR (Hb) T ARH1,146427,997C FEThkEE
BEREAATHERERAF hote b) PRC RMB10,000,000 - 90.00  Operation of
digital cinemas
BREMATZHERBRAR (D) T AE#10,0000007C gBFhLs
AR ERERAF (hote b) PRC RMB214,000,000 - 9000 Operation of
digital cinemas
At FhRERARAA (D) G AR 214,000,000 7T L
REAZ AR ERERAE (hote b) PRC RMB30,000,000 - 6300  Operation of
digital cinemas
RERY At FRERARLA (Kib) i AR 30,000,0007C gBEFhLs
KEREY LR (LR)BRAF (hoteb)  PRC RMB40,000,000 - 100 Film distribution
AEREY X ER(ER)ERAR (b)) = A% 40,000,000 %0
BRES (LR)BRAR (hote b) PRC RMB10,000,000 = 90.00  Providing advertising
services
BRES(ER) AR (i) i AR 10,000,007 Rt RS R
BEREMRER (AR)BRAR ("Oristar”)  PRC RMB50,000,000 - 100 Trading of movie projection
(note b) equipment and providing
digital media technology
services
PEREMBER (AR ARAA(RENK]) + AR 50,000,007 BEEYHMRERRE
(Fititb) BB R R AR
ERARTRERERAT( BB hoteb)  PRC RMB19,000,000 = 9000 Operation of digital cinemas
ERMGYRERERAR (B (L)  +E AR 19,000,007 BRIk
EERRYBERARAR("EH") (hoteb)  PRC RMB21,000,000 - 9000 Operation of digital cinemas

EREHRYRERBRAR(ER]) (M)  HE ARH21,000,0007T ST e
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RMB AR 2= (&)

Country/Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of issued and
establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of capital held
Name and operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
HMAL/ RIR BRARBERE/
£ BEER/ WY dfEAwE FRARMBRABDL TEEHR
Directly Indirectly
B R
ERRAYRRERBR AR ("ES") (hoteb)  PRC RMB18,000,000 = 9000 Operation of digital cinemas
ERERTRRABRAR ([HER)) (With)  +E AR%18,0000007C FEYRAE
Listar Properties Limited ("Listar") BVI 14,000,000 class A = 100 Investment holding
and 6,000,000 class B
ordinary shares
of US$1 each
Listar Properties Limited ([ Listar]) ABERREE 14,000,000 8 & REER
6,000,000 28
BREB1XTZEAR
BMRETHFEHEERAR(RE ) hote)  PRC US§42,000,000 - 100 Property development
BNREMIEHEBRAR(RE) (Mg & 42,000,000%7 FHERY
CE Holdings Limited (“Crabtree & Evelyn”) BVI 114,249 495 ordinary - 7000 Investment holding
shares of US$1 each
CE Holdings Limited ([ Crabtree & Evelyn]) EEERREE 114,249,495 RERR
sREE1 XL EER
Crabtree & Evelyn, Ltd. United States of 494,068 shares - 7000 Manufacturing, retailing
America of common stock and distribution of
420,677 shares of toiletries
preferred stock of
US$100 each issued and
fully paid, respectively
Crabtree & Evelyn, Ltd. X 494,068 IR E IR Rt TERDHEAR®
420,677 %
GRREE 100X

BETRBREER
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Country/Place of
incorporation/

Particulars of issued and
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16. NI B QR 2 s ()

establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of capital held
Name and operations registered capital by the Company Principal activities
MR/ RIR BRORBERE/
8 T EVR R AMERFE  AAAFBRAESL  TERH
Directly Indirectly
B 3
Crabtree & Evelyn (Overseas) Limited The United Kingdom 100,000 ordinary shares of - 7000  Retailing and distribution
f1 each of toiletries
4,707,500 redeemable
preference shares of
£0.10 each
19,000,000 redeemable
preference shares of
f1 each
Crabtree & Evelyn (Overseas) Limited E3G 100000 IR EE TERDHE LR
1R ERR
4,707,500 R SR Al A
0.10RF 2 B
19,000,000 % &R EE
1REZTERELR
Crabtree & Evelyn (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 7000  Retailing and distribution
HK$1,000,000 of toiletries
Crabtree & Evelyn (Hong Kong) Limited &k B RAR1,000,000 87 ZERHHEERM
Crabtree & Evelyn, Australia Pty Limited Australia 300,000 ordinary shares of - 7000  Retailing and distribution
AUD1 each of toiletries
Crabtree & Evelyn, Australia Pty Limited 2 300,000/ Bk EE ZERHHEERM
1R EBR
C &E CanadaInc Canada Class B: 200 shares - 7000  Retailing and distribution
Class C: 895 shares of toiletries
Class D: 4,380 shares
C&E CanadaInc mex ZE 00/ ZERDHEERMm
R 895K
TH - 4380k
* controlled through structured arrangements with effective interests of BERPEE I - B A 64.44%

64.44%.
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The above table lists out the subsidiaries of the Company as

17.

at 31

December 2016 which, in the opinion of the directors,

principally affected the Group's results for the year or formed
a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Notes:

(a)

(b)

These subsidiaries are registered as joint stock limited company under
the law of PRC.

These subsidiaries are registered as limited liability company under the
law of PRC.

These subsidiaries are registered as Sino-foreign co-operative joint
venture under the law of PRC.

The Group has transferred 90% equity interest in & #: H at cost to a
financial institution under an arrangement of borrowing, and such equity
interest will be transferred back to the Group at the same cost once the

16. RTB AT 2= ()
FRINEARATR20165E12 A31 B 2K B

NG|

- MEFRRZEWNBRREANEEAN

FRREBREIBYELIBRASHEEF
B2EARBD - EFRR BEEGHER
AZHREERERBRILE

BAE -

ZEMBRRREBETEEREMABRMARAR
ZEMBRARREFEEEEIMABREMEAR -
ZHBARRETBEREMATINGHERED
.,

AEBRBEEERHA - MPHREEESER

Z90% Rtk - BRABRIERS R B REEEBRIRN
RRAEEAEDR - ARAEERE LB

borrowing is fully repaid. As the control of the said subsidiary was NRIZEFIE  AEEHEXIARAEE M
retained by the Group, the Group accounted for the transaction as a FEABRAHERB AR -
borrowing and no disposal of subsidiary was booked.
INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 17. PABEE A T 2 R
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THERT T
Share of net assets/(liabilities) other L TREREZEE,(BF)
than gooduwill FE 79,728 (256,864)
Gooduwill Bk 6,608 791,163
Less: Provision for impairment R ERE (6,373) =
Balance at 31 December M 12 A 31 B 79,963 534,299
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17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 17. RBEE QR 2% ()
Particulars of the associates at 31 December 2016 and 31 M2016F12A31H K2015F12A31H 2~
December 2015 are as follows: /N =2 (U
Country/Place of
incorporation/ Particulars issued and
establishment paid-up share capital/  Percentage of equity interest held
Name and operations registered capital by the Group Principal activities
BRAY/ AT BRARMERE/ § \
£ BEAR/HY dfEAE FEERERAEEADL TERH
Listar * BVI 14,000,000 class A - 4300 Investment holding
and 6,000,000 class B
ordinary shares of
US$1 each
Listar* REERREE 14,000,000 f T |2 RERR
6,000,000 2 EBREE
(Bl
Genius Reward Company Limited *  Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of 32.20 3100 Inactive
HK$200
Genius Reward Company Limited* & BRBRAR200ET TEXR
EMEFETARAR ("Wuzhou')*  PRC RMB50,000,000 22.50 2250 Film distribution
DNBERETERA (f )= i A% 50,0000007C BYE(T
IREFAUFREEEEERAF* PRC RMB5,000,000 47.50 4300 Investment holding and
management
IREFUTRREERARAR +E AR 5,0000007C REBRREE
EERD R ERERER L PRC RMB120,000,000 38.38 2680 Consultation, film
(BRE¥) ("Dongfangdadi”) production and project
. ) management
EREARMIAESERD L EF AR 120,000,000 7T B EP8ER
(BR&%)[RAKI]) HEER
Emperor Dadi Film Distribution Hong Kong Paid-up share capital of HK$2 50.00 50.00  Provision of film
Limited * distribution services
EEXHETRTERAA i BRBRA2ET REBTRTRE
REMAERBERDA PRC RMB125,000 12.89 1257 Information technology
business
RBHRENRAR A i ARH125,0007C EARBES
MIREGRRAEFERARAF* PRC RMB500,000,000 33.00 - Inactive
RREMBRRERERARAT T AR 500,000,0007 TEXK
* unlisted limited liability company * ELTBEREEAT
Note: Bt E
Listar together with its subsidiaries (collectively the “Listar Group”) engages in Listar i B EKI B AT (578 [Listar £EF ) R BR =R
property development in the PRC. Listar indirectly holds 100% equity interests HoEERAEE o Listar (345 A B AR ARERS - B ZE 2016
in R #%. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired the FI2B31BIEEE AEBWE Lstarft THEZ - T
remaining interests of Listar and Listar Group became wholly-owned Listar EEX AAEB 2 2 EWB AR - SFIEAEL2 M

subsidiaries of the Group. Details please refer to note 41(a)(iv) and 41(a)(v). 41(a)(iv) & 41@)(v) °
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17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The summarised financial information of the Group’s material
associates extracted from their management accounts,

17. REE N E 2 s ()

FEAEEIZHRENFRBEEERRAY
AREBEFEARBEABRRETBRER

adjusted for fair value adjustments made at the time of
acquisition and for differences in accounting policies, if any,

are as follows:

MFLFER (NF) 2 BERRRLIT

Dongfangdadi Wuzhou Listar
RAAH M Listar
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THn THEL TR Tz TR T
Summarised statement of BHERRERBE
financial position:
Non-current assets FRBEE 84 - 4,365 1349 - 4,047
Current assets RYEE 132,973 205146 910,149 1,509,416 - 4378079
Current liabilities ik IR (11) - (800,228)  (1,352,938) - (34775)
Non-current liabilities ErRBEE - - - - - (1731312
Summarised statement of PERSERBE:
comprehensive income:
Revenue Wz - - 1,408,607 2,035,701 - 127,567
(Loss)/Profit for the year EN(ER)/ &F (1,029) - 51,866 99,962 - (128159)
Other comprehensive income FEREMPERE
for the year (10,656) - (13,450) (3,003) - (8,235)
Total comprehensive income FRZERGER
for the year (11,685) - 38,416 96,959 - (136,394)
Investment withdrawal of RRERERE
original shareholders (60,415) = - - - -
Dividends paid to BEARRERE
shareholders - - (81,957) = - =
Dividend received EUBEARRE
from associates - - 19,834 - - -
Reconciled to the Group's AEERBENT
interests in the associates: BBk
Gross amounts of net assets BENREEFRTE
of the associates 133,046 205,146 114,286 157,827 - (832,714)
Group's effective interest TEEERER 38.38% 26.80% 22.50% 22.50% - 43.00%
Group's share of net assets of REBEEHERR
the associates BEFH 51,063 54979 25,714 35,511 - (358,067)
Goodwill BHE - - - - - 791,163
Carrying amount in the FANBHREZRAE
consolidated financial
statements 51,063 54,979 25,714 35,511 - 433,096
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17.

18.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The summarised financial information of the Group's
immaterial associates (in aggregate) extracted from their
management accounts, adjusted for fair value adjustments
made at the time of acquisition and for differences in
accounting policies, are as follows:
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17. REE D F 2 s ()

BRAREEIFE 2R N (G5T) BUER
FIEARBEABRREHBEREZEMIELH
BEZHMBENGZ(HEHERRA) W
T

Summarised statement of PEBEHRTME
comprehensive income:
Loss for the year FANEE
Other comprehensive income for the year FRE fih 2 W25
Total comprehensive income for the year FR2ME W42

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&xT FET
(1,591) (3,175)
(3,830) (64)
(5,421) (3.239)

Notes:

The Group has discontinued recognising its share of losses of certain
associates. The amount of unrecognised share of losses of the associates for
the year and accumulated unrecognised share of losses of the associate
amounted to HK$429,000 (2015: HK$275,000) and HK$4,603,000 (2015:
HK$4,174,000) respectively.

INTERESTS IN A JOINT VENTURE

BiRE -

AEERFEREFENE THE A REE - FRAER
FERBENRBRz A RAERREHEAFBIEL
25T S 5D R /429,000 7T (20154 ¢ 275,000 70) &
4,603,000 7T (20154F : 4,174,00058 7T) °

R-ERELRES

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET

Unlisted shares, at cost FE ETIARD - HRBCAR
Carrying amount at 1 January M1 A1 B ZEREE 2,160 2,499
Share of results of a joint venture EiE—HaahEER (116) (350)
Exchange differences HE 5 5 5 1
Dissolution of a joint venture R —HA & (2,049) -
Carrying amount at 31 December W12 A31 B ZREAE - 2,160

In November 2014, the Group set up a joint venture with two
business partners. The Group hold 40% equity interest and
voting right in the joint venture, R A AR EXILEE S
EEEBBRAA], a separate structured vehicle incorporated
and operating in PRC. The primary activity of the joint venture
is investment in film industry. The joint venture was dissolved
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

R2014F M A AEBHEMZEBEHR
V—EAEERE - ARERAGELER AR
M AEERERSTEESERAF (R
FREEMAREE B BEREE) S
A0%BRIERINENE - ZEECEZ T EER
BIREREITE - ZAELEREZE 2016
F12A31 BILFERER ©
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18. INTERESTS IN A JOINT VENTURE 18. R—REag ¥ ExR (F)
(Continued)
The summarised financial information of the Group's joint BRAAEBZAECERSTHREEZEME
venture extracted from its management accounts, adjusted HARE UV EERNBE(BEEEIERA)
for differences in accounting policies, are as follows: wm
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Current assets MENE E - 4,226
Included in the above amounts are: FIA_FAEIER -

Cash and cash equivalents RekERRSIER - 1
Revenue & - -
Loss for the year FHEE (290) (876)
Included in the above amounts are: AL IERE -

Administrative expenses THR X (312) (887)

Interest income 2 U A 22 11
Reconciled to the Group's interest in BAREEN G B 2w R

the joint venture:

Gross amounts of net assets of BRPXEEFEERE

the joint venture - 5,400
Group's effective interest RNEFERER - 40.0%
Group's share of net assets of AEBEEEECEEEFE

the joint venture - 2,160
Carrying amount in the consolidated e MRk 2 EEE

financial statements - 2,160
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19.

20.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In November 2016, the Group decided to cease the running
of a warehouse of the Group's botanic-based personal care
and fragrance product business located in Wales due to
geographical relocation. The Group has actively marketed the
freehold land and premises of the warehouse which meets
the classification definition of HKFRS 5 as held for sale. The
operation of the warehouse will cease on 31 March 2017.

In January 2015, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party, under which the
Group as a vendor disposed of its 20% equity interest in
Loongson Technology Co., Ltd. at a total consideration
of RMB200,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$249,857,000). Details of the aforesaid transaction are more
particularly disclosed in the announcement dated 29 January
2015 issued by the Company. A gain on disposal of
HK$165,554,000 was recognised during the year ended 31
December 2015.

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES
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19. FIEHEZERDEE

R2016F 1M1 A ARHMIEEE @ AEE R
FRIELEAEEMNRERB L 2 EAEAE
BREKERERZBE - A& ETEGHEH
BEFREXAEELWEYE  YRTEES
B SRR S5 2 EE A D EARBIES
£ BAEKN2017F3A3T BRIEEE -

R2015F 17 AEBEE—BB/IE=FF
VEEWE B AEEEAESFHER
MBS RIRMT AR AR 2 20% %4 - 8K
B & A R #200,0000007T( 8 & B &
249,857,000 7T) - FHliR B ZFHBRAR
AIREA2015F1 A9 T3 2 A Eh i
B o & I35 165,554,000 JT A & & 2015
FI2ANBIFERNER -

20. &% - ANRIEREMWERFRIR

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Deposits and prepayments e RIBFFKRIE 2,190,302 910,190
Other receivables H fih fE W A 1,035,898 1,557,031
3,226,200 2,467,221
Less: Provision for impairment of W A EGEIR R E B
other receivables (43,851) (45,096)
3,182,349 2,422,125
Less: Non-current portion B BB EL D
Long term rental deposits EHAS RS (210,862) (185,741)
Guarantee deposits (REBIRS (188,791) _
Deposits for purchase of property, EEYE  HERRETIS
plant and equipment (39,239) (27,933)
(438,892) (213,674)
2,743,457 2,208,451
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20. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of other receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case
the impairment loss is written off against other receivables
directly. The movement in the provision for impairment of
other receivables is as follows:

0. E{% AN RER A M EWRRIR

m

Hith EUCKIA 2 R BB R AT A B R - BRIE
AREBE S B R YD % 508 2 AT e MR DY -
ERERT - BEREBESEZRNEME
WRIAR S o B EINGIRREREE S
LI

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

At the beginning of the year F4) 45,096 83,207
Write-back for impairment during the year 4 RJg B [0 - (12,887)
Provision for impairment BB 16,080 -
Amount written off as uncollectible s AT Rl U el 2 208 (14,907) (22,392)
Exchange differences TE R A% (2,418) (2,832)
At the end of the year FIR 43,851 45,096

At each of the reporting dates, the Group's other receivables
are individually assessed for impairment. The Group
encountered difficulties in collection of certain other
receivables and appropriate provision for impairment had
been made against these other receivables. The individually
impaired receivables are recognised based on the credit
history of its debtors, their financial position and record of
delinquency in payments, and current market conditions.
Consequently, specific impairment provision was recognised.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.
Except for the amount impaired, none of the above assets is
either past due or impaired.

RERSE B > AEBEMEYKFACZIHE
BB RIERERHE - AEBRKECE T Hi
YRR BRI NEE - 2 Fhith F H bR
FRIRELEERERE o @5 2 RERUK
AR BEZEBBAZEELS  BREZY
BRARR B Ho RIE FRFCER A R IR AT AR ©
At AEE RS TRERSE - A5E
WERZEERTATAERR - RERE
RSN - BB EREBISRE -
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. BLEE
Computer Development
software cost Goodwill Licenses Others Total
E BRHRA Gk 1 Hit fit

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRR TER TR TRR TRT TRR

At 1 January 2015 R015E1A18
Cost AR 303,218 112,556 92,311 41,174 1,080 550,339
Accumulated depreciation K HE (300,514) (95,485) = (4,901) = (400,900)
Accumulated impairment 2:E = = 2,441 = = (2,441)
Net carrying amount EEEE 2,704 17,071 89,870 36,273 1,080 146,998
Year ended 31 December 2015 E 220155128311

ItFE
Opening net carrying amount BORRFE 2,704 17,071 89,870 36,273 1,080 146,998
Additions RE 1,571 19,309 - - - 20,880
Acquisition of subsidiaries WENBAA 51,297 - 25971 - - 77,268
Amortisation charge for the year  EREES (3915) (4,860) - (4,091) - (12,866)
Exchange differences ERES (2,140) (1,208) (3,621) (1,494) - (8,463)
Closing net carrying amount R2015512A31 8,28

at 31 December 2015 REEFE 49517 30,312 112,220 30,688 1,080 223817
At 31 December 2015 R2015F12A318K

and 1 January 2016 01651418
Cost R 340,854 126,244 114,661 39,619 1,080 622,458
Accumulated depreciation e il (291,337) (95,932) = (8,931) = (396,200)
Accumulated impairment 2:RE = = (2,441) = = (2,441)
Net carrying amount REFE 49517 30,312 112,220 30,688 1,080 223,817
Year ended 31 December 2016 #Z 20165128311

ILEE
Opening net carrying amount ~ EA¥IRE S 49,517 30,312 112,220 30,688 1,080 223,817
Additions RE 6,849 41,669 - - 7,756 56,274
Acquisition of subsidiaries e B AR (FzEa1)

(note 41) - - 2,387,933 416,137 9,540 2,813,610
Provision for impairment AERE - - (34,473) - - (34,473)
Amortisation charge for the year RS 1] (7,684) (4,599) - (6,191) (54) (18,528)
Exchange differences ERER (2,932) (3,495) (5,888) (3,456) (169) (15,940)
Closing net carrying amount ~ R2016%12F 312

at December 2016 HRREFE 45,750 63,887 2,459,792 437,178 18,153 3,024,760
At 31 December 2016 R2016E12 A 318
Cost AR 344,452 167,913 2,496,706 454,122 18,378 3,481,571
Accumulated depreciation 25rEH (298,702) (104,026) - (16,944) (225) (419,897)
Accumulated impairment 2:1ME - - (36,914) - - (36,914)

Net carrying amount REFE 45,750 63,887 2,459,792 437,178 18,153 3,024,760
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 21. B EE (&)
As at 31 December 2016, no intangible asset (2015: certain R2016F 12 A 31 B 20k 7F 46(g) Frafad -
intangible assets amounting to HK$3,146,000) was charged to AEBEWEERETLEE (2015F 1 5T H
secure banking facilities as detailed in note 46(g). & EE 3,146,000 70) AEUSIRITREE °
For the purpose of the annual impairment test, the carrying HEERERIMS B2 ERESRE
amount of goodwill is allocated to the following CGU: TYRESEABA
2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET T
Property development 5 3 2= 3 1,484,856 -
Innovative business — Retailing BI¥EmE —TE 750,641 -
Corporate IT application services 2T fE AR 77,964 81,961
Culture and media services AL S ARTE — BT E S
— Cinema business 146,331 30,259
Net carrying amount at 31 December W12 A31 BZEREFE 2,459,792 112,220
The recoverable amounts for the CGUs of “Corporate IT [EEITREAMRS ] & [ XL EERRE] 2
application services” and “Culture and media services” were ReEEEN s REeEREEREES
determined based on value in use calculations, covering a EETE BRRELEEEBHECHELSF
detailed five to seven years financial budgets which were HHYEE  ReELBMNCRERETD
approved by management, cash flows for the CGUs are PR T FI G INFE T I8 R R - I AR
extrapolated using an estimated weighted average growth AR CEEBMEEEB CRIERE -
rate stated below, which does not exceed the long term
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.
The key assumptions used for value in use calculations for the BRETEZEFECABAEZEERSZD
year are as follows: ™~
Corporate IT Culture and media

application services services — Cinema business

¥ ITERRYE XALSREBRIE — KRB

2016
HK$'000
TR

2015 2016 2015
HK$'000 [SELEF] HK$'000
AT TR AT

Discount rates BRI =X 13%-22% 14%-19% 19% 14%
Growth rates used to FA EHEET TE B HA LASI

extrapolate cashflows beyond IR&RE ZIBEE
the budgeted period

0%-3% 0%-3% 1% 1%
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The budgeted gross margin and net profit margin were
determined by the management for each individual CGU
based on past performance and its expectations for market
development.

The growth rate used for each of the above CGU is
determined by reference to the average growth rate for the
corresponding industry to which the CGU belongs.

The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

The recoverable amount for the CGU of “Property
development” of 3% was determined based on value in use
calculations, covering a detailed five to seven years financial
budgets which were approved by management, cash flows
for CGU are extrapolated using projection of future cash flows
generated from the sales of properties less cost to
completion prepared from the financial budgets.

Below are the key assumptions used for the discounted cash
flow calculation:

21.
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BREE (&)

BEARENRERANAEREERBE
RN EHM SRR AR EERNRS
ELBMETE -

NEERGELBMNRBZERERTIZEZ
FRCELEMMBHERITR C FHERE
B e

FTARBLIR R SRR B AT I R AR ELARRAIR & EE A
BuABZBERR -

REBEZFHER®E | REEEEM AR
CEBREEREETEHE  EPRER
EEEMEZAECFFAMBEE  Re
EEBU s HERENERBRHEEMEMR
SRS MERY BIRE PR EOE KA AHEL -

THRARAERRRESREZ TERR:

Property

development

FibER

Estimated market price (per square meter)

fEat & (¥ 77 K)

RMB11,000 to
RMB13,000
ARY

11,000 T £
ARY
13,000 T

Pre-tax discount rate

BRI IEVE RS

36%

The estimated market price was determined by the
management based on the market information at location
nearby the construction project.

The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect the cost of
capital of the property development segment.

Based on the assessment, an impairment loss on goodwill of
HK$34,473,000 was recognised to profit or loss during the
year.

EFTMEIAREEBENEREA R MBIt
ZTEERERE °

Ffv PR RS 3R 3 A3 B Bt A 3 S AR 5 340 2 7 3% 0 P
ZEARRKA »

HPNE B - BERERE 34,473,00075
TLERFANEZRRRER
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21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 21. BELEE (&)
The recoverable amounts for the CGU of “Innovative business [AlEmE—ZTE€ | BeESASMZKES
— Retailing” were determined based on value in use HRBERAEBELENE  EPRELER
calculation, covering a detailed eight years financial budgets BiEZN\FHENBBEE BeEEEMN
which were approved by management, cash flows for FreEsIBfI B 2 IR & m 8 Ty ER N lE st
geographical location within the CGU are extrapolated using FEE YRR WEBAESELSM
an estimated weighted average growth rate stated below, Fric e e REPERE -

which does not exceed the long term growth rate for the
business in which the CGU operates.

The key assumptions used for value in use calculations for the ARTEZSEFEFRBEZTERERN
year are as follows: T

Innovative
business —

Retailing
ASEX—ZE

Growth rate HRE 0%—-40%
Terminal growth rate IR R R 3%
Pre-tax discount rate BrFRATALIR & 16%
Apart from the considerations described in determining the B Y EEFTESELASMEREEFfLE
value in use calculations of the CGUs above, the Group's BEREZEIN  AEBESEBRARNY ARG E
management is not currently aware of any other probable fAHM AT e B 2 B EA BB R F B
changes that would necessitate changes in its key estimates. =t o
22. INVENTORIES 22 B
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Property development: FEibERME -
Properties under development RPN 8,911,004 6,970,146
Completed properties held for sale ESEKFEME 3,973,636 163,993
12,884,640 7,134,139
Other operations: Hts5 :
Confectionery fE R 23,938 14,033
Botanic-based personal care and EAREAEE R EKEm
fragrance products 158,368 -
Projection equipment TR R A 44,794 29,822
Others Hi 10,635 10,282
13,122,375 7,188,276
All the above inventories are stated at the lower of cost and A EFT B SRR AR R AT ST HERRIE

net realisable value. EAER o
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23.

24.
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23. BEARBEERESRREE 2 E@
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS BE
The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are BRARBENEXEERE Y SREENES
Flassiiied ats hel(ﬁ 110rdtradinQ;E.Thehfairbvaluedoftthe Gro:;;’s HEBS - AEER LY IBEALE
investments in listed securities has been determined by i AR B " i
reference to their quoted bid prices at the reporting date. BERSERRWE R AAREAERER
[~ =h
TRADE RECEIVABLES 24. BWE SR
Based on the invoice dates, the aging analysis of the trade FEWE 5 IR E R A BEL Z Rl H TN
receivables is as follows: T
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFE T FAT
0-90 days 0x9H 243,150 299,137
91-180 days 91&180H 31,083 13,148
181-270 days 181&F270H 16,019 10,298
271-360 days 271E 360 H 3,771 4,854
Over 360 days 8 360 H 55,443 26,313
Trade receivables, gross FEWE 5 RIBERE 349,466 353,750
Less: Provision for impairment of W EIEIE R E R
receivables (24,675) (21,640)
Trade receivables, net FEWE 5 5RIBFEE 324,791 332,110
Less: Long term trade receivables B REEIRE 508 (3,303) =
Current portion of trade receivables U E 5 78 2 BNHAER 321,488 332,110
Trade receivables are due on presentation of invoices. FEUWE SBT3 ZREIH -

The long term trade receivables represent the outstanding
balances receivable from customers who have granted a
settlement schedule of 36 months from the Group. The
current portion and non-current portion of the receivable
were HK$1,529,000 and HK$3,303,000 respectively (2015: Nil
and Nil respectively). All the remaining amounts are short
term and hence the carrying values of the Group's trade
receivable are considered to be a reasonable approximation
of fair value.

REEWE ZHIERERERAERRE T 36
BAZERREARCEFPZREREES®R - B
2 FE W k1B 2 BN EREB > RIERNEAED 9 Bl &
1,529,000 7% 7t & 3,303,000 78 7T (2015 4F = 5
ARERET) FIAEHRBEARIAEKREZ SN
B MAEEERESHIBEZROEFSE
RERQREERS -
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 24. EWWE ZIE (&)
Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are FEUE 5 A 2 R EE B ABEE - BRIE
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is REBE 4 B & U E % 3k IE 2 A] BE AR -
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case FHBERT  BEEBEEBEEEEERNERZ
the impairment loss is written off against trade receivables SEIERMEE o BWE S FIEREREES
directly. The movement in the provision for impairment of J(al N

trade receivables is as follows:

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET T
At the beginning of the year F1) 21,640 18,523
Provision for impairment WERE 5,390 4,202
Exchange differences fE R =% (2,355) (1,085)
At the end of the year FR 24,675 21,640
At each of the reporting dates, the Group's trade receivables RERESEH  AEERKE S FIECDIEE
were individually assessed for impairment. The Group RIERVERERTE - AEBERUEE TR
encountered difficulties in collection of certain trade BHRIERBIRE  WERETEKES
receivables and appropriate provision for impairment has HIBELEE RERE - BRI 2 RERKRK
been made against certain trade receivables. The individually ERBEZERP 2EERE ?EZ:ZQTEBZ
impaired receivables are recognised based on the credit AR B 8 RS8R EE 8% DA IR IR AT T SRR o
history of its customers, their financial positions and record of It - NEE D RS ERERE - $%E<@I
delinquency in payments, and current market conditions. ERZESERFTFEEAERR -

Consequently, specific impairment provision was recognised.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.
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24. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The aging analysis of trade receivables that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:
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24. BWRE 5 E (&)

WAR R AR (E 2 FEIE 5 SRIBBRE 5 AT 40
T

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

0-90 days past due #HOZE90H 242,966 299,137
91-180 days past due #HI91 =180 H 30,716 13,136
181-270 days past due #HA181 £ 270 H 15,468 10,276
271-360 days past due #HI271 £ 360 H 3,036 4,822
Overdue for more than 360 days B HAFR 3B 360 H 32,605 4,739
324,791 332,110

Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired related
to a number of independent customers that had a good track
record with the Group. Based on past experience, the
management believe that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

The directors of the Group consider that the fair value of
trade receivables which are expected to be recovered within
one year are not materially different from their carrying
amounts because these balances have short maturity periods
on their inception.

ERHETERELRKESFARTIKAS
FEASEERFEBCHIBIYIES - 1B
BARELSR  ARNEREEERYESEAE
g AEHRDBAF 280 - REEE
RRBARZEERIELRERE - AEE
I L BB A TR e ek &
EE M -

ARREFERR  BHR—FANKEZEK
BHRBZ AN BERERRNETEEAE
£ RARZERAKEELRABRERER
5
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25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, PLEDGED 25.
AND RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS AND
TIME DEPOSITS MATURING OVER THREE
MONTHS

BeREZARLED BEAR
= B AIR 1T 75 AR BB = 1A A
2> R HER

2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
Cash and bank balances RE NIRTETF 8,171,432 2,724,519
Less: Pledged and restricted bank deposits J& : JI{EIERBI B E 2 ERIFR
presented as non-current assets MR EIRITIFH (3,489,355) (195,276)
Less: Pledged and restricted bank deposits g : ZI{ERENE E 2 B &
presented as current assets ZIR B RITIFK (3,509,457) (1,725,537)
Less: Time deposits maturing over three & : ZIVER BV EE 2 BB =& A
months presented as current assets B HR 2 FE BATF K - (12)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in BBMRRBRARCEE &
the statement of financial position ERIRLEH 1,172,620 803,694

Included in bank and cash balance of the Group is an
aggregate amount of approximately HK$6,574,024,000 (2015:
HK$2,647,172,000), which represented Renminbi (“RMB")
deposits placed with banks in Mainland China.

RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies. Under
the PRC’'s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sales and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for foreign currencies through banks which are
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Pledged and restricted bank deposits earn interests at
floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates or fixed-rates
ranging from 1.50% to 3.30% per annum (2015: 1.50% to
3.30% per annum). For the year ended 31 December 2015,
time deposits maturing over three months earned fixed-rate
interest at 2.75% per annum.

Restricted bank deposits represented the pre-sales proceeds
received by the Group relating to the property development
business. The restricted deposits are monitored by local
government, any usage of the deposits requires approval by
local government. The restriction will be released upon the
completion of the related pre-sale properties.

AEEBRSRBITEFRE—SRBY
6,574,024,0007% 7T (20154F : 2,647,172,000
BIL)ZFIE  BAEBETFRFBAMRIT
ZARE(TAREDER -

ARBIBERLBRING - RIEFEZHN
EETNERARSE SERNEEER
T AREEEEBERRETINERER 2
RITHARBLILBINE o

BRI R 2R ERITFE AT B BT ERF
K72 EF R Iz E E FF K 1.50FF 3.30
B BREF| B (20154 « FFIEK 1,502 £3.30
E) - HZE2015F 12831 HILFE @ BE=
8 A EIE 2 & BB 1F BUR E e F 7K 2,75 [E Bk
BFE -

RRHRITFFEAEECRFEHERE 2
BEMGSRE - XRHF5K 0 BT
g EAREERARLTBUTIE -
IR KA HE A TR B W 363k T I AR R -
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26.

27.

TRADE PAYABLES

Based on the invoice dates, the aging analysis of the trade
payables is as follows:

26.

—T—REE FH Annual Report 2016 223

e+ 8 5 =R

FERTE 5 IEIREE A e 2 BRE D T 40
T

2016 2015

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHERT FAET

0-90 days 0290H 1,307,214 363,988
91-180 days 91£2180H 35,161 37,549
181-270 days 1812 270H 25,585 72,375
271-360 days 2712 360H 34,458 40,092
Over 360 days HB3E 360 H 94,742 124,621
1,497,160 638,625

Less: Long term trade payables B RAFERTE 5 5/18 (42,482) (68,087)
Current portion of trade payables BB SR a6 1,454,678 570,538

The long term trade payable represents the outstanding
balance payable to a supplier who has granted a settlement
schedule of 36 months to the Group. The current portion and
non-current portion of this payable were HK$67,024,000 and
HK$42,482,000 respectively (2015: HK$66,315,000 and
HK$68,087,000 respectively). All the remaining amounts are
short term and hence the carrying values of the Group's trade
payables are considered to be a reasonable approximation of
fair value.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying values of
the Group's other payables and accruals are considered to be
a reasonable approximation of fair value.

27.

RHEENESHIEREN —2HRER ZRE
B 2afERRETEAEEIMEAZ
HE B ZENNKREZBHIHS
X 3E BNV HA &8 9 9 7Bl /67,024,000 T &
42,482,000 7T (20154 : 5 5l A 66,315,000
70 % 68,087,000/ 70 ) - FTE#HBELEBE
HHE Bt ARECENESZIERR
BERRAEAABEZEENE -

HitEARERETEH

FrESBEHBEEHME - Bt - "EEEA
NFIELEFEREEERAAABELZ
BEOH -
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28. LOAN RECEIVABLE FROM/AMOUNT(S) 28. EWkE EW (X)—BE
DUE FROM/(TO) A DIRECTOR/A 2 —FERR BEQATAZE
SHAREHOLDER/ASSOCIATE(S) = mRIE
(a) Amount due to a director (a) X—BREENE

The amount due to a director is unsecured, interest-free —REEFEAEER . - 2B NA
and repayable on demand. BEREE -
(b) Amount due to a shareholder (b) Z—BBRRFIE
The amount due to a shareholder is unsecured, interest- R—ZREZREHSERR ¢85 LA
BERIEE -

(c)

(d)

free and repayable on demand.

Amounts due from/(to) associates

The amounts due from/(to) associates are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand except for the
amount due to an associate of Nil (2015: HK$4,178,000
which was repayable on or before 28 March 2016).

Loan receivable from an associate

The balance at 31 December 2015 was unsecured,
interest-free and had no fixed repayment term. The
directors consider that the balance will not be recovered
within twelve months from the end of the reporting
period. The amount is initially measured at fair value
and subsequently carried at amortised cost using
effective interest method by applying an effective
interest rate of 10%.

(c)

(d)

FEW (X)) B A RIRIE

Bk —EE & R R 2 KIBAZTIN2015
F :4,178,00078 7T © PR2016F3 A28
Bz RIEEE) - BUY(R)EER
AIRIEREER 2R RARERE

RE—EBE LT 2 EBBER

MR2015F 12 A31B&E R 2 RIB A E
B RERERTERH EF=R
AEENEREHRET T2/ A
N Bt - BRESBEINSIEARE
BitE HBRERBERMNEEZRER
FIZE10% 1L HK AT = -

29. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 29. |ITREMEE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx AT
Bank loans, secured RITER - HEA (a) 12,728,024 9,171,700
Other borrowings, secured HipfEE  HEKE (a), (b) 1,653,842 855,383
14,381,866 10,027,083
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29. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS
(Continued)

At 31 December 2016, the bank and other borrowings of the
Group are repayable as follows:

T—RFE F3:H Annual Report 2016
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29. RITREMEER (&)

R2016F12A31 0 - ARBEZRITREAM
fEEARNAT FHREE

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

On demand or within one year BERNE—FRN 4,784,912 5,059,078

In the second year F_F 6,438,094 537,823

In the third to fifth years BE=FFRF 3,158,860 4,430,182

Wholly repayable within five years AERNTBEEERE 14,381,866 10,027,083
Less: Portion due on demand or within B BT ARSI A EIRE KK

one year under current liabilities R—FERNEIE 2 55 (4,784,912) (5,059,078)

Portion due over one year under STAGERBI B EREBR—F
non-current liabilities RHZ E5 9,596,954 4,968,005

(a)

At 31 December 2016, bank and other borrowings
amounted to HK$6,685,542,000 (2015: HK$3,602,650,000)
carry interest at floating rates ranging from 1.59% to
7.35% per annum (2015: 1.80% to 7.35% per annum).
The remaining balances carry interest at fixed rates
ranging from 2.40% to 14.00% per annum (2015: 2.10%
to 20.00% per annum). The carrying amounts of bank
and other borrowings approximate their fair values.

Included in other borrowings is amount of
HK$390,651,000 (2015: HK$425,848,000) due to financial
institutions regarding four (2015: three) sales and
leaseback arrangements for property, plant and
equipment. The transactions are classified as loan
financing and corresponding property, plant and
equipment of HK$448,927,000 (2015: HK$414,070,000)
are pledged under this arrangement.

(a)

MR2016%12A318 » AE6,685,542,000
7 7T (20154F : 3,602,650,00078 7T ) 2
RITREMEERFBFFNENT1.59
[EZ7.35E (20154 : 1.80E=E7.35E)
AP REBEEETEFEMNENT240E
Z14.00E (20154 : 2.10[E£20.00/F)
PR RITRAMMEE I RMEREA
AAEBERSE -

HEEPBIERIUIE (20154 : =18)
EBEME BEEAREBEzZEREDR
PE R B 7S L #E A 2390,651,00058 JT
(20154 : 425,848,000/ 7T ) Z 7K1 °
ZERGEETBRESE AH
448,927,000 7T (2015 4F : 414,070,000
BIL) ZHEEME  BE MR EIREL
TEZL BEHEAR -
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29. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

(Continued)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are (0 MBEZEREEE NIEEE

denominated in the following currencies:

@]

(a)

29. RITREMER (F)

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
RMB AR 8,564,777 8,283,548
usD ET 3,798,167 1,743,535
HKD BT 2,018,565 -
AUD BRIT 357 =
14,381,866 10,027,083
30. FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES 30. BAEHEEE
Total minimum lease payments is as follows: ) REBENTERNT :
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
THExT FETT
Due within one year —FE A FEf 38,716 17,188
Due in the second year £ FREH 37,029 17,188
Due in the third to fifth years EZERFREEH 7,549 15,425
83,294 49,801
Future finance charges on BERE 2 RRGHE A
finance leases (7,793) (6,699)
Present value of finance lease liabilities FIEHEBERE 75,501 43,102
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30. FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES (Continued)

(b)

The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows:
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30. MEHEREA)

(b)

MEMERBREWT ¢

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FET
Due within one year, SARBEER—FREIE
included under current liabilities 33,330 13,509
Due in the second year, AR EERE ZF KRNI
included under non-current liabilities 34,753 14,913
Due in the third to fifth years, FARBEERE=ZZ20FRN
included under non-current liabilities ~ FJ&f 7,418 14,680
75,501 43,102

The Group has entered into finance leases for items of
cinema equipment, office equipment and motor
vehicles with remaining lease terms of two to three
years (2015: three to four years). Interest rate under the
leases is fixed at 2.00% to 7.10% (2015: 2.00% to 7.10%)
per annum. The lease does not have options to renew
or any contingent rental provisions. Under the lease
terms, the Group has the option to purchase the leased
asset at a price that is expected to be sufficiently lower
than the fair value of the leased asset at the end of the
leases.

Finance lease liabilities are secured by the underlying
assets where the lessor has the rights to revert in event
of default. The carrying amount of the finance lease
liabilities are denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars and approximates their fair values.

AEBEHEREE BAERER
MEBEBRUH THBARE=F2
BMEMRE(2015F : Z2MMF) - %%
HEZFMERBER20EZE7.10EFE
(2015 : 200B E£7.108 ) - ZH 4
I 4 4B BRI IR R S T S ATR S 163 ©
BRIBEAEKRR  ~EEEEABRE
BRBENERBEHEHEEEAABEZ
EREBEHEELE -

REEEBBEARBEEEFERRA W
HABREZLEENOSEMREOHA
HE - -BMEHEREIRAENAAR
W RELAHE  BEAREBEMRS -
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31.

CONVERTIBLE AND EXCHANGEABLE
BONDS

On 15 June 2016 ("Issue Date"”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company (“The Issuer”), issued an
aggregate of RMB1,000,000,000 convertible and
exchangeable bonds (the “Bonds”) which carry interest at
1.95% per annum with a maturity date of two years from the
Issue Date (“Maturity Date"). Interest rate will be adjusted to
5.50% upon redemption of the Bonds and the adjusted
interests rate applied retrospectively for the whole life of the
Bonds.

The conversion price is initially RMB266,667 per share, subject
to adjustments for certain specified dilutive and other events,
including the adjustment by reference to the box office
revenue. The Bonds are secured by the shares of the Issuer
and the Bond holder can convert the Bonds into the Issuer’s
shares representing approximately 4.76% of the enlarged
issued share capital of the Issuer or exchanged into 100% of
the issued share capital of a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Issuer.

Unless previously redeemed, converted or exchanged, the
Issuer will redeem all the Bonds at the principal amount
together with any accrued but unpaid interest on such
principal amount on the third anniversary of the Issue Date.

Immediately prior to the closing of a fully underwritten
registered public offering by an Issuer group company on an
internationally recognised stock exchange (the “Qualified
IPO”) in respect of the Issuer, unless previously converted,
exchanged or redeemed, the outstanding Bonds shall be
automatically exchanged into 100% of the issued share capital
of a subsidiary of the Issuer credited as fully paid, at any time
between the Issue Date up to the close of business on the
date falling on the third anniversary of the Issue Date (the
“Exchange Period”).

The holder of the Bonds shall have the right at its sole option
to require the Issuer to redeem all of its Bonds outstanding at
an amount which yields an internal rate of return of 5.50% per
annum on the subscription amount paid by the holder
following the Maturity Date, or in case of certain early
redemption events happen.

31. TR R AT R E S

R2016F6 158 ([ETHE]) » KA A
—REEE2ENB AR ([BITADBETAS
#a%8 A A R 1,000,000,000 7T 2 7] 4% & AT
R]aES([EFH]) - IBFMNEI195ETE -
BE#THERTME ([RER]) B8] - F&
IS B & AR AR E550F - mA&FHER
K5I8 W E A S B A5 EFEL -

HBREVTS AT AR 266,667 7T A5
ETHTHENEMEHENAE  BEL
2EZEWSERARE - EHABITARD
B - MEFRBEABESFLRAET
ABRAD (FEE R BT AEERE HITRAL
476%) F HAIRMAEBEITA—HEE2EN
BAREBITIRA Z 100% °

FRIEERCIRE - Hidskil - DRIETA
N EITRHE = BFRASREREME
FHERNASBEZ MESERES -

REEZARBETAZETASERRANEER
RABHXZETZ 2 EBHEMARME
E(EEBBRRAMEE ) ERA - FRIEL
AR RBNEDE - TRIKREEESE
BRTENEEERTEME=BF2AZ
ERRERSILEMRRE (BB A8
BMAETA—RNBRARARIESEE #
1TIRAZ 100% ©

REBRRLBELETIRFBRIZMS - EF
FBARZREBERETABREZER
BRER  BRARBAMXNRBEEL
ZEFFE550EAMEHE o
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31. CONVERTIBLE AND EXCHANGEABLE N AERBERARBRES (EF)

BONDS (Continued)

The holder of the Bonds was granted an put option to request
the Company to purchase the Bonds at a price that will yield
an internal rate of return of 5.50% per annum on the
subscription amount paid by the holder for the Bonds for a
period of 90 days after the occurrence of an event of default
or other events related to the application of a Qualified IPO
(details of the Bonds are more particularly disclosed in the
circular dated 23 June 2016 issued by the Company).

The related interest expense of the liability component of the
Bonds for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to
HK$55,468,000, which was calculated using the effective
interest method with an effective interest rate of 10.23%.

The movements in the components of the Bonds during the
year ended 31 December 2016 are set out below:

REANEHEMESERHRNARESH
FEAEBEEMBABORHE  EEEBEA
BTN JERAQFBAGES B
BAEBAREFFEANINRBREEEZ
BESS0EANPERR(EZEHFFBRA
NalBEA2016F 6 A23 8 ZBKEE) °

HE2016F12A31HILFE  BEEFAGBEL
D 2 BRI B 55X & 55,468,000 7T © JhEE
AERFEFZERFE10.23% 18 -

HE2016F12A31BILFE  B5&H;n
ZEEBHINWMT

Liability Embedded

component derivatives

BEBD BMAXITEIR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T F#&xT FET
Issuance of the Bonds BITES 1,001,403 167,504 1,168,907

Change in fair value of BARTETERAABE

embedded derivatives #E - (48,374) (48,374)
Interest expense FB R 55,468 - 55,468
Exchange differences fEH =% (46,835) (5,413) (52,248)
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12H31H 1,010,036 113,717 1,123,753
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32. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

32. RARBERERREE 2 H

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS =R
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
At 1 January Bn1A1H 121,589 59,423
Issuance of the Bonds BITES 167,504 -
Change in fair value of BARSTET AN o)
embedded derivatives (48,374) 62,166
Exercise of option in business RETSA FFAFTT{E HAtE
combination (121,589) -
Exchange differences 5 =R (5,413) =
At 31 December ®12A31H 113,717 121,589

At 31 December 2016, the amounts represent the fair value of
the conversion option embedded in the Bonds as disclosed
in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements. At 31
December 2015, the amounts represent the fair value of the
put options for a third party to transfer its equity interest in
Listar to the Group at an internal rate of return of 12% per
annum (the “Put Option”). The Put Option was executed
during the year and Listar became a wholly owned subsidiary,
details are set out in note 41(a)(iv) and 41(a)(v) to the
consolidated financial statements.

The fair value of the embedded derivatives was determined
using the binomial model, and the inputs into the models at
the end of reporting period were as follows:

R2016F12A31 8 BESBIRESUH
HEAMAINBEEFMRANLBEZD

AEE - N2015F 128318 BES5EE
—ZEZHREFNERIBEIFRITER
vh ERME ([ 5300 HAME |) A 2 &8 B & 38 14 Listar
ZHREZAREE- ;z;%,aﬁmzwﬁwﬁ
f# ﬁﬁLlstarWtﬁéBﬁ% CHBER
ERE SRR M EE 41(a)(v) &41( )W) o

BN BEDRE ZRAER

RN
HIRRZER 2 BRI AT ¢

RARPTETL
EE - RIS

S

Conversion price HiE RMB266,667

AR 266,667 7T
Risk free rate B [ A1 R 0.847%
Term (Years) FH(FF) 2.5
Volatility R 44.8%
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32. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

33.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

Risk free rate is based on the yield of Hong Kong government
bond with similar maturity of the Bonds, plus country risk
differential and converted into continuously compounded.

Volatility is calculated with reference to the Company's
historical share price movement matching the period of the
conversion option.

The gain on fair value change of the embedded derivatives of
the Bonds for the year ended 31 December 2016 of
HK$48,374,000 was recognised as “fair value change of
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2. RARBERERREE 2 M

a8E (&)

e 2 e
BT M 26 E
BEEAFIE -

SEESIHAREZER
CINEREREBEL ARG

MBS 2E R M IR A R RLEERE

sy | s
BETH -

HE2016F12A31BIEFE  BFZHRA
APTE T A QAR BEZ B)UEE48,374,00078
TTRGA RS RERE IR AR BENEZR

financial liability at fair value through profit or loss” in the EERESHEBBEANEBEESH -
consolidated income statement.
PROVISION FOR WARRANTY 33. RIEHHE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
At 1 January ®1A18 5,401 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries WeEE B 2 =) (M EE41(0)(0))

(note 41(b)(i)) - 5,208
Additional provision REIME 695 365
Utilisation during the year FREA (1,486) =
Exchange differences B 3 5 (314) (172)
At 31 December ®12A831H 4,296 5,401

The Group provides a one to three years warranty for its
movie projection equipment, under which faulty products are
repaired or replaced. The amount of the provision for the
warranties is estimated based on sales volumes and past
experience of the level of repairs and returns. The estimation
basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where
appropriate.

REEAYENRRBRE S FRE
WIS R T R R E I - REBESEIR
5 5 B A B A 15 RUR SR T 2 B AR fS
S o fiat B TR R HR A S 0 30 A B
Y BT -
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34. DEFERRED TAX 34. ELEHIE
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during FERREERBEENBEZESSWMT -
the year are as follows:
Deferred tax assets EEBIEESE
Provision of
Tax loss PRC LAT Others Total
FE £ it 1
HEER BB RE Hit @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT TERT TERT THERT
At 1 January 2015 M2015€181H = 120,441 = 120,441
Deferred tax credited/ Rl &Rt/ (k)
(charged) to the income RIEFIA (FIFE9)
statement (note 9) 85,829 (96,621) - (10,792)
Exchange differences BN =R (2,644) 1,253 - (1,391)
At 31 December 2015 MN2015%€12A318K
and 1 January 2016 2016%1H18 83,185 25,073 - 108,258
Deferred tax (charged)/credited IS & (F0/ )t A
to the income statement EIERIA (BIEE9)
(note 9) (80,822) 133,432 6,139 58,749
Exchange differences ERER (199) (5,032) (328) (5,559)

Gross deferred tax assets R2016512A3182

at 31 December 2016 EEREEEEE 2,164 153,473 5,811 161,448
At 31 December 2016, the amount of unused tax losses for R2016F 12 A31 H * KGR E BRI
which no deferred tax assets is recognised in the consolidated RERAR/BELEHBEEZ AR EEES
statement of financial position is as follows: BT

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT

Temporary differences attributable to: IATIEE B 2 B =4
— unused tax losses — REABIAEE 1,280,026 822,343
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

34. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

34. IEERIE (FR)

Deferred tax asset in respect of these tax losses has not been
recognised in the financial statements due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams against which the tax
losses can be utilised. The tax losses of the subsidiaries
operating in Mainland China amounted to HK$689,241,000
(2015: HK$760,392,000) can be carried forward for five years
while tax losses of the subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong
and other tax jurisdictions amounted to HK$97,896,000 (2015:
HK$61,951,000) can be carried forward indefinitely under the
current tax legislation.

Tax losses of the subsidiaries operated in other jurisdictions
amounted to HK$492,889,000 (2015: Nil) can be carried

forward up to twenty years.

A AT A A AR ERIESE 2 B& &
FOR - W BE VSRR P RERZEHIAES
BZBELERBEE - NP BRREE 2 B
N 7 IE B 18 689,241,000 7T (20154 :
760,392,000 70) Al AR F - MIBKEIRTT
HoE REBMEMRAERESE ZHBA
7 I8 E 1897,896,0005% (20154 :
61,951,000 7T ) A £ R H 45 82 -

REMBEEREECHMBARIEEIE
492,889,000 7T (20154 : &) A £ E K %
204 o

Deferred tax liabilities EEHIBEAE
Fair value
adjustments Fair value Temporary
arising from adjustments on difference on
acquisition of investment receipt in
subsidiaries properties advance Total
W B B A 7] REWMHE
EEXZAR ZRREE AW FRIE
BEEAR FE ZERHER et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAERT FTAERT FTAT FTHER
At 1 January 2015 R2015F181H 8,906 - 21,905 30,811
Acquisition of subsidiaries WSk A El (HisE41)

(note 41) 10,547 - - 10,547
Deferred tax (credited)/ GtN),/Hklaxe

charged to the income EERTE (H:E9)

statement (note 9) (4,763) 38,268 (296) 33,209
Exchange differences MR =X 4,020 (1,179) (969) 1,872
At 31 December 2015 R2015F12A318K

and 1 January 2016 2016F1H1H 18,710 37,089 20,640 76,439
Acquisition of subsidiaries WSk A ] (MisE41)

(note 41) 893,124 - - 893,124
Deferred tax (credited)/charged (it A\) /B IWER Z

to the income statement ELERE (FIE9)

(note 9) (64,362) 7,532 - (56,830)
Exchange differences fEN =% (6,231) 1,179 (791) (5,843)
Gross deferred tax liabilities 720165 12H31H2Z

at 31 December 2016 EEHREESEEE 841,241 45,800 19,849 906,890

The Group is also subject to withholding tax at the rate of 5%
(2015: 5%) and 10% (2015: 10%) on the distributions of profits
generated from the Group's major PRC subsidiaries which are
directly owned by the Group’s subsidiaries incorporated in
Hong Kong and BVI respectively.

REE AR D IR B = B A E A A
Fr 5 & A 9 Bl #25% (20154 : 5%) & 10%
(20154 : 10%) B FBFIFL ° %2 S BUKIE A
ABEAEES R BB RABHB RS T
MLz B AR EEESR °



234 Nan Hai Corporation Limited F/&E#2E iR B R A

Notes to the Financial Statements

B R R M A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. lg&<
Number of
ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each HK$'000
FRMEE0.01 BT
ZEBREE TET
Authorised: SEERA
At 1 January 2015, 31 December M2015F1 418 -
2015 and 31 December 2016 2015F 12 A31 A K
2016%12H31H 500,000,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT RBUE IR
At 1 January 2015, 31 December M2015F1A18 -~
2015 and 31 December 2016 2015 12A31B X
2016%12A31H 68,645,535,794 686,455
36. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 36. BRAEFTE
The Company operates a share option scheme. RN BIMEST BB T2 -
Under the ordinary resolution passed at the annual general WIER2012F5 2B 2R ERAFE RS
meeting on 28 May 2012, the Board of the Company adopted BB EBASRE  ARATEESEMAER
a share option scheme. Under the scheme, share options may EEHE - BIBBRETE - A ARESER
be granted to directors, employees of the Group and those TEEMNETERNBEERSEHERETYTAE
who have contributed or will contribute to the Group at any BE% EEURSASBAREBREL
time within ten years after its adoption at the discretion of the BB AT o

Board of the Company.

There are no outstanding share options at 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A 31 B W EE A K17 2 B
(2015: Nil). (20155 : f&) o
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37. RESERVES
Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements

therein for the current and prior years are presented in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 128 of

the financial statements.

Notes:

(a)

Capital reserve of the Group mainly represented the reserves arising
from capital reduction pursuant to a special resolution passed on 30
April 2002 and the amount previously recognised in share option reserve
arising from the exercise of share options.

General reserve of the Group includes capital reserve arising from
acquisitions of subsidiaries in prior years and statutory reserves.
Subsidiaries of the Company established in Mainland China are required
to transfer 10% of their profit after tax calculated in accordance with the
PRC accounting regulations to the statutory reserve until the reserve
reaches 50% of their respective capital upon which any further
appropriation will be at the directors’ recommendation. Such reserve
may be used to reduce any losses incurred by the subsidiaries or be
capitalised as paid-up capital of the subsidiaries.
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37. #E

%

AERRBEFEASEFKRSBREED)
HNHBHRRE128E 2 ERZZBE -

Wi -

(a) AEEBEARFHEEEHBEN200244 3087
BZERREREBRANE L - ARET
EREREMENNBERERERERZSE -

b) AEE-REFREEEFEREMNBERRME
EZERFRBIOETERE - AR EFBEABAK
I zMBARASETEERAGEZRTIER
BA0%BAEERHE  BEERRBEZHRE
RZ250% Bk B2 M- BB hmER
By o SRR AT R LURE P B R R E £
ZEBRRERMCAE BB AR ZEHARA -
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37. RESERVES (Continued)

37. f#f& ()

Company N
Contributed Capital
Share surplus reserve Accumulated
premium (note a) (note b) losses Total
O BRGHE
R EE (HfzEa) (FfaEDb) RitBR wmEtr
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FTHET FExT FHEXT FHERT

At 1 January 2015 R2015%1 418 965,911 1,971,857 7,480 (1,247,235) 1,698,013

Loss for the year FAEIE = = = (196,394) (196,394)

At 31 December 2015 720154 12 A

and 1January 2016 31 B R 20164
1H1H 965,911 1,971,857 7,480 (1,443,629) 1,501,619
Loss for the year FEAREIE - - - (211,420) (211,420)
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A
31H 965,911 1,971,857 7,480 (1,655,049) 1,290,199

Notes: Bt EE -

(a) Contributed surplus of the Company includes the difference between (a) ARBIZHBABBRBEFBBHNBARZEEF
the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired and the BREERKEMBETZALARNEERZZ
nominal amount of the Company's shares issued for the acquisition and RELA RARYE 2002 4 A 30 Bl 2 FrRRZE R HI
the reserves arising from capital reduction pursuant to a special BRAEE 2 #E - REBEAREDTE  BAR
resolution passed on 30 April 2002. Under the Bermuda Companies Act, BRETERTAI2RFRE -
the contributed surplus is distributable to the shareholders under certain
circumstances.

(b) Capital reserve of the Company represents the amount of equity-settled ®) ARARZ ARERETAEER Z ERETUR

share-based compensation previously recognised transferred from the

share options reserve when the share options are exercised.

MBS - TIRIT BRI A AR
o
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38. HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

38.
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7R

DR Z BN BRE

2015
Notes HK$'000
B 5T FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries N NG 16 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEW B B A BN IE - 85,517
- 85,517
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUHT B A T IE 9,526,208 5,707,878
Amount due from an associate FEUY — B & A Bl IE - 139,526
Deposits, prepayments and e ENRIEREM
other receivables FEUR FRIE 80,756 2,145
Cash and cash equivalents e hZERIIREIEHR 108,457 55,546
9,715,421 5,905,095
Current liabilities FEBEE
Other payables and accruals HEtEMRIEREAER 284,632 372,131
Amount due to a director R—ZESBNIAE 23,086 1,463
Amounts due to subsidiaries Y IEENGIE 2,505,974 837,545
Bank and other borrowings RITREMES 738,204 1,220,842
Loan from subsidiaries KAMNMBATIZER 1,475,929 1,370,557
5,027,825 3,802,538
Net current assets HREBEEFEE 4,687,596 2,102,557
Total assets less current liabilities EEERABEE 4,687,596 2,188,074
Non-current liabilities kRBES
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE 2,710,942 =
Net assets EEFE 1,976,654 2,188,074
EQUITY e
Share capital A& X 35 686,455 686,455
Reserves H 37 1,290,199 1,501,619
Total equity AR 1,976,654 2,188,074
Yu Pun Hoi Liu Rong
TmE Bg
Director Director
BF o
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39. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 39.

Sino-i, a 64.44% (2015: 62.85%) owned subsidiary of the
Company, and Crabtree & Evelyn, a 70% owned subsidiary of
the Company, has material non-controlling interests (“NCI").
The NCI of all other subsidiaries that are not 100% owned by
the Group are considered to be immaterial.

Summarised financial information in relation to the NCI of
Sino-i, before intra-group eliminations, is presented below:

FEIERE S

NN BIHEA 64.44% (2015 4F © 62.85%) HE
2 M A Al A B S R AN A R 70% fE e
2 Bi/B A 7] Crabtree & Evelyn #EH E AR IEE
BeiEss (SRR ER ) - NEBEEZEHE
2T EMMI B A R Z IR R A
TEK o

EITRE NIRRT A B P B S SR
ZHBERBMEZ51IT

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Non-current assets IERBEE 764,707 2,160,708
Current assets TRENEE 1,814,706 403,006
Current liabilities mENE & (771,065) (706,388)
Non-current liabilities FErEaE (6,246) (93,492)
Net assets BEFE 1,802,102 1,763,834
Accumulated NCI R e 652,958 669,472
Revenue W25 818,098 808,287
Profit for the year F R F 46,663 46,052
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZE W zE4258 38,268 29,350
Profit allocated to NCI ST IEIE MR s 2 Y 14,995 15,966
Dividend paid to NClI BT IR AR A AR - =
Cash flows from/(used in) operating KEEBAE/ (TR Z2RERE
activities 62,662 (39,976)
Cash flows (used in)/from investing WEES(FFAR) /FEHReRE
activities (95,325) 110,423
Cash flows (used in)/from financing BEES(FTR) Fii3Rene
activities (4,295) 1,413
Net cash (outflows)/inflows B/ R,/ mAFRE (36,958) 71,860
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39. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
(Continued)

Summarised financial information in relation to the NCI of
Crabtree & Evelyn, before intra-group eliminations, is

39. FFERER (&)

HEITE BRI EH AT A B8 Crabtree & Evelyn JE
ERERS  MBEERBZEZ25 0T

presented below:

2016

HK$'000

THERT

Non-current assets EREEE 632,460
Current assets RENEE 880,978
Current liabilities RBBE (1,033,747)
Non-current liabilities JEmEAE (11,440)
Net assets BEFE 468,251
Accumulated NCI IR RERS 362,072
Revenue Uz 408,810
Loss for the year FAEE (63,787)
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEUEAEZE (60,002)
Loss allocated to NClI DT IR S 2 B R (21,868)
Dividend paid to NClI BT IEE AR R AR B -
Cash flows from operating activities CEEBFBEAESRE 147,932
Cash flows used in investing activities REFDFRARERE (44,666)
Cash flows from financing activities BEEBFSRERE 194
Net cash inflows RWERMAFHE 103,460
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40. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 40. RERERBHRMWEE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Major non-cash transactions FEHFRAETRS
During the year ended 31 December 2016, certain non- HE2016F12A3MBLEEE AEEY
current deposits and other receivables of the Group 20,767,000 75 (20154 : 127,811,000/57C)
amounting to approximately HK$20,767,000 (2015: ZETIERE S R HEMEWRRIBERAY
HK$127,811,000) were transferred to property, plant and ¥R NEE -
equipment.
The Group entered into finance lease arrangements in AEERETEES VU REHERH X
respect of certain assets with a total capital value of BRI EARRELHE72,729,0007%7T(2015
approximately HK$72,729,000 (2015: HK$44,332,000) at the 4 @ 44,332,000 7T) ©
inception of the lease.
41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS 41. EHE 6
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group (@) EHZE2016F12A31BILFEE  KEE
acquired equity interest of certain companies owned by WESHBBIE= R —2@ES
independent third parties and a related party. XS PA/NCIP) ¢

The Group's business combinations are detailed as KREBZEBAHZFBOT ¢

follows:

(i)  The Group entered into a sale and purchase iy HM2015F 1M A28 REEGRT
agreement in respect of the acquisition of 100% 3B B ek AU I rp B S A
equity interest in 3544, which is a company incorporated N ZmMI00%E e TR EE
in the PRC, on 23 November 2015. 324 is principally WETREE - REBBBILX
engaged in cinema operation. The Group will WEEEEEAGD - ZRES
expand its presence in Chongging through this HR2016F 1 A1B ([ R E
acquisition. The acquisition was completed on 1 BER]) FERK °

January 2016 (the " 54 Acquisition Date”).
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. ¥BE56t (&)
(@ () (Continued) @ O &)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and SO ENEERBBERZHI
liabilities of 3 #& as at the 5 #4 Acquisition Date BHEBZ ARBENT :

were as follows:

Fair value
AREE
HK$'000
FTET
Property, plant and equipment M - BB RERE 28,790
Intangible assets B EE 14,902
Inventories 7E 58
Trade receivables (note (b)) FEWE 5 5RIE (P 5T (b)) 1,980
Amount due from a related party FEN — M RAE R FIRUR 839
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables #Z& - B3 IE&ﬁ@JEW/AIE
(note (b)) (F3E (b)) 34,937
Cash and cash equivalents RekERREIER 7,733
Trade payables FERTE 5 50IB (10,946)
Other payables and accruals HAERS IE&FE n‘f’%ﬁﬁ (18,838)
Amount due to a related party JE T —FRIBEE A B3R (4,038)
Receipt in advance and deferred revenue TE W RIE iR LJ%U\ (10,080)
Provision for tax RIBRE (635)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 34) RERRIE A & (5 34) (3,793)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BARBEFER#NEEFE L
“BE 40,909
Gooduwill (note (a)) 2 (Fi5E (a) 41,815
Fair value of consideration REZAREE 82,724
Purchase consideration BERE (82,724)
Add: cash and cash equivalents in m:E—FRBAR R R
a subsidiary acquired ZRIINEIER 7,733

Net cash outflows in acquisition Wilg 2 /& F R (74,991)
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(a)

(i)

(i)

(Continued)

Notes:

(a) The goodwill arising from the acquisition of F=#
represents the synergetic effect by enabling the Group to
expand its cinema coverage in a more efficient and cost-
effective manner by taking the advantages of 3#4's
existing customer network in Chongging.

(b) The fair value and the gross amount of trade receivables
and other receivables amounted to HK$1,980,000 and
HK$34,937,000 respectively. None of these receivables
was impaired and it was expected that the full contractual
amounts could be collected.

(o) The Group incurred transaction cost of HK$1,330,000 for
the acquisition which have been expensed and
recognised as administrative expense in the profit or loss
for the year.

(d) 3 # has contributed revenue of HK$35,365,000 and net
profit of HK$3,561,000 to the Group since the 3 #
Acquisition Date to 31 December 2016.

The Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement in respect of the acquisition of 100%
equity interest in Z#B, which is a company incorporated
in the PRC, on 23 November 2015. ##f is principally
engaged in cinema operation. The Group will
expand its presence in Chongging through this
acquisition. The acquisition was completed on 29
February 2016 (the " H #B Acquisition Date”).

41. ¥%E56F (@)

(a)

(i)

(#)
fex -

(a)

WERMEEZHE  ERAEE
EYRMCEERBEP®ME -
FAMKRRRA R 2 A RER
FREEHEMRELSZ HRME o

FEME 55008 R E IR 2 A
RAEE KB 5 5 41,980,000 7%
T 134,937,000 7T © 5% % FE UK
B ERE  BHANSEET2
Hgm -

AEERWEEHEEE Z X HEAN
1,330,000 0B X8 - WREZE A
FEZEZERRAITRAX -

BERIEBBEE216F12A8
1AL EHRERAEEER W
35,365,000% T & = F F B8
3,561,000/ 7T °

R2015%F 11 A23H » K&EBEE
B E Wam AUREE R R B R AR
N2 HEEB100% AR AE o HEEDE B
WEEHRLE - AEBIBBILKX
WETEEE—PEAMGR - %
BB =AM 2016 F2 A 29 B ([1#
EBUREE B ER ) SERK ©
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. EBE6E (&)
(@ (i) (Continued) @ Gy (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and EE A HREE R B EBER MK
liabilities of #f #B as at the % #B Acquisition Date BHEBZ ARBENT :

were as follows:

Fair value
AREE
HK$'000
THET
Property, plant and equipment Y E R 23,382
Intangible assets B EE 8,988
Inventories 7E 218
Trade receivables (note (b)) FEWE 5 k18 (M5 (b)) 1,978
Deposits, prepayments and other e~ TANRIE KA A EUKIE
receivables (note (b)) (HF3E ) 5,952
Cash and cash equivalents RekERREIER 2,076
Trade payables FERTE 5 50IE (5,776)
Other payables and accruals HA B IE&FE STEA (20,955)
Receipt in advance and deferred revenue ?5145( RIE SR IEW A (6,026)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 34) RERRIE & & (5 34) (2,505)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BARBEFER#EERE L
mE 7,332

Gooduwill (note (a)) 28 (M5 () 76,131
Fair value of consideration REZAREE 83,463
Purchase consideration BERE (83,463)
Add: cash and cash equivalents in m:E-—FNBAR R R

a subsidiary acquired ZRFLIEAR 2,076

Net cash outflows in acquisition Wiig 2 & TR (81,387)
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(a)

(ii)

(iii)

(Continued)

Notes:

(a)

The goodwill arising from the acquisition of H#B
represents the synergetic effect by enabling the Group to
expand its cinema coverage in a more efficient and cost-
effective manner by taking the advantages of ##'s
existing customer network in Chongging.

The fair value and the gross amount of trade receivables
and other receivables amounted to HK$1,978,000 and
HK$5,952,000 respectively. None of these receivables was
impaired and it was expected that the full contractual
amounts could be collected.

The Group incurred transaction cost of HK$1,190,000 for
the acquisition which have been expensed and
recognised as administrative expense in the profit or loss
for the year.

1 %P has contributed revenue of HK$12,635,000 and net
loss of HK$6,755,000 to the Group since the % #B
Acquisition Date to 31 December 2016. Had the
acquisition occurred on 1 January 2016, consolidated
revenue and consolidated profit for the year would have
been HK$8,922,159,000 and HK$1,278,886,000
respectively.

The Group entered into a sale and purchase

agreement in respect of the acquisition of 70%
equity interest in Crabtree & Evelyn, which is a
company incorporated in the BVI, on 15 December

2015. Crabtree & Evelyn is principally engaged in

manufacturing, retail and distribution of botanic-

based personal care and fragrance products. The

acquisition will expand the Group's retail and

entertainment businesses. The acquisition was
completed on 30 September 2016 (the “Crabtree
& Evelyn Acquisition Date”).

41. ¥%E56F (@)

(a)

(ii)

(iii)

(#)
fex -

(a)

WS ERE 2 8 - R AKE
BB EERBEPHALE - A
FAMKRRRA R 2 A RER
FREEHEMRELSZ HRME o

FEME 55008 R E IR 2 A
R1EE KBTS B A1,978,000%
JT % 5,952,000 TT ° % 5 & Y 3%
B ERNE  BHANSEETR
Hgm -

AEERBERHEEEZ X HEAN
1,190,000 ST E X 8 - WREZE
AFEEZBEERERRBITHAX

B UE B IR E 20165128
31HIE - EHE MANEE Bk
12,635,000% 7T & & 1B F &
6,755,000 7T o fi U B = B R
20165F1 A1 BT - FRERE W
= kARG DR A
8,922,159,000 7% 7T, } 1,278,886,000
PETT

M2015F 128158 A&EEF]
VEEHBEARERELEERR
B 5 5 X 32 2 Crabtree &
Evelyn 70% % # ° Crabtree &
Evelyn FERFRE - TERD
HEARABAZBEREKER ° It
R BB BBARER 2 TE MR
BEW - ZWMBEENR2016F9
A 30 A ([Crabtree & Evelyn &
BEREL) T °
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. £S5 6F (&)
(@ (i) (Continued) @@ i)y (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and Crabtree & Evelyn AIs& I & E &
liabilities of Crabtree & Evelyn as at the Crabtree B &M Crabtree & Evelyn i H
& Evelyn Acquisition Date were as follows: Hrz R rRBEET :
Fair value
AREE
HK$'000
THET
Property, plant and equipment M - BB RERE 234,270
Intangible assets B EE 401,787
Inventories =& 268,367
Trade receivables (note (b)) FEWE 5 5k3A (M5t (b)) 53,435
Deposits, prepayments and other e~ TARNRIE KA A EUKIE
receivables (note (b)) (HF3E b)) 454,368
Cash and cash equivalents RekERREIER 49,851
Trade payables e B Z5RIE (101,067)
Other payables and accruals HAbERTFIE R ESTE A (819,211)
Provision for tax HIAR (1,032)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 34) REFIE & & (5 34) (11,440)
Finance lease liabilities BMEHEAR (163)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BARBEFER#EEFE L
w®E 529,165
Non-controlling interests IEER AR (383,947)
Goodwill (note (a)) A (M5 () 750,658
Fair value of consideration REZAREE 895,876
Purchase consideration BERE (895,876)
Add: cash and cash equivalents in m:WEMRBARICRE RER
subsidiaries acquired RHIER 49,851

Net cash outflows in acquisition Wiig 2 & F R (846,025)
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(a)

(iii)

(iv)

(Continued)

Notes:

(a)

The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Crabtree &
Evelyn represents the unidentifiable intangible assets
other than Crabtree & Evelyn’s brand name and sales
network, and the future profit expected to be recovered
in the Mainland market through the Group's distribution
channel.

The fair value and the gross amount of trade receivables
and other receivables amounted to HK$53,435,000 and
HK$454,368,000 respectively. None of these receivables
was impaired and it was expected that the full contractual
amounts could be collected.

The Group incurred transaction cost of HK$6,518,000 for
the acquisition which have been expensed and
recognised as administrative expense in the profit or loss
for the year.

Crabtree & Evelyn has contributed revenue of
HK$408,810,000 and net loss of HK$63,787,000 to the
Group since the Crabtree & Evelyn Acquisition Date to 31
December 2016. Had the acquisition occurred on 1
January 2016, consolidated revenue and consolidated
profit for the year would have been HK$9,542,171,000 and
HK$856,655,000 respectively.

On 14 July 2016, the Board announces that the
Group received a notice of exercise of the Put
Option of 30% equity interest by a holder of non-
controlling interest of Listar. The Group acquired
such interest accordingly. After the completion of
the transfer, Listar became a 73% owned
subsidiary of the Group. The acquisition was
completed on 15 September 2016 (the “Listar
Acquisition Date”).

41. ¥%E56F (@)

(a)

(iii)

(iv)

(#)
fex -

(a) U & Crabtree & EvelynE &£ 2 78
2 ¥E Crabtree & Evelyn %18
RHEPHEAINZ RBRER A E
ARFEEEEBAEEDHRER
A3 T35 U Bl 2 RAE T ©

b) EURESFTEREMGEKKEZR
R BB R AAEE D Bl A 53,435,000 7%
7T }.454,368,000 7T © #% & FE UK
FOEERE - BHANSEEY
2HME -

(© AEBERBBEFBEEEZ X FHERA
6,518,000 LE X iH - WHREHZER
FEZEZRERBITHRAX -

(d) B Crabtree & Evelyn Y f# B #i2 &
2016512 A31H It ' Crabtree &
EvelynE M A & B B B K &
408,810,0008 7T K& &5 18 )F #
63,787,000 7T o fir) Yx 8% = 1H B
201651 B1B#ETT - FREA W
w REAERMNBE DR
9,542,171,0007% 7T I 856,655,000
HIT ©

N2016FE7 148 €51
AN £ [ % J# Listar 2 FE4E AR HE 25
BB AT 30% R AE 2 s20h Bk
2B - REBIEEKIE G E
o EETA IR 0 Listarfk B A
EEMATI%ER B AR °
Z U B8 =18 R 20169 A 15 H
([Listar BB B HA |) 5EAK ©
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. ¥BE56t (&)
(@ (iv) (Continued) @ (v (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and Listar 7] #% 5l & Z&= & & &5 Listar
liabilities of Listar as at the Listar Acquisition Date WHERB ARBENT !

were as follows:

Fair value
AREE
HK$'000
THET
Property, plant and equipment M - BB RERE 4,459
Inventories =& 4,547,107
Trade receivables (note (c)) FEWE 5 5/ (I EE () 36,397
Deposits, prepayments and other Be -~ AR R E A EUKIA
receivables (note (c)) (FF3E () 1,153,599
Pledged and restricted bank deposits B MR BRI TR 249,478
Cash and cash equivalents RekERREIER 139,722
Trade payables BB Z5RIE (403,257)
Other payables and accruals HAbERTFIE R ESTE A (1,528,297)
Receipt in advance and deferred revenue FEWCRIA SR IEUA (1,315,495)
Provision for tax RIBRE (38,790)
Bank and other borrowings HRITREAMER (863,315)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 34) RERRIE & & (5 34) (875,386)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BARBEFER#EEFE L
A 1,106,222
Non-controlling interests EERAE R (298,680)
Fair value of 43% share of Listar held by 25 Listar WE B iR A% &
the Group immediately prior to FFr#% Listar 2 43% i 2 A A BE
the Listar Acquisition Date (988,778)
Goodwill (note (b)) B2 (M5 (b)) 1,519,329
Fair value of consideration REZAREE 1,338,093
Purchase consideration BERE (1,338,093)
Add: cash and cash equivalents in m:WEMRBARICRE RER
subsidiaries acquired RHIER 139,722

Net cash outflows in acquisition Wiig 2 IR & F R (1,198,371)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(a)

(iv)

(Continued)
Notes:

(a) As the acquisition of 30% equity interest in Listar is
considered as a step acquisition under HKFRS 3, equity
interest previously held in Listar is treated as if it were
disposed of and reacquired at fair value on the Listar
Acquisition Date. Accordingly, it is remeasured to its
acquisition-date fair value, and a gain on deemed
disposal of associate amounted to HK$595,270,000 is
recognised in profit or loss.

(b) The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Listar
represents the synergetic effect by enabling the Group to
expand its resource on property development.

(c) The fair value and the gross amount of trade receivables
and other receivables amounted to HK$36,397,000 and
HK$1,153,599,000 respectively. None of these receivables
was impaired and it was expected that the full contractual
amounts could be collected.

(d) The Group incurred transaction cost of HK$68,000 for the
acquisition which have been expensed and recognised as
administrative expense in the profit or loss for the year.

(e) Listar has contributed revenue of HK$553,134,000 and net
loss of HK$270,333,000 to the Group since the Listar
Acquisition Date to 31 December 2016. Had the
acquisition occurred on 1 January 2016, consolidated
revenue and consolidated profit for the year would have
been HK$9,309,560,000 and HK$1,167,356,000
respectively.

On 28 December 2016, the Group acquired the
remaining 27% non-controlling interests of Listar.
After the completion of the transfer, Listar became
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.

As the transfer of the equity interest did not
change the control of Listar, the transaction was
classified as transaction between owners as
capacity of owners and any change in equity
interests were recognised in equity directly.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, loss
attributable to the non-controlling interest of
Listar amounted to HK$72,990,000.

41. ¥%E56F (@)

(a)

(iv)

(%&)
BitsE

(a) 7 WL BE Listar 2 30% AR 1R &
BBMBMEEREIRIEFRNED
Wi - BEFTIS B 2 Listar RIEEIR
MER Lstar WE R BR AR E
BEHEREHKRE 2 FARE -
It EEFGEERKERSHZA
REE THRIBRRERARIELE
Bt N A) 2 W2k 595,270,00078 7T °

(b) Wi Listar EE 2 9B - HEEARE
BE 7 HhE EIRATE £ 2 R

25
m °

(© EUWE SHRIEREMERREZ A
S EE R AREE D Bl B 36,397,000
708 1,153,599,000 7 7T © s S UK
OB ERE  ERANSEET
2HUeE -

d) AKEREBIERELEZRZSMA
68000/ TLE X WA EAF
B2 BamRMERAITHAX

(e) B Listar W B8 B BB = 2016 F 12 A
318 1F - Listar B [0 AN 5 [ 5 B W
%5553,134,0007% 7T & & 18 % 8
270,333,000 7T ° fitl 42 B B 18 R
2016@1 A1B#17 FREAIK

m kAR E D A A
9,309,560,000 7 7T % 1,167,356,000
BIC ©

MR2016F 124288 « REB WK
B8 Listar 88 T~ 27% FE ¥ A% #E 5 o
IR  Listar Bl AAEE
ZEAWBAT o

B 7 B 3 AR A I 8 P oh Listar 2

%‘M CMERRIDBEEEA

HEBEBAGDETZIRS £
ﬁﬂﬂéﬁ@ﬁ&#f” TR o

HE2016F12A31HILFE -
Listar 3F 42 % 4 25 FE {1 B5 18 &
72,990,000 7T, ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(b)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
acquired equity interest of certain companies owned by
independent third party.

The Group’s material business combinations are
detailed as follows:

()  The Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement in respect of the acquisition of 100%
equity interest in Oristar, which is a company
incorporated in the PRC, on 25 May 2015. Oristar
is principally engaged in sales of movie projection
equipment and provision of digital media
technology services. The acquisition was
completed on 1 June 2015 (the “Oristar
Acquisition Date").
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41. ¥ 66t (&)

(b)

HZE2015F 12 A3 HILFE - AEH
WHEZHEBLE = EEZARZ
&4 -

AEEBZEXREBAFFBWT

(i) 201558258 @ "EEFTL
BB AUREE R P B
2R 2R 100% 8 #E - [k 2F
RErEREHESTHRMRER
REHFHEEBITRS - WES
HR2015F6 1B RERE
IRBE B ER]) SERK o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. ERE6t (&)
(b) () (Continued) o) () (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and RERHTAHRIEERBER R
liabilities of Oristar as at the Oristar Acquisition ERFWEHBRZ ALBEN
Date were as follows: N
Fair value
AAREE
HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment VI BB KRG 4,395
Intangible assets B EE 51,297
Long term trade receivables REIEWE 5 KIA 57,891
Inventories =g 27,885
Trade receivables (note (c)) FEWE 5 /I8 (BT 5T (o) 23,813
Deposits, prepayments and e FBNFIERE M EKIE
other receivables (note (c)) (FF5E () 10,590
Cash and cash equivalents ReENERRELER 4,595
Trade payables FERTE 5508 (66,781)
Other payables and accruals E b RS 5 Iﬁ&ﬂgpﬂ'ﬁﬁﬁ (62,555)
Long term trade payables REENE I (41,420)
Bank and other borrowings HRITRHEAM iatféf (5,896)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 34) RAERIE & & (5 34) (10,547)
Provision for warranty (note 33) RIS B (T EE 33) (5,208)
Total identifiable net liabilities at fair value BRARBEEA#NEGERE L
A= (11,947)
Goodwill (note (b)) P2 (I 3E (b)) 11,941
Fair value of consideration (note (a)) REZAAEBEE @) -
Purchase consideration settled in cash DIRESHN 2 BERE =
Add: cash and cash equivalents in m: KEHBARZRERER
subsidiaries acquired RELIFE 4,595

Net cash inflows in acquisition WiE 2 e m A FEE 4,595
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

) 0

(a)

(Continued)

Notes:

Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement, the
consideration for the acquisition is RMB1 (equivalent to
HK$1) which was satisfied by cash.

The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Oristar
represents the synergetic effect by enabling the Group to
have its source of movie projector for the cinema
segment in a more efficient and cost-effective manner by
taking the advantages of Oristar’s trading business and
services related to the movie project market in the PRC.

The fair value and the gross amount of trade receivables
and other receivables amounted to HK$23,813,000 and
HK$10,590,000 respectively. None of these receivables
was impaired and it was expected that the full contractual
amounts could be collected.

The Group incurred transaction cost of HK$62,000 for the
acquisition which have been expensed and recognised as
administrative expense in the profit or loss for the year
ended 31 December 2015.

Oristar has contributed revenue of HK$72,187,000 and
net profit of HK$2,903,000 to the Group since the Oristar
Acquisition Date to 31 December 2015. Had the
Acquisition occurred on 1 January 2015, consolidated
revenue and consolidated profit for the year ended 31
December 2015 would have been HK$4,247,904,000 and
HK$241,378,000 respectively.

(i)  For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
completed the acquisition of 100% equity interest in
12 #5 on 21 December 2015 (the “ 42 # Acquisition
Date”). #2145 is a company incorporated in the PRC
and is principally engaged in cinema operation. The
Group will expand its presence in Chongging
through this acquisition.
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(b)

(i)

(ii)

(&)
GEE

(a)

41. ¥ 66t (&)

REEEGE  WHEERZRER
ARBITT(HERDIET) T
AR S ELT -

WHREMBELEZEHE  HEA
SEEPREMSERTEERR
FhHZBHEBRRE - UEA
eI DTN C W A
RHEFREBRERMEL ZHR

ik o

FEWE 5 E REMERRIEZ A
R EERBTES R A23,813,000%
7T % 10,590,000 7T ° 3% & fE Uk 3Kk
ERERE  BHAONSERTE
e -

AEERWBEEELE Z X HEA
62,0007 7T B X 8+ W R 20154F
NANBILEFEZBAERBRA
THAX °

BERERFZIWEBBRZE2015F
12318 RENMBEEMAE
B & iUk 25 72,187,00078 7T K 35 )
7 #82,903,00078 7T o fir Y BE F 18
20151 A1 H#ETT » 2015612
ANBLEFEZHRERGZREA
i #6951l A 4,247,904,000 4 7T &
241,378,000/ 7T °

HE2015F12A31BILEE
AEBMR2015F12A218(#
BUWEBEE]) TR KRERE
100% B% # - 152 — RN F

HMRZZ AR - FE2REZb
g AEBRBIRKBHES

BEREAMD -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. 2186 (&)
(b) (i) (Continued) b) () (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and 1Rt n] SR EE kB ERREG I
liabilities of 15 as at the 2% Acquisition Date BRARZARBEDT :
were as follows:
Fair value
AREE
HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment M - B R 16,094
Inventories FE 82
Amount due from a related party FE W — FEI BRI A RIFRIE 1,433
Deposits, prepayments and other Re -~ TARIE R E At R UCRIE
receivables (note (c)) (P () 619
Cash and cash equivalents ReERERRELER 314
Trade payables FEN B ZFRIA (32)
Other payables and accruals Hb M FUE K ETE A (6,538)
Amount due to a related party K —REIRgH A )3k IE (5,050)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BARBEAEANH#HNEEFELZ
RIE 6,922
Goodwill (note (b)) 2 (K15E (b)) 12,905
Fair value of consideration (note (a)) REZAREE(FE@E) 19,827
Purchase consideration settled in cash PRSI BERE (19.827)
Add: cash and cash equivalents in m: WE—REREBARICRE R
subsidiary acquired ZRRLIAE 314

Net cash outflows in acquisition WiE 2 3 & i $ 5 (19,513)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

41. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 41. EXKE/ (&)

(b) (i) (Continued)

Notes:

(a) Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreements, the
consideration for the acquisition is RMB16,607,000
(equivalent to HK$19,827,000) which was satisfied by cash.

(b) The goodwill arising from the acquisition of 15
represents the synergetic effect by enabling the Group to
expand its cinema coverage in a more efficient and cost-
effective manner by taking the advantages of ##'s
existing customer network in Chongqing.

() The fair value and the gross amount of deposits,
prepayment and other receivables amounted to
HK$619,000. None of these receivables was impaired and
it was expected that the full contractual amounts could
be collected.

(d) The Group incurred transaction cost of HK$181,000 for
the acquisition which have been expensed and
recognised as administrative expense in the profit or loss
for the year ended 31 December 2015.

(e) $2#5 has not contributed any revenue and net profit to
the Group since the #3#5 Acquisition Date to 31
December 2015. Had the acquisition occurred on 1
January 2015, consolidated revenue and consolidated
profit for the year ended 31 December 2015 would have
been HK$4,228,019,000 and HK$250,779,000 respectively.

42. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

Defined contribution retirement plans

The Group operates a MPF scheme and an ORSO scheme for
all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of the trustees.

Subsidiaries operating in Mainland China are required to
participate in a defined contribution retirement benefit plan
organised by the relevant government authorities. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit plan to fund the
benefits.

The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit plan is to make the specified contributions.

The total cost charged to the consolidated income statement
of HK$98,926,000 (2015: HK$86,590,000) represents
contributions payable to the schemes by the Group at the
rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

b) (i) (&)
G

() WBIEEEHZ WESEZREA
R #16607,000t( 4 & B
19,827,000 70) THABR & ©

b) WBREBELZHE  EEAKE
fERRGc EERABEFBLE - A
FARKRRRARGEZ T ARER
ThREEREMRELSZ HRME o

@ e BENFAREGERKRIEZ
RABEKBER619,000ETT
ZERAGRARERE - BHEH
SEHA D -

d) AEEFRUBFEEELEZRIFIRA
/181,000 7T EARHEZRR®
2015F 12 A3 BILEFEZIBRE

RATHAL °

(e) B a5 U B BBLARZ= 20156 12 A
318 - L5 A A S B B R
Weas R AR o fiwi Ui B SR IE A 2015 6F
1TRA1B#17 B E2015F 12831
A L F E RS RS RERE R G
o Bl A42280190000 T K
250,779,000 7,

42. RIRFRIFTE

EBHEFRBRAE
AEBERENBEMBAEREERRIARE
DRI MBERNRETE - ZFRE2EER
AEBEEDR  UHERAEHZEER
ﬁ o]

R BEREE 7 HBARISA2EHER
BT RBERR S 2 E B TR INBAMET & © &
EMBARARTEKRA ZFEA D LAR
RERFFBIHF - (EREAZER -

AEBERERBENE B ZE—BERIEHE

ERK

B4R A W a R R Z 8RR 7 98,926,000
7T (20154 ¢ 86,590,000 7T) + BIANE H
BREAEZ RPN A Z L RAREIEH
2K -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

43. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND 43. EEFHMESRAEEEMS
SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) ESHS
Directors’ emoluments and fees are disclosed as EEMERBLBENT -
follows:

Basic salaries,

housing, other Pension
allowances and scheme
Fees benefits in kind  contributions
HEXHE -
5 -
HARR EiKE
e BRIz =t B met
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET
2016 2016 F
Executive directors HITES
YU Pun Hoi T8 - 360 18 378
CHEN Dan B - 836 124 960
LIU Rong 212 - 416 - 416
LUNG King Cheong' ERa! 34 563 5 602
Non-executive directors F#{TEE
WANG Gang? T2 173 - - 173
LAM Bing Kwan MRE 120 - - 120
Independent BUFHTES
non-executive
directors
Prof. JIJANG Ping? PR 295 - - 295
LAU Yip Leung %R 120 - - 120
XIAO Sui Ning* Bz 183 - - 183
HO Yeung Nang® Al ERES 34 - - 34
HU Bin® B - - - -
959 2,175 147 3,281
1 Appointed as executive director with effect from 20 September 1 B2016F9A20 B REZTARITES
2016
2 Resigned as non-executive director with effect from 20 September 2 BH2016F9A20BRHEIFNITES
2016
3 Resigned as independent non-executive director with effect from 20 3 B20165F9 A20 B EEHEB U IEATES
September 2016
4 Appointed as independent non-executive director with effect from 4 BH2016F4R27 B REEZERBLIENITE
27 April 2016 S
5 Appointed as independent non-executive director with effect from 5 B2016F9A20B BEEEABUIENTE
20 September 2016 =
6 Resigned as independent non-executive director with effect from 3 6 B2016F2A3BREHEBIFATES °

February 2016.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

43. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND

SENIOR MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)
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43. EEFMRSREEEME (&)

(a) EEM< (&)

Basic salaries,
housing, other
allowances and

Pension scheme

Fees benefits in kind contributions Total
EX%e -
F5F - Rk BARE
we REMFIz= SHEIHR Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
2015 2015F
Executive directors HITES
YU Pun Hoi Toe - 372 18 390
CHEN Dan B AT - 870 120 990
LIU Rong EIES - 720 89 809
Non-executive directors F#HTESE
WANG Gang Tl 240 - - 240
LAM Bing Kwan MERE 120 - - 120
Independent BYkHTES
non-executive
directors
Prof. JJANG Ping LFH 377 = = 377
LAU Yip Leung S 120 - - 120
HU Bin' A" 269 - - 269
1,126 1,962 227 3,315

3 February 2016.

Resigned as independent non-executive director with effect from

1

R2016F2 A3HEIEBYIERITES -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

43. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

One director (2015: none) was included in the five
highest paid individuals of the Group for the year,
details of whose emoluments are set out above.
The emoluments of the remaining four (2015: five)
employees are as follows:

43. EEFMRESREEEME (&)

(b) EEREHAL

AEE-—ZEZRQ015F : B)BAK
EREReSFMAL REZHMEF
BEEN 3 - AaM% (20154 © A
R)VEBZMEMT

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TFET

Basic salaries, other allowances HAH ¢ H 2 EEWA =
and benefits in kind 5,121 6,123
Pension contributions RIKESHE 70 62
5,191 6,185

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals,
other than directors, fell within the following bands:

Emolument bands

MesE

REBBHALEFRIN) ZHEN
FR5I0E :

Number of highest

paid individuals
BEmEALTHE

2015

HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 /& 7T & 1,500,000 7 7T 4 4
HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7 7T & 2,000,000 7 7T - 1
4 5

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31
December 2015, no emoluments were paid to any of
the Company’s directors or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

Mr. HU Bin agreed to waive emoluments of HK$24,000
(2015: HK$24,000) in respect of the year ended 31
December 2016.

#H £2016%F12 8318 %2015 12 A
JNBLFE TEAARRESHA
ZEEmEH AL INEREBE - RS
WEMBE PN IMNBARE B L ek
BEEREEE o

B AR EMERZE 2016 F 12 A 31
B IEFE 2 84 24,0005 7T (2015 4F :
24,0007 7T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12831 HILFE

44. COMMITMENTS 44. EiE
(a) Capital commitments (a) EBEAREE
At 31 December 2016, the Group had outstanding R2016F 124318 KEEE TR
commitments as follows: AT
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Contracted but not provided BETAE R B -
for in respect of:
— renovation work — B IE 36,651 68,581
— properties under development — BERPYE 3,042,843 970,391
— expansion of cinema business — ER b ES 336,491 414,189
— acquisition of a subsidiary —KE—ENBAR - 847,769
3,415,985 2,300,930
(b) Operating lease arrangement (b) AEEHEERRE
At 31 December 2016, the Group's total future minimum R2016F12 431 B AREREA
s Lz MK 1= = 1=
lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease BEHE e ERN 2R RKERER
are payable as follows: BT
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Land and buildings THRETF
Within one year —FNR 3,551,087 516,721
In the second to fifth years MNE_ZTERE 13,482,939 2,104,731
Over five years AELAE 31,367,785 4,491,323
48,401,811 7,112,775
The Group leases a number of properties under AEEREBLCEHEHBZEME -
operating leases. The leases run for an initial period of HAONMT R—ZE=1+F (20155 : —
one to twenty years (2015: one to twenty years), with 2-4F) WAEREERHAZHA
options to renew the lease terms at the expiry dates or SEEXEFHEHEBHREEN
at days as mutually agreed between the Group and the 2o N REBRE TEZHE
respective landlords. In addition, the Group paid NENEE  2BEATECYWEMS
additional rental expenses in respect of certain WA TTE °

operating leases which are dependent on the level of
revenue achieved by particular properties.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

45. HAREE

Guarantees given in connection with credit facilities granted
to/guarantee payment recoverable from:

RTINS FHEREERE BEKE 2R
& D IRVEH 2 PEIR -

2016 2015

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

Associates (Note i & ii) BN T (HEE &ii) 18,594 3,169,178
Third parties (Note i) E=7 (MzED) - 18,904
18,594 3,188,082

Note:

(i)

In February 1993, a Group's associate borrowed a loan of US$5 million
from a Filipino bank namely de Oro Unibank (formerly known as
Equitable PCI Bank Inc and then as Banco de Oro-EPCI Inc.) (“Banco
Unibank”). The loan was secured by a guarantee executed by the
Company (“Banco Unibank Guarantee"”), and by share mortgage of
74,889,892 shares (the "Philippines shares”) of Acesite (Philippines)
Hotel corporation Inc. (“Acesite Phils.”). Due to the pending litigation as
more particularly set out in note 47, the Group is not able to obtain
updated indebtedness information from Banco Unibank. Given the
foregoing limitation, it is estimated that the outstanding balance of the
total indebtedness owing to Banco Unibank was approximately
US$2,397,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$18,594,000) by reference
to the unaudited financial statements of the associate as at 31
December 2016.

In addition to the Banco Unibank Guarantee, the Company executed
another guarantee in favour of Singapore Branch of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China in respect of a loan facility of US$15,000,000
(“ICBC Loan"”) made available to Acesite Phils. in March 1995. Resulting
from the purported foreclosure of the Philippines Shares, Acesite Phils.
has been controlled by a third party. The loan was paid in full on 10
March 2016 with reference to the published financial information of
Acesite Phils as at 31 December 2016.

Guarantees provided to Baitak Asian Shenzhen Peninsula Co. Ltd.
("Baitak”) and CITIC Real Estate (Hong Kong) Development Limited
(“CITIC") in respect of Listar Group

As disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2015, a deed of covenants was executed among the
Company, a subsidiary of the Company, Baitak, CITIC and Listar in
August 2013. As per the provisions of the deed of covenants, the
Company and the subsidiary of the Company guarantee that both
Baitak and CITIC can recover their total consideration in the acquisition
of equity interest in Listar together with a return of 12% Internal Rate of
Return (“IRR”) and 10% IRR respectively. The guarantees were
considered by the Company’s directors that would not have any effect
on the Group's liabilities as Listar was expected to meet the aforesaid
obligation. In fact, Listar has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company upon completion of the acquisition of equity interest in Listar
from Baitak and CITIC respectively during the year ended 31 December
2016. Given the foregoing, the guarantees under the deed of covenants
were no longer valid.

GERE

[0 M1993F2R AEBEBERAMERZE
#F 7T Banco de Oro Unibank ( A #8 Equitable PCI
Bank Inc. © E 7% #8 A Banco de Oro-EPCI Inc.)
([Banco Unibank ) f& B B 5k 5,000,000 3 7T © A
R AR E SRR ([Banco Unibank {R#F# )
I LA Acesite (Philippines) Hotel Corporation Inc.
(I'Acesite Phils.]) 274,889,892 i 1 ([ SE2 &
f&tn D1ER 2 B MRS VEIER « ARFEARFRRA (B
IERAAMI5E47) » A5 B 4K EUS Banco Unibank
ZERMEBER - ERN R E - 2EBE QA
R2016F 12 A3 B 2 RISBR M B MK - 5
Banco UnibankETH R FE 2 R BB & BN A
2,397,000 7T (ARE 418,594,000 7T) °

¥ Banco Unibank R &5+ 2" A B 19954 3 A
Bt Acesite Phils. BT # 12 £ 7 15,000,000 % T B 5k
(MCBCER) M ETERITH IS TIELE S
—IRE - HRFFRERMDEBILELE + Acesite
Phils. JRIEH — R = 2] © 2% Acesite Phils
R2016F12ANBEFIRZUBKER  ERE
R2016F3 A 10 BEZREE -

(ii) Bk Listar £ @ [A] Baitak Asian Shenzhen Peninsula
Co. Ltd. ([Baitak)) R E (BB ) ERAR
AR (TR ]) FTiERE

MANE E= 20154612 B 31 B L F & 2 B i 8RR Mt
HUFEE ARAE - ARE—HKBAR -
Baitak * AP {Z M Listar’A 201348 A ] — 194 -
BIBROIET - ARAIRAR R ZH B QAR
# + Baitak P =98 UK [ /5 B ULIE Listar X HE 2
BB ERDBA12% R 10%H A EPEFHRE ([ A
HEHE]) - RAREETRAREARTFUAER
ZBEGETE  FALstar BEEHENEIT L
MEMF BE L REZE216F12A31HIEF
E 9 Bl 58 A 7] Baitak &z AP 1 Uk B8 Listar B 42 1% -
Listar K BA AR 2 BB AR - BR Ll » 24
BTRETBAR °
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46. CREDIT FACILITIES

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Group’s
credit facilities were secured by the following:

(a)

charge over interest in prepaid land lease payments
under operating lease (note 15) with a net carrying value
of approximately HK$23,243,000 (2015: approximately
HK$25,318,000);

charge over certain buildings (note 13) with total net
carrying value of approximately HK$543,879,000 (2015:
approximately HK$580,958,000);

charge over certain investment properties (note 14),
properties under development and completed
properties held for sale (note 22) with a total carrying
value of approximately HK$3,325,721,000 (2015:
approximately HK$3,492,970,000);

charge over financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (note 23) with a net carrying value of
approximately HK$202,000 (2015: approximately
HK$146,000);

pledge of 10,845,269,000 (2015: 11,162,999,000) shares
in Sino-i held by the Company indirectly in favour of
certain securities brokers and a financial institution, the
total of which represents approximately 84.51% (2015:
89.19%) of total interest of the Company in Sino-i. The
market value of such listed shares as at 31 December
2016 was approximately HK$1,290,587,000 (2015:
approximately HK$1,317,234,000);
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46. SE®ME
R2016F 12 A31 B KX 2015412 8318 -
REME T EERE T & BEER

(a)

A0 BR M ¥ B 40 523,243,000 7T
(20154F : 4925,318,0007 JT ) 7 48 &
AEBE TN ZEN LB EE ~ S (K
$¥15)

AR EDFE S £ 494 543,879,000 7%
7T (20154F : #9580,958,0005& 7T) 2 &
FEF(FFE13)

HERMEE S £ 4 53,325,721,0007%8
JC (20154 : #93,492,970,0007 7T ) 2
ETHREME(WE14) BEPYME
REERFEMEH (MizE22) ;

15 BR EFE 4 4 202,000 7T (2015
&F 1 49146,0008 L) ZIE AR BER
EaEREvemEE (WiE23)

M & T B 54840 Ko — [ B 75 i i 4R 4
10,845,269,000 A& (2015 4F : 11,162,999,000
IR AR RIMEFE 2P EEIERMDIE
RBERL EHREZERERRRFEH
S B ZE 48451% (20154 ¢
89.19%) - %5 LMD R 2016F 12
A31H Z2WE#A1,290,587,000% 7T
(20154 : #91,317,234,0005&7T) :



260  Nan Hai Corporation Limited E/EZEREGR AR

Notes to the Financial Statements

R R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=2016F 12 831 HILF[E

46. CREDIT FACILITIES (Continued)

()

pledge of certain bank deposits (note 25) of
approximately HK$5,745,622,000 (2015: approximately
HK$1,920,813,000), of which approximately
HK$4,248,928,000 (2015: HK$1,443,314,000) were for
standby letters of credit issued by banks for a total
amounts of US$566,650,000 (2015: US$182,480,000);

no charge over certain intangible asset (note 21) (2015:
net carrying value of HK$3,146,000);

personal guarantee given by directors;

charge over certain property, plant and equipment,
other than buildings disclosed in note 46(b), of
HK$522,034,000 (2015: HK$414,070,000); and

pledge of various share mortgages of certain
subsidiaries, bank accounts charges and corporate
guarantee of the Company (2015: and assignment of
shareholder’s loan of certain subsidiaries).

46. FERE (&)

)

B’ B T R T FRCH ZF25)
#95,745,622,000% JTL(20154F : 49
1,920,813,000787T) + EH#74,248,928,000
7T (20154F : #91,443,314,00078 7T ) B
R 17 2% i A 81566,650,0003 7T (2015
F : 182,480,000 7)) 2 fEREAAM

W KRR E R S E (52 21) (2015
£ BREE(E 53,146,000/ 7T)

EERTZEAER:

WEAETYE  BE K& E(HIFE46(0)
FTi B F M) & 8522,034,000 7%
7T (20154 : 414,070,000/ 7T) : &

ZEKB AR BN AR RITEP
IR RARR 2 A EERIEEM (2015
FUARZENBARZBREIE
)
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47. PENDING LITIGATIONS

(a)

In respect of the purported sale of Philippines Shares,
which were mortgaged by Acesite Limited (“Acesite”),
by Banco Unibank, to Waterfront Philippines Inc.
("Waterfront”), a Filipino company, in February 2003,
Acesite, a former subsidiary of Sino-i; Evallon Investment
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sino-i; Mr. Yu Pun
Hoi, the chairman and executive director of both the
Company and Sino-i and, South Port Development
Limited, a former wholly-owned subsidiary of Sino-i as
first, second, third and fourth plaintiff respectively issued
a claim against Banco Unibank and Waterfront, on the
grounds that the purported sale of the Philippines
Shares was unlawful as such sale was in breach of the
terms of the mortgage; in breach of a compromise
agreement reached in January 2003; and in other
breaches, for damages; further or other relief; interest
and costs and etc. in February 2006 under High Court
Number of HCCL 5 of 2006 (the "Case”). The Case is
still in progress and no date has been fixed for trial.

Dadi Media Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sino-i, as plaintiff, issued a claim against two minority
shareholders of CE Dongli Technology Group Company
Limited (now known as BIIE 2 ABE X ERRMH AR A R)),
a subsidiary of Sino-i, for the sum of HK$27,750,498
together with interest thereon and costs in May 2004
under the High Court Number of HCA1130 of 2004. The
two defendants filed a defence and counterclaim in
June 2004 and then an amended defence and
counterclaim in September 2004. The counterclaim was
further amended and re-amended. In December 2004,
the two defendants issued a claim against CE ASP, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Dadi Media Limited, for (1)
the sum of HK$806,250; (2) an award of compensation
pursuant to section 32P of the Employment Ordinance;
(3) the sum of HK$13,000; and (4) interest and costs
under High Court Number HCA2892 of 2004. CE ASP
filed a defence in March 2005. These two cases are still
in progress and no trial date has been fixed.

The Group, after discussion with legal advisors considered
that it would not incur a material outflow of resources as a
result of the above matters.
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47. 15 RERR

(a)

Ft Banco Unibank 72200342 A [\ JE
& & A B]Waterfront Philippines Inc.
([Waterfront|) 2 T8 H & H Acesite
Limited ([Acesite ) # 1#f 2 JEEZ & ]
5+ R B EE B 8 A 7] Acesite +
HES2ENBAREREESRA
A BRARRIRPEEHEERY
TESZ TwmBEEENRTPREEH
2 & KB 2 FSouth Port Development
Limited * P RERE— = F=
K 0 R E #2006 6 2 A g & = % b
AR SR HCCL 5-2006 78 Bk - 58
SN EMEE NERERAE M
Banco Unibank & Waterfrontiz i &
B BRAEHNEIFEERNBE
A bR & EERBERER
ERN2003F1HENK 2 Z s
REMER (RG] REMEETT
FoEREERM A -

PEEBEEENBARAMEREBR
REWERRE - Bhim AR 3 fA MR 55k

HCA1130-2004 18 T &£k 27,750,498 /&
TR EREAMNERER R
200445 A 1A R B SRS BT /B A /) A b
ORI EERNDBRAR GREAE
WEARBXEERNBRAG)MELD
HRRERE - ZW A HEER2004F 6
Al R REF - E& 200469
ARE&IEFT R kR - ZRFBE
BE—FIEE] R BIEE] - 2004F 12
B ZMBEE RS AR FARS
HCA2892-2004 18 T~ (1)806,250% JT :
)Tk & 1% 15 ) SB32P K TB T /4 18
(3)13,000% 7T : KAOFMERER - [
AEBERAGEZEWNB A RIFEH
PEMRLRE - AR EHER 2005
FIARETE - ZMREGESIE
EITH  BMARETEEMBE -

AEBEFEELEBERBNIL  RRLAEE
TEEHEAERMA °
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) Remuneration for key management personnel (a)
represents amounts paid to the Company’s directors as
disclosed in note 43(a).

48. BER R 5 R AR
EEEIE A B 2 H B 15 5 43() BT B
BN TARAREEZHA -

(o) During the year, the Group entered into the following b) FA- ANEEEBEEQRETATR

transactions with related parties:

5

Transaction
amounts

R5HE

2016
HK$’'000
TER

Non-exempted continuing
connected transactions
Provision of motion pictures by:

FRESEFAESS
RATRRRMET R

Balance owed/
(owing)
WX
(#5x) &k
2016

HK$'000
FTEx

A company controlled by a director H—BEEEHZAF (1,061,214) (80,758)
Provision of advertising services to: MATARREES R -
A company controlled by a director H—RBESIEH 2 AR 18,367 18,658
Sales of projection equipment to: [A)A T2 A 3H 55 AR 3R 4
A company controlled by a director H—REEEH AT - 4,702
Non-exempted connected FREBERS

transactions
Disposal of shares of a subsidiary to: HE— B A RRKRD
A limited partnership controlled by m—REREH 2z —HAR

a director AREE 167,560 167,560
Acquisition of shares of a subsidiary from: W88 —FEI B R RIS :
A company partially owned H—RRREBLEE 2 NA

by a shareholder (895,876) -
Advance from: KA:
A non-controlling — T8 A B2 FEE R N/A*

shareholder of a subsidiary IR 2 B TEAR (12,046)
Exempted connected transactions ERGRERS
Rental income from: KEUTAGZHESWA
A company controlled by a director H—RZEEH AT 809 50
Provision of advertising services by: AT AR ES R
A company controlled by a director H—ZE =4 A7 (2,424) (216)
Provision of motion pictures to: BT A BB
A company controlled by a director H—&EE4 T A7 50 48
Purchase of projection equipment from: 5150 T A F157EE bR 2544 - N/A*
A company controlled by a director H—R2EEEH AT TER (6,118)
Deposits paid to: AATARXNZ &S N/A*
A company controlled by a director H—&E=4 2 A a TER 2,122
Information service income from: REAT AT Z BNRBEUA
A company controlled by a director H—&E =4y A a 201 -

* The transaction was made before the companies became related

parties

* ZERHNZERRKARET AIfEL
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 48. BEFRF R &R (E)

parties

(Continued)
(b) (Continued) b) (&)
Transaction  Balance owed/
amounts (owing)
waEx
R5% (KR) R
2015 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
Non-exempted continuing IRRSERERS :
connected transactions
Provision of motion pictures by: HUATRRRME R
A company controlled by a director H—EBEETH 2 RA (461,482) (101,430)
Provision of advertising services to: M TR EREESRY
A company controlled by a director H—ZES1E4 2 A7 22,155 19,520
Sales of projection equipment to: M BA T A B 4 55 PR A%
A company controlled by a director H—EBEETH 2 QA 2,100 9,333
Exempted connected transactions ERRBEERS
Provision of advertising services by: HATRARRMES R
A company controlled by a director H—BEEEH 2 QA (206) h))
Purchase of projection equipment from: [ A 2 51 ER BB AR 2R 45
A company controlled by a director H—BEEEH 2 QA N/A*
NER* (2,517)
Rental income from: RAUTARZHASEA
Companies controlled by a director H—REFEHZZRAA 1,107 244
Deposits paid to: R TARZNZES
A company controlled by a director H—BEEEH 2 QA N/A*
NEA* 5,203
Deposits paid to: R TARZ N 2ES
A company controlled by a director H—REEEH 2 A N/A*
NER* 1,433
* The transaction was made before the companies became related * ZERXGNZERNRIKABESRIEDL -
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48.

49.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) (Continued)

Notes:

The terms of above transactions are within normal trade credit terms
and above balances owed/(owing) related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand except for the amount owed
from a limited partnership of HK$167,570,000 (2015: Nil) is receivable on
or before 23 March 2017.

The Group has not made any provision for bad or doubtful debts in
respect of related party debtors nor has any guarantee been given or
received during 2016 regarding related party transactions.

Except as disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements,
there was no material related party transaction carried out
during the year.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and
in its investment activities. The financial risks include market
risk (including currency risk, interest risk and other price risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk.

Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group’s
headquarters, in close co-operation with the Board. The
overall objectives in managing financial risks focus on
securing the Group's short to medium term cash flows by
minimising its exposure to financial markets. Long term
financial investments are managed to generate lasting returns
with acceptable risk levels.

It is not the Group's policy to actively engage in the trading
of financial instruments for speculative purposes. The Board
from time to time identifies ways to access financial markets
and monitors the Group's financial risk exposures.

48.

49.

BER RS K &R ()

b) (%)

B EE -

MRIEW—HBARESBLEEN2017F3 A 238K
2 BI{E38 718 167,570,00058 7T (2015 : &) AU
RN imi%wl’;&?ﬂ%ﬁ%‘“%ﬁ\wm
i il i as k(KR BASEA R A ER B AR R -
RERBREREE -

AR5 B St RS A BES A Z RERRAE LA
B MERBEARRXZN 2016 FIEHRES
EATHELR ©

[ﬁ?M—r,ﬁﬁkiﬁlﬁiﬁmiﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁl\
BEETEARETR

FR

BREREERAAEENE

AEERARRGRRE TSR ERASHT

AmAEGBHRRE - BB REREET SRR
(@% FH%‘J—LIz R R B AR R
) :fﬁ //\L@Jéf%ﬂﬁ“ °

MHEREERASREATEEETERTA
tEiE - ERMBRER cEBREEERER
EREAKERERTEZER - fEMmER
AEBEEMERRZRER - RPSBRE
Z BRI R RKE S R A A 6 e

AEBEZHRRLFFBEHLESHRTAESR
o §$ATBT%@5\E7\$P}$W%ZH/f
I EERAK B TSR
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49.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49,

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying amounts presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the fair value relate
to the following categories of financial assets and

—Z—XEE F3  Annual Report 2016 265

Il
fein

BERREERAAEBES

(&)

PIEHMEEREEBZSE
THERNEMEERSREERE
HBRRBER R EEERAS
BE

= >

liabilities:
2016 2016 2015 2015
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
HREE DNREE RHEE DBl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TERT FET FET
Financial assets CREE
Available-for-sale EEZERMEE
financial assets 324 324 324 324
Held-to-maturity BFEZIHKE
investment 111,707 111,707 155,205 155,205
Financial assets at fair BARBENERER
value through profit REZEMEE
or loss 24,597 24,597 1,433 1,433
Loans and receivables: B REMKTIE :
— Loan receivable — ke —AEE
from an associate NEIZ EIER - - 369,848 369,848
— Trade receivables —RWESRE 324,791 324,791 332,110 332,110
— Other receivables — HAhFEUGRIA 1,391,700 1,391,700 1,467,063 1,467,063
— Amounts due from — BB RR]
related parties A 193,140 193,140 35,733 35,733
— Amounts due from — EEE A R]
associates Q| 6,485 6,485 530 530
Pledged and restricted B3R R ZRHIRTT
bank deposits T 6,998,812 6,998,812 1,920,813 1,920,813
Time deposits maturing BB =1EAZIH >
over three months EHFER - - 12 12
Cash and cash Re hERRSIEE
equivalents 1,172,620 1,172,620 803,694 803,694
10,224,176 10,224,176 5,086,765 5,086,765
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49,
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

A=

AERREERAAMANE
PITHEEREBEZYE(E)

2016 2016 2015 2015
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
IRE{E DNAEE REE AAHEE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FExT FHET FHET
Financial liabilities cREE
Financial liabilities at BARBERNERR
fair value through REZEHEE
profit or loss 113,717 113,717 121,589 121,589
Financial liabilities at RN AGTE
amortised cost: eREE:
— Trade payables —ENE SR 1,454,678 1,454,678 570,538 570,538
— Other payables — EAh R RIE R
and accruals e & 1,187,548 1,187,548 1,161,765 1,161,765
— Amount due to — R—REEZHA
a director 30,108 30,108 14,273 14,273
— Amount due to — R—ZRETIE
a shareholder - - 1 1
— Amounts due to — RE & ARIFOA
associates 5,505 5,505 197,982 197,982
— Amount due to — REENRFA
related parties 99,138 99,138 103,988 103,988
— Long term trade —REENES
payables A 42,482 42,482 68,087 68,087
— Bank and other — RITRHEMEE
borrowings 14,381,866 14,381,866 10,027,083 10,027,083
— Convertible and — AR K
exchangeable AR#ES
bonds 1,010,036 1,010,036 - -
— Finance lease —mEHESR
liabilities 75,501 75,501 43,102 43,102
18,400,579 18,400,579 12,308,408 12,308,408
49.2Foreign currency risk 49.2 5% E kK

Transactions in foreign currencies and the Group's risk
management policies

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Group has exposure to some of its borrowings which is
denominated in United States Dollars (US$) whereas the
Group's operations and cash flows are in Renminbi. The
exposure to foreign exchange risk is shown as below.

The policy to manage foreign currency risk has been
followed by the Group since prior years and is
considered to be effective.

UINER 5 RAE B 2 R EFEBR

E¥ERESRIAZAABEICK
KReRERETSSH M LR FE 2
R - ANEBE AR IAEIT(ETT) 5HE
ZEHMOEEZRAR MARELER
ReRmBAINAREE AKEHM
AR ZINERBESIT

AEE-HERBEFEZINEER
EERE  URASEABKN -
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.2Foreign currency risk (Continued)
Summary of exposure

US$ denominated financial assets and liabilities,
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the closing rates,
are as follows:

9. PBERERR A S AT E
IIE
49.2 5% E b (18)
B E

UETIEZEREE KRB BAKRT
PERIMBDABTT BT

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FAT
Cash and cash equivalents, pledged  H&RERFSHEE - BEHK
and restricted bank deposits and time X [RFISR1TERIA KRB
deposits maturing over three months =1 A 2| Hi 2 T HifF 3% 442,161 54,794
Trade receivables EWE 55K1E 106,770 56,975
Trade payables BB S5IE (105,017) (48,648)
Other payables E fth N RIE (272,800) (312,424)
Other receivables Eofth fE IR 76,044 1,606
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE (3,798,167) (1,743,535)
Net exposure arising from recognised RECHERTMEENREHMAE
financial assets and financial liabilities 2 B[ %58 (3,551,009) (1,991,232

Sensitivity analysis

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the
Group's profit for the year and equity in regards to a
0.5% (2015: 0.5%) strengthening/ (weakening) of US$
against RMB at the reporting date and that all other
variables in particular interest rates remain constant.

2016
(Decrease)/
Increase in
profit for
the year
FREF
(E4)/ %
HK$'000

Changes in
foreign

exchange
rates

HBEZEDH

FHT
US$/RMB ETWIN +0.5% (17,755)
-0.5% 17,755

TRHFEPETLHARENBREHBFH
8, (BZ1E)0.5% (20154 : 0.5%) ifi T
EHMEH(BRHRMNR) SIS
15 5 7K 5 B 4 i B M R 2R 2 BURR

o
2015
Changesin  (Decrease)/
(Decrease)/ foreign Increasein  (Decrease)/
Increase In exchange profitfor  Increase In
equity rates the year equity
BB,/ FREN ERORD)/
ey SNEEEER S () /B il
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TET
(17,755) +0.5% (9,956) (9,956)
17,755 -0.5% 9,956 9,956

The stated changes represent management'’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in foreign
exchange rates over the period until the next annual
reporting date.

L EBEEEES EHEE T AT
945 B 31 200 51 5 B e 40 R
ZRBEBY -
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49,
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.3Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the
impact of interest rate changes on interest bearing bank
and other borrowings, cash and cash equivalents,
pledged and restricted bank deposits and time deposits
maturing over three months carrying interests at variable
rates. Bank and other borrowings, cash and cash
equivalents, pledged and restricted bank deposits
carried at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. The Group will review whether bank
and other borrowings bearing fixed or floating rates
should be drawn from time to time with reference to the
trend of changes in interest rates. The interest rates and
repayment terms of bank and other borrowings, and
cash and cash equivalents, pledged and restricted bank
deposits and time deposits maturing over three months
of the Group are disclosed in the financial statements.
The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the directors monitor interest
rate change exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exchange exposure should the
need arise.

Cash flow interest rate risk sensitivity

At 31 December 2016, the Group was exposed to
changes in market interest rates through its bank and
other borrowings, cash and cash equivalents and
pledged and restricted bank deposits, which are subject
to variable interest rates. The following table illustrates
the sensitivity of the profit/loss for the year and equity
to a change in interest rates of +50 basis points and -50
basis points (2015: +50 basis points and -50 basis
points), with effect from the beginning of the year. The
calculations are based on the Group’s bank and other
borrowings and bank balance held at each reporting
date. All other variables are held constant.

HHARERRA L RENE

49 3R RERIRME b

AEEBIAFB MR B ZRITRE
fffE  REREFERBREERE  ER
MR ZRBIRITETARBE=EA
B H 2 E B R 2 M R B AR I
Rl o IFBF KRG B ZRITREAM
fEE RehFERAREHERAREE
MREZBGRITERS ANEEARER
EREMNERR - ARERKSEMNE
BEEZTHRIEREEEIER
AARZBRITREMEE AREZR
TREMES ReRERBLAAR -
EERMEZRARITEFRARBB=
& B 2180 2 & 17 3R B R R I8 SR
AR BRI TR o A5 B3R 0 W &
EAIF RS BE - AT - EFEE
MEESER  TERAFTEEHEZE
H R E A K E R

R R EFFRERHEE

R2016F 12 A31 B » REBREIRTH
FIERFBZRITREMEE - BRER
ERREEE UKRBIETERZREHIER
TEFmMAET SRS 2 @R -
TERBMEFORT  FREHNE
B s ¥ I R E) +50 [EE 2 & -50
&l £ 24 (2015 4F = +50 1 & 25 2 50 &
A CHRE - WIRBEASERS
REABFAEZBRITREMEBENUR
IRITHBIE - FTEEMEHBIFT
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49. iR ERETER AABEIE
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) (48)

49.3Cash flow interest rate risk (Continued) Q3RERENZER (&)
Cash flow interest rate risk sensitivity (Continued) %7 B R R g R E ()

2016 2015
(Decrease)/ (Decrease)/

Increase in  (Decrease)/ Increase in -~ (Decrease)/
Changes in profit for  Increase in [EEGLEGIEI) profitfor  Increase in
basis points the year CCITA  basis points the year equity
FRER BE(HY)/ FRET =)/
EZ88 (H)/#m #m HEH88 (A)/Em gl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TET TEx FET FERL
Interest rate )= +50 (3,031) (3,031) +50 (3,566) (3,566)
-50 3,031 3,031 -50 3,566 3,566

49.4Other price risk

Other price risk relates to the risk that the fair values or

49 4 HMER R
HinERERIESRIAZ AR

future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than
changes in interest rates and foreign exchange rates).
The Group is exposed to change in market prices in
respect of its investments in listed equity securities
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss.

To manage its market price risk arising from these
investments, the Group diversifies its portfolio.
Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance
with the limits set by Board. The Group's listed
investments are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong, Shenzhen and Shanghai, Mainland China.
Decisions to buy or sell trading securities are based on
daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group's liquidity
needs. Investments held in the available for sale
portfolio have been chosen based on their longer term
growth potential and are monitored regularly for
performance against expectations.

The policies to manage other price risk have been
followed by the Group since prior years and are
considered to be effective.

BEIARKREREATSHER
25 (M) R M ERBERIN) M1 H
BB zRER - REBEREDER
REANBEREBGEREEZS
MEEZ LHRABSFRERE
mSEREEHER

REBRSFREEEZMBER
Rk AEEDHEKEEAS -
DHREEERBEETEAE
REMEL - REBEZ EHRETS
REEH A R 5 P A K Bl A
AN LBRHRZALET - B
ARBHRBHZAREIRESA
ERENESHIERREMTIS
BRZRARAKEZRBRE
FREL - RAEHERERAS
FRAZRETDEAERMIERE
TER UEMERERRES
aIE -

AEE-BEARBEFEEME
REREEBRR  RASEEBK
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49,
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.4 Other price risk (Continued)

Equity price sensitivity

For listed equity securities, an average volatility of 14.0%
has been observed in 2016 (2015: 6.0%).The following
table illustrates the sensitivity of the Group's profit for
the year and equity in regards to 14.0% (2015: 6.0%)
volatility in respect of listed equity securities classified
as held for trading.

2016

Increase/
Changes  (Decrease) Increase/
in equity  in profit for  (Decrease)
price the year in equity
FREF  EmEmS
RAERESS M/ (HD) (A2
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THRT

Listed equity LR AES
securities +14.0% 3,592

-14.0% (3,592) (3,592)

(P%H&%MIE& A REEE

49 A B {EIE R ()

?Jﬁtﬁﬁ%'ﬁ%#ﬁﬁ% A 2016 FER 52

SH 2 F KR A140% (20154 :
60%) TRHAEDBABIEEEZ L
IR AR B 55 14.0% (20154 + 6.0%) K
18 3 AN 52 [F 2 6 95 A B e 25 2 BURK
J‘g °

2015

Increase/
Changes (Decrease) Increase/
inequity  inprofitfor  (Decrease)
price the year in equity
FhEF  E@EnS
RAERED En/0Rd) (R2)
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT
+6.0% 88 88
-6.0% (88) (88)

The assumed volatilities of listed securities represent
the management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in these security price over the next twelve
month period.

49.5Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a
financial instrument would fail to discharge its obligation
under the terms of the financial instrument and cause a
financial loss to the Group. As at 31 December 2016, the
Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
counterparties’ failure to perform their obligation and
financial guarantees provided by the Group is arising
from:

— carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position; and

—  the amount of contingent liabilities in relation to
the financial guarantees provided by the Group as
disclosed in note 45.

EHERZ RRKBE ai@@.ﬂﬁlﬁt%%ﬁ
BERRART @A SRR EEAEEE -

49 5=ER R

CERRESR IAZ X SY T EX
BEEMTACKRBITEET AR
T YLAEEBLRYBEEE -
mwimﬂmay$%@%§%%ﬁ

EERTHREZEB R A EERMHH
ﬁﬁﬁlﬁTﬁﬂz?ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁx
" :

— RAMBRRBRABEEER
TREEZREE: &

— M4SN EARE R 2 855
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.5Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of
the Group has formulated a defined fixed credit policy
and delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable regularly at each reporting date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amount. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group's credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a number of
counterparties and customers.

Further quantitative disclosure in respect of the Group's
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are set out in note 24 and note 20,
respectively.

49.6Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and availability of funding through the
ability to close-out market positions. In the opinion of
the Company'’s directors, the Group does not have any
significant liquidity risk exposure taking into account of
new banking facilities obtained in 2016.

49.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49. Bi K EBMEER AAEBEME

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) (#8)

49.6Liquidity risk (Continued) 49.67BEERAM (&)
The following table details the remaining contractual TRFAVNAEEFETESHEBERLT
maturities at the reporting date of the Group's non- EERMBEREREARIFBRELH
derivative financial liabilities and derivative financial BHEN  DIRBAMEBEADRER
liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted 2 (BRI R (B AFB)IRE
cash flows (including interest payments computed using SRR EFE 2 FESTH) R
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at AEBAREZFEINZ2H&EBHME
the reporting date) and the earliest date the Group can H o

be required to pay:

Total More than More than

contractual 1yearbut 2 years but

Carrying undiscounted On demand or less than less than
amount cash flow  within 1 year AL 5 years

REREH BREX BB-F BBmF

REE HRERBLG F-FR  BIRWE  EIREF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Tign TiEn Tign Tign

As at 31 December 2016 R20165128318

Non-derivatives: FEIR:
Trade payables [N E 5508 1,497,160 1,498,560 1,455,695 38,515 4,350
Other payables and accruals ~ EtbERZIANE 2R 1,187,548 1,187,548 1,187,548 - -
Amount due to a director R—BEZFE 30,108 30,108 30,108 - -
Amounts due to associates REEZ N RIFUR 5,505 5,505 5,505 - -
Amounts due to related parties REE N AIFUE 99,138 99,138 99,138 - -
Bank and other borrowings  RITREMEE 14,381,866 17,568,757 6,907,056  7,085269 3,576,432
Convertible and exchangeable [k K AT E %4

bonds 1,010,036 1,010,036 1,010,036 - -
Finance lease liabilities MEBERE 75,501 83,294 38,716 37,029 7,549

18,286,862 21,482,946 10,733,802 7,160,813 3,588,331

Financial guarantee issued BRHMBER

Maximum amount guaranteed RS EREE - 18,594 18,594 - -
Derivatives: fIETR:

Financial liabilities at fair value 1221 BERBRREE
through profit or loss ZERER 113,717 113,717 113,717 - -
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49. iR ERETER AABEIE

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
49.6Liquidity risk (Continued)

(&)

9.6 nBETRR (FE)

Total More than More than
contractual 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted  On demand or less than less than
amount cash flow  within 1 year 2 years 5years
RERAH BRERK BE—F BB
E’EEE Eﬁﬁmuiﬁ uﬂ' _EW 1@95’5@& @Q\E/Q\jig
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT TAT FHT TAT
As at 31 December 2015 2015612 A31H
Non-derivatives: FEHTETR:
Other payables and accruals ~ EthE(T B R EAER 1,161,765 1,161,765 1,161,765 - -
Amount due to a director R—ZEZFE 14,273 14,273 14,273 - -
Amount due to a shareholder  R—BRRFE 1 1 1 - -
Amounts due to associates Mﬁ%%@ AlFUE 197,982 197,982 197,982 - -
Amounts due to related parties KE#E LN AIFUE 103,988 103,988 103,988 - -
Bank and other borrowings ~ $&1 &MFE 10,027,083 11,558,471 5,869,694 1028913 4,659,864
Trade payables ENESHE 638,625 649,848 573,191 54,044 22613
Finance lease liabilities BEHEAR 43,102 49,801 17,188 17,188 15,425
12,186,819 13,736,129 7,938,082 1,100,145 4,697,902
Financial guarantee issued BELMBER
Maximum amount guaranteed & EREE - 3,188,082 3,188,082 = =

For term loans which contain a repayment on demand
clause that can be exercised at the bank’s sole
discretion, the analysis above shows the cash outflows
based on the earliest period in which the Group can be
required to pay, that is if the leaders were to invoke
their unconditional rights to call the loans with
immediate effect.

?ﬁ%ﬁiﬁﬁ”Tﬁ@‘i@’]’l %ﬁtﬂ%ﬁfk
K2 EHERM DR IZ
AEE AR ?&EI%#&Z??%&E(EH
MERAZSIHERAREEER
BIRTREN)AEZRSRLE -
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

49.6Liquidity risk (Continued)

Taking into account the Group's financial position the
directors of the Company do not consider it probable
that the creditors will exercise its discretion to demand
immediate repayment. The directors of the Company
believe that such term loans will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled payment dates set out
in the loan agreements which are summarised in the
table below:

29. UBABRERRAAMEHE

(&)

9.6 nBET R (F)
R RAKE 2 HHRRIE - AR E)
ESRRERATAAEITERERE
BEXRAFER - ARREFRS
ZEEHREFBZREAGHAEZ
EFREHEE  AEMESIIMOT

Total More than More than

contractual 1yearbut 2 years but

Carrying undiscounted On demand or less than less than

amount cash flow  within 1 year 2 years 5 years

REREH RER BE-F BAME

REE RERBAH F-FR  BIRWE  EIREF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TER TR TER TR

As at 31 December 2016 R2016F12A 318 15,391,902 18,732,889 6,932,337 8,224,121 3,576,431
As at 31 December 2015 R2015612A318 10,027,083 11,559,795 5,839,063 1,060,868 4,659,864
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 49. iR ERETER AABEIE
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) (48)

49.7 Fair value 49.7 A REE

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets
and financial liabilities approximate their fair value as all
of them are short-term by nature: pledged and
restricted bank deposits, time deposits maturing over
three months, cash and cash equivalents, trade
receivables and payables, other receivables and
payables, current portion of bank and other borrowings,
finance lease liabilities, convertible and exchangeable
bonds and amounts due from/(to) a director/
shareholder/associates/related parties. Analysis of the
interest rate and carrying amounts of borrowings are
presented in note 29 to the financial statements.

The fair value of the club debenture are determined
with reference to the quoted market bid price available
to the second-hand market as at the reporting date.
Given that the second hand market is not considered as
an active market, the fair value of the club debenture
are grouped in to level 2.

The following table presents financial assets and
liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of
financial position in accordance with the fair value
hierarchy. The hierarchy groups financial assets and
liabilities into three levels based on the relative reliability
of significant inputs used in measuring the fair value of
these financial assets and liabilities. The fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

— Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;

—  Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable of the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly
(i.e. derived from prices); and

— Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset or liability is categorised in its entirely is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to
the fair value measurement.

HRE2REHEE  UT2REEN
ERABZEAMEREQAAEERE
EEARZREIRITFER  BBE=(E
ARz EHEs  ReERERREE
HE - BUNENEZHA - HiE
Wk BASEOR - |RITREMBEBEZR
By ERMEEEE  ATRBREA
RMEHAREY(R)—BEE,/ —
BN BB AR HERRRA -
&8 2 & K BRE(E T #0158
RMEE29

SEMEFZAABENZ2REBERH
“FMBARZTSRIERE - AR
ZFMBAETRRERTS - €M E
HZNREBEIIAE2E -

TREJRBRXEERE - RETH
ARRBEANLZ LA EBETEZERE
ERBE - MRBREFELTEA
BERABZARNBEAERZEE
ERBAZHEEAIEGE  BeREE
MBEIDR=E 2AEBERED
RATEE

— F1E: HREERBERNER
M52 RECRERAE)

— F2E:HREEREBEMEE K
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
49.7 Fair value (Continued)

The financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

49. ﬂ%ﬂrﬁ‘“fi&

|tE.

49.7 A REE (&)
REEIRRBRAIR DA BESTEY

REER

Him

in the statement of financial position are grouped into SREENBEDNESAUATZAR
the fair value hierarchy as follows: TETE 2 -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E E2E E3IE st
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FHET FHERT FHET FHET
As at 31 December 2016 2016512831 H
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial AIEHESCREE
assets - 324 - 324
Listed securities held for BIEEELTHES
trading 24,597 - - 24,597
Total fair value AABEERE 24,597 324 - 24,921
Liabilities aE
Financial liability at fair BARBERER
value through profit BEZE QETE\
or loss
— embedded derivatives —BRARTET A - - 113,717 113,717
Total fair value NRBEEERE - - 113,717 113,717
As at 31 December 2015 MR2015512 31 H
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial AtHEEMmEE
assets - 324 - 324
Listed securities held for BHIEEE FhE
trading 1,433 - - 1,433
Total fair value NABEER 1,433 324 = 1,757
Liabilities afE
Financial liability at fair value 12 AR BERIEZREE
through profit or REZZRMAE —
loss — Put Option Roh HARE - - 121,589 121,589
Total fair value AR EBEERE - - 121,589 121,589
There have been no significant transfers between level RMEHM > F1E - F2BRFIE

1, 2 and 3 in the reporting period. The methods and
valuation techniques used for the purpose of measuring
fair value are unchanged compared to the previous
reporting period.

ZEWBERERE - ANFTERR(E
B2 7778 R A B BT B8 1 3R 15 B
MEEE I A
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50. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is
to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise
shareholders value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the current and
previous years.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by total equity plus net debt. Net debt is
calculated as the sum of bank and other borrowings, finance
lease liabilities and convertible and exchangeable bonds less
the sum of pledged and restricted bank deposits, time
deposits maturing over three months and cash and cash
equivalents as shown in the statements of financial position.
The Group aims to maintain the gearing ratio at a reasonable
level. The gearing ratios as at the reporting date were as
follows:

50.
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BEXxEH
AEEEAER, T EABARERYIEH

ABRREEARLE A EBRER LR
=ICREE

AEBEEEHEENER  WABKERR
SETRERHERNBRRRE - ABRRETE
RO FITHR - AEBRANFEE LBE
FREZENERBR  BEIEFLELD -

rEBEFEREEAGBHRERER  AMER
SREERR AR INERHEE o ERRFTIIA
R BRRBRERFARIRITREAMES - @&
HEB BRI A ZRES 2 BT,
EHEARZREIRTER - BR=(EA T
ZEMEFRARR e RERREIER 28
A8 AEEZBERARRKETNEREER
BEKF - RIREBBHZEREGELEN
T

2016 2015
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank and other borrowings RITREMES 4,784,912 5,059,078
Finance lease liabilities MEEEAE 33,330 13,509
Convertible and exchangeable bonds AR R A] X fESH 1,010,036 =
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Bank and other borrowings RITREMES 9,596,954 4,968,005
Finance lease liabilities RETHEAaE 42,171 29,593
Total debt (v 15,467,403 10,070,185
Less: Pledged and restricted bank deposits & : 20 & R HIERITER (6,998,812) (1,920,813)
Time deposits maturing over three iR = & A 28 2 TE B K
months - (12)
Cash and cash equivalents ReERERREIEE (1,172,620) (803,694)
Net debt B FE 7,295,971 7,345,666
Total equity RSB 5,205,999 3,916,565
Total equity and net debt ERBEREKER 12,501,970 11,262,231
Gearing ratio HERMGHER 58.36% 65.22%
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51. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING 51.
PERIOD

On 25 January 2017, the Company entered into a sale and
purchase agreement to acquire Orange Sky Golden Harvest
Cinemas (China) Company Limited through the acquisition of
the total issued share capital of City Entertainment
Corporation Limited, (the “Acquisition”). Up to the date of
this report, the assessment of the fair value of City
Entertainment Corporation Limited’s assets and liabilities is
still in progress. Details of the Acquisition are more
particularly disclosed in the announcement dated 25 January
2017 issued by the Company.

BERRER

R2017F1 A258  NARIRTZEE A
BBRERREATZHAERAGZEE T
A (TKEESRIE]) RKIBERE R (F
B)BERAR - BHEAREAH  BRXEK
EHWBERRARZEERBEZ AN BENG
MIEETH - WEEIRE—TFBRAQR]
FrtE HHIA2017F1 A258 2 AERIFREE ©
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List of Properties

MxE—BR

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT BERPYE
Interest Floor area on
attributable to completion Expected
the Group insq.m.  Type of yearof  Stage of
Location in percentage (approx.)  development completion  development
FREEE ERNENERE
MEWI ERESL BEREMATAK) BRERER A RRER BRER
Reclaimed site located at LiuWan, HEEREZFwANEZ 100 556,000 Shopping arcade/ 2019 Construction in
Shekou, Shenzhen, Guangdong B8t residential/hotel/ progress
Province, the PRC recreational
facilities
wh/ ) 019  ERIE
BIE/ RE%H
Aresidential development located HEEREEHBEREAK L 100 857,000 Commercial/ 2019 Construction in
at Guanghua Gonglu, Huadu FENEERE residential progress
District, Guangdong Province,
the PRC

BE/EE N19F HEEIR
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Five-Year Financial Summary

TFMBEE

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the ANEBBERRTHREE s EENEERABEY
Group for the last five financial years is set out as follows: BEHI W

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
QLGOI HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TRER TAT TAT TAT TAT

Revenue (continuing and Weas (R R IERFE
discontinued operations) &% 7 ¥7%) 8,915,579 4,200,117 3,153,015 2,318,601 1,953,568

Profit/(Loss) for the year ATATEEEAR

attributable to: wAL(E5E) -
Owners of the Company KNATHEE A 1,359,553 238,875 (701,731) 865,197 (346,063)
Non-controlling interests  JEZRARFERS (81,161) 16,555 (45,248) (12,635) (26,230)

Profit/(Loss) for the year REESF,(FEE) 1,278,392 255,430 (746,979 852,562 (372,293)

Total assets BEE 32,747,051 17469258 12,661,095 12662510 13,698,821
Total liabilities BaE (27,541,052) (13552693)  (8,838752)  (7,971619)  (9,847,230)

Net assets BEFE 5,205,999 3,916,565 3,822,343 4,690,891 3,851,591
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